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Burl W. Haar      ---Via Electronic Filing--- 
Executive Secretary 
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission 
121 Seventh Place East, Suite 350 
St. Paul, Minnesota  55101 
 
RE: PETITION 

2015 CAPITAL STRUCTURE  
 DOCKET NO. E,G002/S-14-____ 
 
Dear Dr. Haar: 
 
Enclosed for filing is the Petition of Northern States Power Company requesting 
approval of our 2015 Capital Structure.  We submit this Petition pursuant to Minn. 
Stat. § 216B.49 and Minn. R. 7825.1000-7825.1500, and respectfully request the 
Commission to approve our proposed 2015 capital structure by January 31, 2015. 
 
Trade Secret Justification 
Xcel Energy Inc. does not publicly provide earnings forecasts of its operating 
subsidiaries, including NSP-MN.  We provide this information in our 2014 and 2015 
Cash Flow Statements, provided as pages 1 and 2 of Attachment M to our Petition. 
The designated information in these Cash Flow Statements has not been publicly 
released and therefore meets the requirement under Minn. Stat. § 13.37, subd. 1(b), 
regarding reasonable efforts to maintain secrecy.  Also, the public disclosure of the 
designated information in these Cash Flow Statements would violate Securities and 
Exchange Commission Fair Disclosure Regulation.  Accordingly, such information is 
non-public under Minnesota law because it is non-public under Federal law (Minn. 
Stat. § 13.03, subd. 1).  These Cash Flow Statements also contain “trade secret 
information” as defined by Minn. Stat. § 13.37, subd. 1(b), in that this information 
derives independent economic value to those who could obtain economic value from 
not being generally known to, and not being readily ascertainable by proper means by, 
other persons who can obtain economic value from its disclosure or use.  For these 
reasons, we have excised this data from the public version of our filing. 
 



We have electronically filed this document with the Minnesota Public Utilities 
Commission, and copies have been served on the parties on the attached service list. 
 
Please contact Pamela Gibbs at (612) 330-2889 or pamela.k.gibbs@xcelenergy.com if 
you have any questions regarding this filing. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ 
 
GEORGE E. TYSON II 
VICE PRESIDENT AND TREASURER 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Service List 
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IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF  
NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
FOR APPROVAL OF CAPITAL 

STRUCTURE FOR ISSUANCE OF LONG-
TERM AND SHORT-TERM SECURITIES 

FOR 2015 

  DOCKET NO. E,G002/S-14-____ 
 

PETITION 

 
INTRODUCTION 

Northern States Power Company, doing business as Xcel Energy submits to the 
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission this Petition for approval of our proposed 
capital structure for 2015, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 216B.49 and Minn. R. 7825.1000-
7825.1500. 
 
In summary, our Petition requests the Commission’s approval to issue securities 
within the scope of the approved capital structure, plus contingencies.  Specifically, 
we request: 
 

• Approval of our proposed capital structure and total capitalization; 
• Continued authorization of the ability to issue securities provided we remain 

within the approved capital structure; 
• Continuation of flexibility to use risk management instruments to manage risk 

associated with the cost of capital;  
• Continuation of the variance of Minn. R. 7825.1000, subp. 6 to allow the 

Company to treat borrowings under multi-year credit agreements as short-term 
debt; 

• Approval to have discretion to enter into financings to replace outstanding long-
term debt instruments with less expensive securities, and to enter into tax-
exempt financings for pollution control construction programs; and, 

• Approval of the 2015 capital structure until the Commission issues a 2016 capital 
structure Order. 
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I. SUMMARY OF FILING 
 
A one-paragraph summary is attached to this filing pursuant to Minn. R. 7829.1300, 
subp. 1. 
 
II. SERVICE ON OTHER PARTIES 
 
Pursuant to Minn. R. 7829.1300, subp. 2, the Company has served a copy of this 
filing on the Office of the Attorney General – Antitrust and Utilities Division.   
A summary of the filing has been served on all parties on the enclosed service list.  
  
 
III. GENERAL FILING INFORMATION 
 
Pursuant to Minn. R. 7825.1400 and 7829.1300, subp. 3, the Company provides the 
following required information.   
 
A. Name, Address, and Telephone Number of Utility 

Northern States Power Company, doing business as:  
Xcel Energy 
 
414 Nicollet Mall 
Minneapolis, Minnesota  55401 
(612) 330-5500 

 
B.   Name, Address, and Telephone Number of Utility Attorney 

Alison C. Archer 
Assistant General Counsel 
Xcel Energy 
414 Nicollet Mall, 5th Floor 
Minneapolis, MN 55401 
(612) 215-4662 

 
C. Date of Filing and Date Requested Approval will Take Effect 
 

This Petition is being filed on October 29, 2014.  The Company respectfully requests 
approval by January 31, 2015. 
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D.   Statute Controlling the Schedule for Processing the Filing 
 

Minn. Stat. § 216B.49 governs securities and public financings.  However, no specific 
statute or rule explicitly sets a schedule for processing the filing.   
 
E.   Name, Address, and Telephone Number of Utility Employee 

Responsible for Filing 
George E. Tyson, II 
Vice President and Treasurer  
Xcel Energy 
414 Nicollet Mall, 4th Floor 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401 
(612) 215-4627 

 
Provided as Attachment A to this filing is an affidavit by George E. Tyson, II, Vice 
President and Treasurer, attesting to the accuracy and completeness of the Petition 
and all attached exhibits. 
 
IV. DESCRIPTION OF FILING AND BASIS FOR REQUEST 
 
A.  Background 
 
The Commission authorized the current Company capital structure in its January 17, 
2014 ORDER IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF NORTHERN STATES POWER 

COMPANY FOR APPROVAL OF CAPITAL STRUCTURE FOR ISSUANCE OF LONG-TERM 

AND SHORT-TERM SECURITIES FOR 2014 in Docket No. E,G002/S-13-983, (the 2014 
Capital Structure Order), specifically addressing several issues, including the 
following:  
 

• Approval of the Company’s requested 2014 capital structure until the 
Commission issues a 2015 Capital Structure Order;  

• An equity ratio of 52.3 percent and a contingency range of ±10 percent, which 
provided a range of 47.07 percent to 57.53 percent;  

• Issuance of short-term debt not to exceed 15 percent of total capitalization at 
any time while the 2014 Capital Structure is in effect;   

• Total capitalization that would not exceed $9.5 billion (including a capitalization 
contingency of $522 million);  

• Continuation of the variance authorizing the Company to enter into and use 
multi-year credit agreements and issue associated notes;  
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• Flexibility to issue securities provided that the Company remains within the 
contingency ranges or does not exceed them for more than 60 days; and, 

• Flexibility to use risk management instruments that qualify for hedge accounting 
treatment under ASC No. 815. 

 
We note that we are in compliance with the 2014 Capital Structure Order, as follows: 
  

• Equity ratio:  52.84 percent, within the approved range of 47.1 percent to 57.5 
percent; 

• Short-term debt balance:  $0 million, within the approved limit of up to 15 percent 
of total capitalization; and 

• Total capitalization:  $8.9 billion, within the approved limit of $9.5 billion. 
Note: data as of September 30, 2014 
 
This 2015 Capital Structure Petition provides the information required by Minn. R. 
7825.1000-7825.1500, as well as previous Commission Orders, as detailed in Section 
IV.D of this Petition.   
 
B. Proposed 2015 Capital Structure and Request for Variance  
 
We request that the Commission approve the following, which we further outline in 
this Section: 
 

• Total capitalization of $10.5 billion, including a contingency of $549 million; 

• A consolidated equity ratio of 52.1 percent with a contingency range of ±10 
percent (i.e., a range of 46.89 percent to 57.31 percent);   

• The ability to issue short-term debt not to exceed 15 percent of total 
capitalization;  

• Continuation of the variance permitting us to enter into and use multi-year credit 
agreements and issue associated notes, and to consider any direct borrowings as 
short-term debt for approved capital structure purposes;  

• Flexibility to issue securities provided that the Company remains within the 
contingency ranges or does not exceed them for more than 60 days; 

• Continued flexibility to issue long-term debt, provided we remain within the 
limits approved for the short-term debt and equity ratios, as well as within the 
total capitalization limit; 

• Flexibility to use risk management instruments that qualify for hedge accounting 
treatment; 
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• Approval to have discretion to enter into financings to replace outstanding long-
term debt instruments with less expensive securities, and to enter into tax-
exempt financings for pollution control construction programs; and, 

• Approval of the 2015 capital structure by January 31, 2015 and is effective until 
the Commission issues a 2016 capital structure Order. 

 
We outline our request below. 
 
 1. Total Capitalization 
 
We request the Commission to approve a total 2015 capitalization of $10.5 billion, 
which we detail in Attachment B to this Petition.  Excluding a contingency of $549 
million, our projected 2015 base capitalization is $9.951 billion.   
 
Our requested capitalization of $10.5 billion reflects continued increased spending for 
utility construction and infrastructure development during 2015.  The Company’s 
2015 capital forecast is $1.6 billion, which is an increase of over 35 percent from the 
current 2014 forecast.  Key investments include two wind projects, continuation of 
the CapX 2020 transmission project, nuclear plant life extension, and several 
transmission and distribution infrastructure replacement projects, as well as new 
business.  As we invest in our utility infrastructure, we continue to balance equity 
from our parent, Xcel Energy Inc., with debt, to maintain appropriate debt and equity 
ratios at the Company for regulatory and credit rating agency purposes.  
 
In addition to the above major investments, we plan to issue short-term debt to 
provide funds for the Company’s utility operations, investments in the utility money 
pool,1 and loans to the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary NSP Nuclear 
Corporation.   
 

Our proposed total capitalization consists of short-term debt, which includes any 
direct borrowings under our multi-year credit agreements, long-term debt, and equity, 
which we discuss below: 

 
a.  Short-term debt  

 
As with previous Capital Structure Petitions, we request a capital structure with no 
more than 15 percent of the total capitalization as short-term debt or debt issued 
under a multi-year credit agreement.  The Commission first issued a variance allowing 
                     
1 Order points 1 and 2, July 9, 2004 ORDER IN THE MATTER OF A REQUEST BY NORTHERN STATES POWER 

COMPANY D/B/A XCEL ENERGY FOR APPROVAL OF AN AFFILIATED INTEREST CONTRACT, Docket No. 
E,G002/AI-04-100. 
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multi-year credit agreements to be treated as short-term debt in its March 15, 2005 
ORDER IN THE MATTER OF NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY’S REQUEST FOR 

APPROVAL OF ITS 2005 CAPITAL STRUCTURE in Docket No. E,G002/S-04-1794 (the 
2005 Capital Structure Order), and has continued this variance for the Company in its 
subsequent capital structure orders.  We note that short-term debt may take the form 
of commercial paper, borrowings through the utility money pool, borrowings that 
mature in one year or less, and direct borrowings under a 364-day credit agreement.    
 
In addition to these traditional short-term debt instruments, in this Petition, we also 
request the inclusion of direct borrowings under a multi-year credit agreement as 
short-term debt.  We provide additional description of multi-year credit agreements 
as Attachment C, as well as the current use of multi-year credit facilities as required 
by the 2014 Capital Structure Order.   
 

Minn. R. 7825.1000 subp. 6 defines short-term securities as an: 
 

…unsecured security with a date of maturity no more than one year from the 
date of issuance; and containing no provisions for automatic renewal or 
‘rollover’ at the option of either the obligee or obligor.  

 
Minn. R. 7825.1300, however, permits the Commission to issue a capital structure 
Order that allows the utility to freely issue short-term debt, provided the overall terms 
of the Commission’s Order are met.  We recognize that a reasonable reading of these 
rules would require a variance to allow us to treat direct borrowings under multi-year 
credit agreements as short-term debt.  We outline our request for a continued 
variance to use multi-year credit facilities in Section IV.H of this Petition. 
 
On October 14, 2014, NSPM executed a $500 million credit agreement.    The credit 
facility agreement and compliance report were filed on October 22, 2014 in Docket 
No. E,G999/CI-08-1416, as well as the Company’s current capital structure docket 
(Docket No. E,G002/S-13-983).  The October 2014 agreement is an amendment and 
extension to the July 27, 2012 agreement that was filed on August 16, 2012 in Docket 
No. E,G999/CI-08-1416, as well as the Company’s then current capital structure 
docket (Docket No. E,G002/S-11-1058).  The October 14, 2014 five-year agreement 
has substantially the same terms and conditions as the prior credit agreement, as it 
extends the favorable credit fee structure and provides for increased borrowing limits 
and extension of maturity.     
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b. Long-term debt 
 
We request authority to issue long-term debt, provided that we remain within the 
approved short-term debt and equity ratios, as well as within the total capitalization 
limit.  Our forecast year-end 2015 long-term debt ratio is 45.6 percent, and note that 
we may issue long-term debt for the purposes discussed in Section V.A. below. 

 
c. Equity 

 
In 2015, the Company expects total equity infusions from Xcel Energy Inc. of 
approximately $371 million to maintain the Company’s proposed equity ratio of 52.1 

percent with a contingency range of ± 10 percent. 
 

In summary, we request the flexibility to issue equity and long- and short-term debt 
securities, provided that we remain within the approved total capitalization and short-
term debt and equity ranges, or do not exceed them for a period of more than 60 
days.  We outline our request for flexibility in greater detail in Section IV.G below. 
 
In addition, we clarify that our proposed capital structure is limited to the Minnesota 
operating utility, and the following wholly-owned, first-tier subsidiaries:   
 
• United Power & Land Company (UP&L), which owns real estate (primarily 

land) 
• NSP Nuclear Corporation 
 
C. Common Equity Range 
 

The Company’s common equity ratio has been very stable during the past several 
years.  We will continue to monitor the capital structure and project that the year-end 
2015 consolidated equity ratio will be 52.1 percent.   
 

During 2015, we request a range of ± 10 percent around the common equity ratio of 

52.1 percent, resulting in an equity range of 46.89 percent to 57.31 percent. The ± 10 
percent will allow us the flexibility needed to manage the capital structure and 
financing plans, and will provide us with the ability to meet unanticipated events 
including weaker economic conditions, major plant repairs, refinancings (for example, 
when two bond issues are temporarily outstanding at the same time during a 
refinancing), variation of actual events from forecast, and other similar events that 
would affect the Company’s financing needs.  Our proposed range is similar to that 
approved by the Commission in the 2014 Capital Structure Order. 
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D. Filing Requirements Compliance   
 
In this section, we demonstrate compliance with applicable Commission Rules, as 
well as previous Commission Orders that specify future Capital Structure filing 
requirements, as follows: 
 

1.  Commission Rule Requirements 
 

We provide the information required by Minn R. 7825.1300-7825.1400 in Section V 
below. 
 

2.  Commission Order Requirements 
 
The 2014 Capital Structure Order required that the Company provide the following in 
the next capital structure filing: 
 

• Reporting requirements on use of multi-year credit agreements.  Please see 
Attachment C. 

• Projection of capital needs, projected expenditures, anticipated sources and 
timing.  See Attachment H page 1, and Attachment M for monthly forecast of 
sources and uses, and Attachment N for projected expenditures by business or 
large project.  

• A report of actual issuances and uses of the funds from the prior year,2 which we 
provide in Attachment H, page 2.  The Company issued $400 million long-term 
debt during 2013.  During 2014, the Company issued $300 million of long-term 
debt as included in Attachment I. 

• A discussion of the factors which caused substantial discrepancies between 
estimated and actual capital spending on individual projects during the year the 
approved capital structure and securities issuances permission were in effect.  
This is provided in Attachment N of this filing. 

• Within 20 days of each non-recurring security issuance, the Company shall file 
an after-the-fact report.  See Attachment I. 

 
On June 3, 2014, the Commission issued an Order in Docket No. E002/M-00-1553 
modifying reporting requirements regarding EWG and/or FUCO investments.  In 
compliance with that Order, the Company reports in this filing that it does not have 
EWG and/or FUCO investments.   
 

                     
2 This required report is for information purposes only and need not cover short-term, recurring security 
issuances. 
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We continue to comply with the provisions of the January 13, 2003 ORDER 

APPROVING CAPITAL STRUCTURE WITH LIMITATIONS, Docket No. E,G002/S-02-
1907 (incorporating items from the October 22, 2002 ORDER IN THE MATTER OF AN 

INQUIRY INTO POSSIBLE EFFECTS OF FINANCIAL DIFFICULTIES AT NRG AND XCEL 

ON NSP AND ITS CUSTOMERS AND POTENTIAL MITIGATION MEASURES, Docket No. 
E,G002/CI-02-1346).  Specifically, the Company:  
 

• Continues to file capital structure petitions annually;  

• Provides more specific explanations of the purpose for the security issuances 
instead of only providing that the funds will be used for “general corporate 
purposes;”  

• Addresses, as part of an annual capital structure or securities issuance filings, 
the appropriate cost of capital to apply to the filings for the next 12 months.  
The company proposes to use the last Commission-approved cost of capital of 
7.45 percent (6.51 percent after-tax) from the Company’s last electric rate case, 
Docket No. E002/GR-12-961.  The Commission-approved cost of capital 
from the Company’s last gas rate case is 8.27 percent (7.04 percent after-tax), 
Docket No. G002/GR-09-1153;   

• Has not encumbered utility property in Minnesota for purposes other than 
operating the utility; and   

• Does not make inter-company loans to Xcel Energy Inc.  The Company has 
complied with this provision and has been prohibited from extending loans to 
Xcel Energy Inc.  Through the utility money pool approved by this 
Commission and the FERC.  
 

We also continue to comply with the provisions of the January 9, 1991 ORDER 

APPROVING PETITION AND REQUIRING FUTURE FILINGS, Docket No. E,G002/S-90-
913, IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 

FOR APPROVAL OF CAPITAL STRUCTURE PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF SECURITIES.  
 

Specifically, the Company was required in its next petition to provide information 
about securities issued in the year covered by the filing.  In the current filing, the 2013 
information is contained in Attachment H, page 2, and the 2014 information in 
Attachment I. 
 
E. Contingency Amounts 
 
As outlined in Section IV.B.1 above, our proposed total capitalization includes a 
contingency amount of $549 million.  This contingency allows necessary flexibility in 
our funding of utility construction and unforeseen business or financial conditions 
that might develop during the year.  In addition, the contingency is needed because 
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during a refinancing, both the new and old debt issues may be outstanding 
temporarily beyond the 60-day window that the Company is normally provided.   
 
We believe our proposal, including contingency, restricts the amount of capital that 
may be raised by the Company to a reasonable amount in relation to the Company’s 
existing total capital structure and business needs, while adequately addressing the 
probability of unforeseen events.   
 
F. Risk-Management Instruments 
 
We request continued permission to use risk-management instruments, when 
appropriate, to provide an economically-efficient means of managing price, duration 
or interest rate risk on securities.  We will only consider those risk-management 
instruments that qualify for hedge accounting treatment.  Examples of risk-
management instruments include, but are not limited to, U.S. Treasury locks and 
interest rate swaps.   
 
We may use these instruments to mitigate interest rate risk of debt capital by hedging 
the effective interest rate for a long-term debt issuance when interest rates are at 
economically attractive levels, or by establishing a lower effective interest cost for an 
existing fixed-rate bond.  Our use of risk-management instruments would be 
consistent with the overall Xcel Energy Inc. corporate risk-management policy and 
required officer approvals, which also applies to the Company.  We would report on 
our use of any risk-management instruments, and the economic effect of those 
instruments, in our next annual capital structure filing.  
 
In summary, we request continued flexibility to use risk-management instruments for 
future debt transactions, or as opportunities arise.  We believe these tools offer 
benefits for our customers, and that sufficient oversight exists both internally and 
through the regulatory approval process for our capital structure filings to ensure that 
use of the instruments is appropriate.   
 
G. Financing Flexibility 
 
The 2014 Capital Structure Order provides for the issuance of securities that may not 
be specifically forecasted in this Petition, provided that the Company remains within 
the capital structure ratio parameters set forth in that Order.  We request the 
Commission to continue this financing flexibility for 2015.  We believe the overall 
limits placed on our capital structure through the regulatory process ensure that our 
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overall structure remains in reasonable balance,3 and that this flexibility provides us 
the opportunity to capture the benefits of favorable market conditions or new 
financial products, which benefits both customers and the Company.   
 
H. Variance Request – Multi-Year Credit Agreements 
 
As outlined in Section IV.B.1.a above, we request a continued variance from the 
Minn. R. 7825.1000, subp. 6 for authority to allow us to treat direct borrowings under 
multi-year credit agreements as short-term debt.  The Commission Rules provide a 
three-part test for variances under Minn. R. 7829.3200.  The Commission first issued 
a variance allowing multi-year credit agreements to be treated as short-term debt in its 
2005 Capital Structure Order, and has continued this variance for the Company in its 
subsequent capital structure orders. This test provides and is satisfied as follows: 
 

1. Enforcement of the rule would impose an excessive burden upon the applicant or 
others affected by the rule. 

 
As discussed in Attachment C, our request involves the use of a multi-year credit 
facility as if it were short-term debt.  If not allowed, the burden is that such direct 
borrowings under a multi-year credit facility would not be available, unless the 
Commission allows greater flexibility with regard to long-term debt.  Because the 
purposes and manner in which these will be used resemble traditional use of short-
term securities, we believe these should be counted with the short-term debt pursuant 
to the 15 percent limit.  Without the ability to use these facilities, an additional burden 
may be an unfavorable reaction by credit rating agencies that view these as enhanced 
liquidity structures and fewer financing options that could lead to increased financing 
costs and fees. 

 
2. Granting the variance would not adversely affect the public interest. 
 

The Commission retains oversight of these types of issues through annual capital 
structure filings, the 15 percent short-term debt limit, the equity ratio, and the equity 
ratio ranges.  These parameters assure that the Company will continue to have a 
capital structure that meets the public interest.  These instruments allow us to lock in 
liquidity and fee structures for several years, which is also in the public interest. 

 
 
 
 

                     
3 For example, the equity ratio limits ensure that our overall capital structure does not move outside of a 
reasonable range throughout the year.   
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3. Granting the variance would not conflict with standards imposed by law. 
 
This variance would not conflict with law.  We believe the continued granting of the 
variance is appropriate.  Because the intended use of such facilities is to meet short-
term funding requirements, we believe that the granting of this variance offers the 
most direct and consistent way of addressing this issue.4   

 
V. SPECIFIC FILING REQUIREMENTS 
 
The Company provides the following information in accordance with the specific 
requirements of Minn. R. 7825.1300 and 7825.1400. 
 
A. The purpose for which any securities are to be issued. (Minn. R. 

7825.1400, Part F) 
 
Any debt or equity proceeds may be used to finance part of the Company’s 2015 
construction program, which is currently estimated at approximately $1.6 billion.  
This estimate is subject to change as projects continue to develop or be evaluated.  
Debt or equity proceeds may also be used to redeem the Company’s short-term debt 
originally issued for utility purposes, fund maturities of or refinance higher coupon 
long-term debt, invest in the utility money pool, supply the Company’s working 
capital requirements, and for other corporate purposes.  As also noted in Section 
IV.B.1, proceeds may be used to make short-term loans to NSP Nuclear Corporation.  
 
B. Copies of resolutions by the directors and shareholders. (Minn. R. 

7825.1400, Part G) 
 
We provide a copy of the certified resolutions since the Company’s prior capital 
structure Petition as Attachment D to this filing.  For prior resolutions, please see 
previous years’ capital structure Petitions. 
 
C. A statement as to whether, at the time of filing of the petition, the 

petitioner knows of any person who is an “affiliated interest” within the 
meaning of Minn. Stat. § 216B.48, subd. 1, who has received or is entitled 
to receive a fee for services in connection with the negotiations or 
consummation of the issuance of the securities, or for services in 
securing underwriters, sellers, or purchasers of the securities. (Minn. R. 
7825.1400, Part H) 

                     
4 We note, however, that authorization of use of these multi-year facilities could also be accomplished 
without a variance either by providing additional flexibility in long-term debt or by including a specific Order 
point that allows these instruments to be used. 
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On July 9, 2004, the Commission issued its ORDER IN THE MATTER OF A REQUEST BY 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY D/B/A XCEL ENERGY FOR APPROVAL OF AN 

AFFILIATED INTEREST CONTRACT in Docket No. E,G002/AI-04-100 approving the 
Company’s participation in a Utility Money Pool.  That Order also required that the 
Company provide a report in its capital structure filings summarizing activity in the 
Utility Money Pool.  We provide the required report as Attachment E, which covers 
activity from September 2013 through August 2014.   

 
We are not currently aware of any other person who is an “affiliated interest” within 
the meaning of Minn. Stat. § 216B.48, who has received or will be entitled to receive 
any fee for services in connection with the negotiations involving, or consummation 
of, the issuance of any securities contemplated in this Petition. 

 
D. A signed copy of the opinion of counsel in respect to the legality of the 

issue or assumption of liability. (Minn. R. 7825.1400, Part I) 
 
We provide this information as Attachment F to this Petition. 
 
E. A balance sheet dated no earlier than six months prior to the date of the 

petition together with an income statement and statement of changes in 
financial position covering the 12 months then ended.  When the 
petitions include long-term securities, such statements shall show the 
effects of the issuance on such balance sheet and income statement. 
(Minn R. 7825.1400, Part J) 

 
We provide this information as Attachment G to this filing, which has the following 
three parts: 
 
Part 1 - Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2014 
Part 2 - Income Statement - For the 12-Month Period Ended June 30, 2014 with 
adjustments to effects of proposed 2015 financing transactions 
Part 3 - Statement of Cash Flows - For the 12-Month Period Ended June 30, 2014 
 
F. A description of the security or securities to be issued. (Minn. R. 

7825.1400, Part K) 
 
Securities that may be issued, depending on market conditions or the Company’s 
ability to refinance existing securities, are as follows:   
 

• Secured debt (First Mortgage Bonds or “FMBs”) or unsecured long-term debt; 
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• Common equity issued by the Company to Xcel Energy Inc; 

• Guaranty agreements to guarantee the performance of the Company with 
respect to pollution control, resource recovery facility financing, and industrial 
development bond agreements and debentures; 

• Mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of a subsidiary trust, partnership 
or limited-liability company; 

• Preferred stock or preference stock; and, 

• Unsecured notes, letters of credit, short-term debt, or notes or loans under 
364-day or multi-year credit facilities (either domestic or foreign).  These 
securities may be fixed rate, variable rate or have provisions to change rates or 
maturities or both. 
 

We highlight the specific financing assumptions we included in this capital structure 
Petition below: 
 

• Long-term debt issuances of up to $600 million.  The proceeds of the bond(s) 
will be used to meet the maturity of $250 million 1.95 percent bond due 
August 15, 2015, repay short debt used to fund the Company’s utility 
operations and construction program, and for other general corporate 
purposes.  In addition, we request authority to issue long-term debt as 
described in this Petition.  The bonds may be issued in one or more series. 

• Equity infusions from Xcel Energy Inc. of approximately $371 million in 2015 
to manage the targeted capital structure.  

• Commercial paper, utility money pool loans or any borrowings that mature in 
less than one year (including notes issued under a 364-day revolving credit 
facility) will be considered short-term debt under GAAP and will be authorized 
under the 15 percent of capitalization limit.   

• Unsecured promissory notes to commercial banks or other entities with 
interest and principal payable on designated dates or on the date of 
prepayment.  The Company may issue these notes under credit agreements 
that may be 364-day or multi-year agreements.   

• The Company will capture direct borrowings under a multi-year revolving 
credit facility in the short-term debt authorization of up to 15 percent of total 
capitalization for the purposes of this Petition (as authorized in the prior 
capital structure orders).  Direct borrowings issued as notes under a multi-year 
facility will technically mature when the credit facility expires that may be 
greater than one year.    
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In addition, as outlined in this Petition, we may use risk management instruments, 
which may include but are not limited to U.S. Treasury locks and interest rate swaps.  
Ongoing, we will continue to investigate: 
 

• Replacing certain outstanding long-term debt instruments with less expensive 
securities.  Any re-financings will be dependent upon market conditions. 

• The availability of tax-exempt financings for pollution control construction 
programs.  

 
The Company requests the ability to enter into these types of financings in the future, 
if applicable.  Any proceeds from industrial development bonds issued by a 
municipality or county to provide funds for pollution control equipment will be used 
to pay for, or reimburse the Company for payment of, the costs for the construction 
of certain air and water pollution control facilities, or solid waste disposal facilities, or 
the redemption of outstanding tax-exempt issues used for those purposes.   
 
Attachment H, page 1 lists the financing assumptions included in this capital structure 
Petition, including the amounts and expected timing of new long term debt issuances 
and equity infusions from our parent.  Page 1 also shows the uses of these funds for 
bond retirements and utility capital expenditures.  Page 2 discusses the financing 
issuances and uses in the prior year 2013. 
 
G. An estimate of interest or dividend costs and a description of any 

anticipated terms or indenture provisions. (Minn. R. 7825.1400, Part L) 
 
We currently estimate that interest rates on 30 year bonds for 2015 could range from 
4.70 percent to 6.00 percent.  This estimate is based on forecasted Treasury yields for 
long-term bonds and the Company’s current credit ratings.  When the Company 
issues bonds in 2015, the Company will determine the maturity of the new bonds, 
and the interest rates may be different than the ranges projected above. 
 
To manage interest costs on new 2015 debt issues of up to $600 million, we may 
enter into interest rate hedging mechanisms.  Currently the ratings for the Company’s 
senior secured debt are Aa3 by Moody’s, A by S&P and A+ by Fitch.  The 
Company’s last rating change occurred on January 31, 2014 when Moody’s raised   
the Company’s corporate and senior unsecured ratings to A2 from A3 and the senior 
secured rating to Aa3 from A1.   

 
Our current first mortgage bonds are governed by a Supplemental and Restated Trust 
Indenture (the “Restated Indenture”) dated May 1, 1988 between the Company and 
the Trustee, The Bank Of New York Mellon Trust Company N.A., as supplemented 
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by various supplemental trust indentures (collectively, the “Trust Indenture”).5  The 
Trust Indenture includes any prior supplemental trust indentures that include 
restrictions on all outstanding Company first mortgage bonds are incorporated by 
reference.   
 
New first mortgage bonds, when issued, will be secured equally and ratably, except as 
to sinking fund provisions,6 with all of the Company’s other first mortgage bonds, by 
a first mortgage lien on all of the real and fixed properties, lease-hold rights, 
franchises and permits then owned by the Company.  Supplemental indentures 
pertaining to new bonds are not expected to contain any additional restrictive 
provisions.   
 
H. Articles of Incorporation. (Minn. R. 7825.1400, Part M) 
 
We provide as Attachment J to this filing, the Company’s Articles of Incorporation 
dated March 8, 2000 and Amended Articles of Incorporation dated August 21, 2000. 
  
I.  Required Exhibits. (Minn. R. 7825.1400, Part N) 
 
We provide the following information in Attachment K in response to these Rule 
requirements: 

                     
5 Which Restated Indenture supplements and restates the Indenture dated February 1, 1937 
6 A sinking fund is a fund established to retire debt before maturity 
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 Requirement Attachment 

1. The amount and kinds of stock authorized. K(1) 

2. The terms of preference of Preferred Stock. K(2) 

3. A brief description of each security agreement 
authorized to be secured thereby, and amount of 
indebtedness actually secured, together with any 
sinking fund provisions. 

K(3) 

4. The amount of bonds authorized and issued that 
exceed one percent of total debt giving the name 
of the public utility which issued same, describing 
each class separately. 

K(4) 

5. Each note outstanding with a maturity of more 
than one year and which exceeds one percent of 
total debt. 

K(5) 

6. Other indebtedness with a maturity of more than 
one year. 

K(5) 

7. The rate and amount of dividends paid during the 
five previous fiscal years. 

K(6) 
 
   

J. A statement of the manner in which such securities will be issued. 
(Minn. R. 7825.1400, Part O) 

 
We will generally issue securities by negotiated or competitively bid underwritings or 
private offerings.  Short-term debt issued pursuant to a 364-day or multi-year credit 
agreement will be issued to the lenders participating in such credit agreement in 
accordance with the terms thereof.  Any common equity would be issued directly to 
Xcel Energy Inc. 

 
We may issue securities by competitive bid; however, most transactions are issued on 
a negotiated basis.  Negotiated underwritings are most common as they provide 
timing flexibility that is desired and often required during volatile market conditions.  
With negotiation, underwriters, purchasers, or agents can offer lower costs to the 
Company during volatile market conditions because they have lower risk.  Finally, 
negotiated transactions are priced on real-time market data so essentially they are 
competitive.   We provide a further description of the factors affecting the decision to 
use either competitive bidding or negotiated sales as Attachment L to this filing. 
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K. A copy of each plan, offer, or agreement for the reorganization or 
readjustment of indebtedness or capitalization or for the retirement or 
exchange of securities. (Minn. R. 7825.1400, Part P) 

 
We have no such plan, offer, or agreement.   
 
L. Other regulatory filings. (Minn. R. 7825.1400, Part Q) 
 
There are no such items referenced in this filing.   
 
M. Such additional information that the staff or Commission may require in 

a particular case. (Minn. R. 7825.1400, Part R)   
 
 The Company has addressed above in Section IV.D.  
 
N. A statement of cash flow, by month, showing the most recent available 

21 months actual data and forecasted data to the end of 2014. (Minn. R. 
7825.1300, Part C)  

 
We provide as Attachment M to this filing, a statement of First Quarter 2014 and 
Second Quarter 2014 cash flow showing the actual data for the most recent six 
months and forecast data for eighteen months to the end of 2015.  The last six 
months of 2014 and the 2015 monthly cash flow information is contained in 
Attachment M, pages 1 and 2, which we note we have designated as Trade Secret.   
 
O. A descriptive summary of the assumptions made in the development of 

the statement of cash flow in Attachment M. (Minn. R. 7825.1300, Part 
B) 

 
Monthly cash requirements are based upon actual results for year-to-date June 2014, 
and upon forecast results for the remaining months of 2014 and for calendar year 
2015.  We note that we include cash flow statements in our SEC filings on a quarterly 
basis.  As of the date of this filing, the most recent actual cash flow data available was 
for the six months ended June 30, 2014.  

 

• The Company plans to issue new long-term debt of up to $600 million in the 
third quarter of 2015.  The size and maturity could change depending on 
market conditions and funding requirements at the time. 

• In 2015, the Company expects to receive approximately $371 million through 
equity infusions from Xcel Energy Inc. 
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• Capital expenditures are forecast to be approximately $1.6 billion in 2015 but 
are always subject to change.   

• Short-term debt balances may include commercial paper, utility money pool 
loans, borrowings that mature in one year or less, or direct borrowings under a 
364-day or multi-year credit agreement.    

 
VI.  OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY INVESTMENTS    
 
We provide as Attachment N to this filing, an overview of the major capital projects 
during 2015 through 2019.  In 2015, the total forecast is approximately $1.6 billion 
and may change as new projects are defined or others are deferred.  Approximately 
41 percent of the $1.6 billion is for energy supply, and the wind projects account for 
85 percent of energy supply expenditures.  Nuclear, transmission and distribution 
each account for approximately 18 percent of the total $1.6 billion with the remainder 
being for other investments in our corporate facilities and technology.  In addition to 
our large investments in wind, investments include completion of  the CapX 2020 
transmission project, the Prairie Island life cycle management and other nuclear 
regulatory projects, and several transmission and distribution infrastructure 
replacement and new business projects. 
 
The 2015 capital expenditure of approximately $1.6 billion will be funded with a 
combination of internal funds, short-term debt, long-term debt and equity infusions 
from Xcel Energy Inc.     
 
VII. MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION  
 
A. Trade Secret Designation 
 
Xcel Energy Inc. does not publicly provide earnings forecasts of its operating 
subsidiaries, including the Company.  We provide this 2014 and 2015 Cash Flow 
Statement information as pages 1 and 2 of Attachment M to our Petition.  The 
designated information in these Cash Flow Statements have not been publicly 
released, and therefore meet the requirement under Minn. Stat. § 13.37, subd. 1(b), 
regarding reasonable efforts to maintain secrecy.  Also, the public disclosure of the 
designated information in these Cash Flow Statements would violate Securities and 
Exchange Commission Fair Disclosure Regulation.  Accordingly, such information is 
nonpublic under Minnesota law because it is non-public under Federal law (Minn. 
Stat. § 13.03, subd. 1).   
 
These Cash Flow Statements also contain “trade secret information” as defined by 
Minn. Stat. § 13.37, subd. 1(b), in that this information derives independent economic 
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value to those who could obtain economic value from not being generally known to, 
and not being readily ascertainable by proper means by, other persons who can 
obtain economic value from its disclosure or use.  For these reasons, we have excised 
this data from the public version of our filing. 
 
B. Service List 
 

Pursuant to Minn. R. 7829.0700, we request that the following persons be placed on 
the Commission’s official service, and that any Information Requests be directed to: 

 
CONCLUSION 

 
We believe that our proposed requests in this Petition regarding capitalization, 
contingencies, and flexibility represent a reasonable request based on our 2015 
forecast capital structure and financing needs in the absence of unforeseen 
circumstances.  We believe our requested contingencies and flexibility will provide the 
Company with adequate resources and the ability to take advantage of the best 
market opportunities available.  The Company requests approval from the 
Commission of its proposed 2015 capital structure, and related issuances of securities 
by January 31, 2015. 
 
Dated:  October 29, 2014 
 
Northern States Power Company 
a Minnesota corporation 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
/s/ 
 
GEORGE E. TYSON, II 
VICE PRESIDENT AND TREASURER 

Alison Archer 
Assistant General Counsel 
Northern States Power Company      
Xcel Energy Services Inc. 
414  Nicollet Mall − 5th  Floor 
Minneapolis, Minnesota  55401 

SaGonna Thompson 
Regulatory Administrator 
Northern States Power Company  
Xcel Energy Services Inc.  
414 Nicollet Mall − 7th Floor 
Minneapolis, Minnesota  55401 
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IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF  
NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
FOR APPROVAL OF CAPITAL 
STRUCTURE FOR ISSUANCE OF LONG-
TERM AND SHORT-TERM SECURITIES 
FOR 2015 

  DOCKET NO. E,G002/S-14-____ 
 

PETITION  

 
SUMMARY OF FILING 

 
Please take notice that on October 29, 2014, Northern States Power Company filed 
with the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission a Petition for approval of its 
proposed consolidated capital structure for 2015 pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 216B.49 
and Minn. R. 7825.1000 through 7825.1500.  In addition, the filing addresses the 
Company’s request to maintain financing flexibility and its intention to use risk 
management instruments to manage the cost of the Company’s debt.  The Company 
respectfully requests approval of this Petition by January 31, 2015.   
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        June 30, 2014         Dec 31, 2014         Dec 31, 2015
           Forecast*           Forecast*            Maximum

Common Equity 4,626             52.3% 4,702               51.9% 5,183               52.1% 5,229        51.5%

Short-Term Debt  ** 27                  0.3% 161                  1.8% 228                  2.3% 377           3.7%
Borrowings Under 5-Year Credit Facility *** -                 0.0% -                  0.0% -                   0.0% -            0.0%
Total Short-term Debt 27                  0.3% 161                  1.8% 228                  2.3% 377           3.7%

Long-Term Debt 4,188             47.4% 4,190               46.3% 4,540               45.6% 4,540        44.8%

   Total Capitalization 8,841             100.0% 9,053               100.0% 9,951               100.0% 10,146      100.0%

2015 Contingency 549                  354           
   Total Capitalization with Contingency 10,500             10,500      

 *     This represents the Company's best estimated capital structure as of 9/30/2014.
**     May include commercial paper or borrowings from the utility money pool.
***    These borrowings are considered short-term debt for regulatory purposes,   
        and included in the 15% requested limit.  No direct borrowings are forecast.

2015
Actual :  Form 10Q
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NSP-MN 2015 Annual Capital Structure Filing 
Report on Use of Multi-year Credit Facilities 
 
Background 
On October 14, 2014 NSP-MN executed its current $500 million multi-year 
credit agreement as a result of amending and extending the July 27, 2012 
agreement.  The October 14, 2014 agreement extends the term of the base 
agreement to October 14, 2019 and allows NSP-MN to continue to realize the 
favorable terms and credit fees it gained in the July 27, 2012 agreement.   The 
October 14, 2014 agreement provides for the future flexibility to extend the life 
or upsize the amount of the facility.   
 
The Commission first issued a variance allowing multi-year credit agreements 
to be treated as short-term debt in its March 15, 2005 ORDER IN THE MATTER 
OF NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY’S REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ITS 
2005 CAPITAL STRUCTURE in Docket No. E,G002/S-04-1794 (the “2005 
Capital Structure Order”).  The 2005 Capital Structure Order, and the 
subsequent capital structure orders, in exchange for allowing multi-year 
agreements to be treated as short-term debt, required the Company to report 
on the use of such facilities.  Under the current requirements in the 2014 
Capital Structure Order, this report needs to include: how often they are used, 
the amount involved, the rates and financing costs, and the intended uses of 
the financing.  
 
The Intended Use and How Often the Facility is Used 
The current 5-year revolving credit facility will continue to be used primarily 
for commercial paper back-up but can also provide for direct borrowings from 
the banks which directly support the credit agreement. The credit agreement 
also serves as liquidity back-up for letters of credit the Company may issue.  
Please see Attachment C, Page 3 for direct borrowings under the credit facility 
during the last 3 years.  As shown on Page 3, there were no direct borrowings 
under the multi-year credit facility between January 2012 and August 2014.  
During this time the Company utilized its commercial paper program.  The last 
time the Company borrowed directly from the banks that support the credit 
agreement was in November 2008 and December 2008 due to the lack of 
liquidity in the short-term debt markets.  The Company no longer provides 
short-term liquidity to NSP-Wisconsin as NSP-Wisconsin initiated its own 
commercial paper program in March 2011.   
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Amount Involved, Rates and Financing Costs 
See Attachment C, page 3 for this information. 
 
Advantages of Multi-Year Credit Facilities   
Some advantages of the current multi-year facility include: 
 
• Up front fees are amortized over multiple years, rather than 12 months 

(as with the 364-day facility). 
• Reduces potential increased costs associated with roll-over risk.  By 

locking in favorable borrowing rates and commitment fees for multiple 
years, the Company avoids the risk of market conditions on an annual 
basis. 

• Most multi-year facilities have options to increase the size or extend the 
maturity, allowing for financing flexibility through the credit facility 
term. 

• The Company can terminate the facility prior to its maturity and re-
syndicate if even more favorable market pricing exists. 
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NSPMN 2015 Annual Capital Structure Filing Docket No. E,G002/S-14-___
Report on Use of Multi-year Credit Facility - Direct Borrowings ATTACHMENT C
January 2012 to August 2014 Page 3 of 3
Note: There have been no direct bank borrowings under the multi-year credit facility since December of 2008.
          NSP-MN uses it credit agreement primarily as a back up facility for its commercial paper program.

Avg. Direct Interest-only Monthly Interest Monthly Credit Monthly Cost Total
2012 Credit Facility 1/ Borrowings) 2/ Rate % Expense $  Facility Fees Amortization 3/ Interest + Fee + Amort.
January 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $63,591 $45,534 $109,125
February  500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $59,488 $42,677 $102,165
March 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $63,591 $45,534 $109,125
April 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $61,540 $44,106 $105,646
May 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $63,516 $45,534 $109,050
June 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $61,414 $44,105 $105,519
July 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $61,755 $45,209 $106,964
August 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $52,884 $43,524 $96,408
September 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $51,178 $43,298 $94,476
October 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $52,884 $44,677 $97,561
November 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $51,053 $43,306 $94,359
December 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $52,722 $44,678 $97,400
Weighted Average 0.000%   
Total $0 $695,614 $532,184 $1,227,798

          Weighted Average Rate on Borrowings Fees as % of  Aggregate Credit Line
2012  Cost 500,000,000           0.000% 0.25% 500,000,000            

 
Avg. Direct Interest-only Monthly Interest Monthly Credit Monthly Cost Total

2013 Credit Facility 1/ Borrowings) 2/ Rate % Expense $  Facility Fees Amortization 3/ Interest + Fee + Amort.
January 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $52,722 $44,678 $97,400
February  500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $47,620 $40,563 $88,183
March 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $52,635 $42,524 $95,159
April 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $50,024 $41,152 $91,176
May 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $51,542 $42,524 $94,066
June 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $50,506 $41,152 $91,658
July 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $52,620 $43,774 $96,394
August 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $52,539 $43,774 $96,313
September 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $50,884 $42,362 $93,246
October 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $52,539 $43,774 $96,313
November 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $50,817 $42,401 $93,218
December 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $52,109 $43,773 $95,882
Weighted Average 0.000%
Total $0 $616,559 $512,449 $1,129,008

          Weighted Average Rate on Borrowings Fees as % of  Aggregate Credit Line
2013  Cost 500,000,000           0.000% 0.23% 500,000,000            

 
Avg. Direct Interest-only Monthly Interest Monthly Credit Monthly Cost Total

2014 Credit Facility 1/ Borrowings) 2/ Rate % Expense $  Facility Fees Amortization 3/ Interest + Fee + Amort.
January 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $51,787 $43,788 $95,575
February  500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $37,437 $39,659 $77,096
March 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $41,430 $43,773 $85,203
April 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $39,705 $42,388 $82,092
May 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $40,999 $43,774 $84,773
June 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $39,676 $42,402 $82,078
July 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $40,998 $42,523 $83,521
August 500,000,000           $0 0.000% $0 $40,998 $42,523 $83,521
September 500,000,000           
October 500,000,000           
November 500,000,000           
December 500,000,000           
Weighted Average 0.000%
Total $0 $333,029 $340,830 $673,859

          Weighted Average Rate on Borrowings Fees as % of  Aggregate Credit Line
2014  Cost 500,000,000           0.000% 0.20% 500,000,000           /4  

 
1/  Credit facilities in place  include the March 17, 2011 4-year Agreement  through  July 26, 2012 and the July 27, 2012 5-year agreement from July 27, 2012
     through October 14, 2014.  The current five-year agreement dated October 14, 2014, was an extension of the 2012 agreement with minor amendments.  
2/  Avg. Direct Borrowings are the average of daily outstanding direct borrowings under the credit facility.
3/  Actual credit facility fees recorded on NSPM's books include amortization of one-time up-front costs, and ongoing annual administrative fees.
4/  2014 fees as % of aggregate credit line have been pro-rated for the entire year.
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1) SECRETARIAL CERTIFICATE 
 
2) EXHIBIT A -  COMPANY BYLAWS 
 
3) EXHIBIT B - 09/24/14 FINANCING RESOLUTION. 
    APPLICATION TO MPUC FOR APPROVAL OF CAPITAL STRUCTURE.  
 
4) EXHIBIT C - 07/30/14 FINANCING RESOLUTION. 

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO CREDIT FACILITY. 
10/13/14 FINANCING RESOLUTION.  
AMENDMENT OF JULY 30, 2014 CREDIT FACILITY RESOLUTION.   

 
5) EXHIBIT D - 05/06/14 FINANCING RESOLUTIONS.  

COMPANY RESOLUTION APPROVING PRICING OF $300,000,000 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF ITS 4.125% FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS, 
DUE MAY 15, 2044.   
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Northern States Power Company - Minnesota 
 

Summary of Utility Money Pool Activity 
 

Period Covered 9/1/13 thru 8/31/14 
 
 
Borrowing Summary 
 
 The Company borrowed periodically between September 2013 and 
August 2014 from the Utility Money Pool (UMP).  Page 2 shows the borrowing 
activity. 
 
  The average balance for the month represents a simple average of daily 
loans outstanding.  An increase in a daily balance indicates an incremental 
borrowing from the UMP.  A decrease in a daily balance represents a repayment 
of the borrowings.  The simple average interest rate for the period was 0.2543%. 
 

The Company borrows from the Utility Money Pool when other 
participants have excess cash and the cost is comparable or less than if the 
Company borrowed independently.  The Commission approved the use of the 
Utility Money Pool in an Order dated July 9, 2004, Docket No. E,G002/AI-04-
100. 

 
Investment Summary (contributions) 

 
Page 3 shows the investment activity of NSPM between September 2013 

and August 2014 to the Utility Money Pool (UMP). 
 

The average balance for the month represents a simple average of daily 
contributions outstanding.  An increase in a daily balance indicates an 
incremental investment to the UMP.  A decrease in a daily balance represents a 
recompense of the contributions. 
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Loan From 
MP

Loan From 
MP

Loan From 
MP

Loan From 
MP

Loan From 
MP

Loan From 
MP

Loan From 
MP

Loan From 
MP

Loan From 
MP

Loan From 
MP

Loan From 
MP

Loan From 
MP

Days Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14
01 40,000,000 55,000,000 54,000,000 52,000,000 34,000,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02 40,000,000 67,000,000 54,000,000 39,000,000 72,000,000 0 0 4,000,000 0 0 0 0
03 37,000,000 61,000,000 54,000,000 39,000,000 72,000,000 0 0 9,000,000 0 0 0 0
04 37,000,000 61,000,000 60,000,000 41,000,000 72,000,000 0 0 9,000,000 0 0 0 0
05 39,000,000 61,000,000 60,000,000 41,000,000 72,000,000 0 0 9,000,000 0 0 0 0
06 38,000,000 61,000,000 81,000,000 25,000,000 39,000,000 0 0 9,000,000 0 0 0 0
07 38,000,000 50,000,000 88,000,000 25,000,000 46,000,000 0 0 17,000,000 0 0 0 0
08 38,000,000 43,000,000 83,000,000 25,000,000 46,000,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09 28,000,000 24,000,000 83,000,000 25,000,000 56,000,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 19,000,000 0 83,000,000 25,000,000 52,000,000 8,000,000 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
11 5,000,000 0 83,000,000 25,000,000 52,000,000 0 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
12 0 0 83,000,000 35,000,000 52,000,000 21,000,000 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
13 0 0 104,000,000 28,000,000 52,000,000 21,000,000 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
14 0 0 111,000,000 28,000,000 17,000,000 21,000,000 150,000,000 14,000,000 0 0 0 0
15 0 42,000,000 90,000,000 28,000,000 19,000,000 21,000,000 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
16 0 2,000,000 90,000,000 15,000,000 19,000,000 21,000,000 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
17 0 8,000,000 90,000,000 19,000,000 0 21,000,000 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
18 0 0 85,000,000 13,000,000 0 21,000,000 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
19 0 0 88,000,000 11,000,000 0 8,000,000 131,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
20 0 0 74,000,000 42,000,000 0 12,000,000 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
21 0 14,000,000 82,000,000 42,000,000 0 0 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
22 0 27,000,000 82,000,000 42,000,000 9,000,000 0 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
23 12,000,000 33,000,000 82,000,000 20,000,000 0 0 150,000,000 0 0 0 20,000,000 0
24 8,000,000 36,000,000 82,000,000 22,000,000 0 0 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
25 19,000,000 47,000,000 40,000,000 22,000,000 0 0 150,000,000 0 0 9,000,000 0 0
26 17,000,000 47,000,000 46,000,000 22,000,000 0 0 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
27 55,000,000 47,000,000 46,000,000 22,000,000 0 0 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
28 55,000,000 60,000,000 46,000,000 22,000,000 0 0 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
29 55,000,000 69,000,000 52,000,000 22,000,000 0 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
30 55,000,000 73,000,000 52,000,000 22,000,000 5,000,000 150,000,000 0 0 0 0 0
31 63,000,000 34,000,000 0 150,000,000 0 0 0

Avg. Bal. 21,166,667 33,903,226 73,600,000 28,161,290 25,354,839 6,250,000 105,838,710 2,366,667 0 300,000 645,161 0
Interest Rate 0.2625% 0.3875% 0.2975% 0.2500% 0.2141% 0.2068% 0.2141% 0.2120% 0.2429% 0.2348% 0.2635% 0.2685%

10 of 12 months had activity - The 10 Month Simple Average Interest Rate was…... 0.2543%

NSPMN - Sep. 2013 to Aug. 2014 Daily Borrowings Money Pool Balances
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Investment 
in MP

Investment 
in MP

Investment 
in MP

Investment 
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Investment 
in MP

Investment 
in MP

Investment 
in MP

Investment 
in MP

Investment 
in MP

Investment 
in MP

Investment 
in MP

Investment 
in MP

Days Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14
01 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,000,000 0 0 0
06 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,000,000 5,000,000 0
10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19,000,000 12,000,000 0
11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35,000,000 0 0
12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38,000,000 0 2,000,000
13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113,000,000 11,000,000 0 0
14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 124,000,000 11,000,000 7,000,000 0
15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38,000,000 11,000,000 0 0
16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34,000,000 16,000,000 0 0
17 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34,000,000 34,000,000 0 0
18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34,000,000 38,000,000 0 0
19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52,000,000 46,000,000 0 13,000,000
20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,000,000 27,000,000 0 24,000,000
21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,000,000 8,000,000 27,000,000 0 33,000,000
22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,000,000 27,000,000 0 14,000,000
23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,000,000 0 19,000,000 0 0
24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19,000,000 0 0
25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Avg. Bal. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 500,000 15,322,581 12,933,333 774,194 2,774,194
Interest Rate        0.2120% 0.2429% 0.2348% 0.2635% 0.2685%

5 of 12 months had activity - The 5 Month Simple Average Interest Rate was…... 0.2443%

NSPMN - Sep. 2013 to Aug. 2014 Daily Investment Balances in  Money Pool 
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OPINION OF COUNSEL 



XcelEner w
Scott Wilensky
Senior Vice President and General Counsel

414 NicolletMall, 5~ Floor
Minneapolis, Mim~esota 55401
Phone: 612.330.5942
Fax: 612.215.4504

October 29, 2014

Dr. Burl W. Haar
Executive SecretatT
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission
121 East Seventh Street, Suite 350
St. Paul, MN 55101

Dear Dr. Haar:

I and other attorneys that I supetwise have acted as counsel in connection xvith
the preparation of the Petition to the Public Utilities Commission of the State of
Minnesota, dated October 29, 2014, and the rdated exhibits (the "Petition")
containing the request for approval of the proposed 2015 capital structure of
Northern States Poxver CompaW ("NSP-MN" or "the Company"), as set forth in the
Petition.

In my opinion, all requisite corporate action has been taken authoriz’mg the
filing of said Petition by the Compaw, and the issuance of securities and instt’aments
of the CompaW as contemplated there’m xv’t!l be valid upon: (i) the completion of
such further action by the Board of Directors of the CompaW or a committee thereof
or certain autho,~zed officers of the Company as may be appropriate for each
particular type and issue of securities (the "Corporate Proceedings"); (ii) the issuance
of appropriate orders by the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Minnesota
approving the capital stt~cture of the Company; (iii) appropriate Registration
Statements together xvith all amendments thereto being effective at the time of
issuance with respect to those securities issued by the CompaW xvhich are "public
offerings" xvithin the requirements of federal laxv; and (iv) the due authorization,
execution and deliverT by all other parties of aW such securities, instruments,
agreements or other documents that require execution and deliveU by all other parties
than the CompaW.



In addition to these general provisions applicable to each type and issue of
securities, in my opinion, each of the folloxving types of securities will be valid upon
satisfaction of the folloxving:

In the case of First Mortgage Bonds issued by NSP-MN, xvhen (a)
Supplemental Trust Indentures from the Company to The Bank of Nexv York
Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (formerly lmmvn as The Bank of Nmv York
Trust Company, N.A.), as successor to BNY Midxvest Trust Company, as
trustee (the "Trustee") under the Indenture dated February 1, 1937, as
supplemented, including the Supplemental and Restated Trust Indenture
betxveen the Company and said Trustee dated May 1, 1988, have been duly
authorized, executed, delivered, filed and recorded as required by law, (b) such
bonds have been duly authorized, executed, authenticated and delivered and (c)
the consideration for such bonds has been received by the Company, such
bonds will be legally issued and binding obligations of the Company in
accordance with their terms and entitled to the benefits and security of said
Trust Indenture, as supplemented;

With respect to guaranty agreements for the obligations of pollution control
revenue bonds, any such agreement xvJll be valid, effective and legally binding
upon the Company upon execution and delivery and the receipt of the
proceeds of the underlying bonds and any other consideration due;

As to unsecured senior notes issued under the Company’s Indenture dated July
1, 1999, xvhen (a) Supplemental Indentures from the CompaW to Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture dated July 1, 1999,
as supplemented, have been duly authorized, executed and delivered, (b) such
bonds have been duly authorized, executed, authenticated and delivered and (c)
the consideration for such bonds has been received by the Company, such
bonds xvJ~ be legally issued and binding obligations of the Company in
accordance xvith their terms and entitled to the benefits of said Indenture, as
supplemented;

As to other unsecured senior notes or promissoty notes issued by the
Company, such notes xvlll be valid and enforceable upon execution and delivery
and receipt of the borrowings evidenced by such notes;

As to preferred stock or preference stock issued by the Company or one of its
subsidiaries, such stock xv~ be validly authorized and issued, fully paid and
nonassessable upon the due authorization, execution, acknoxvledgment,
delivery and filing xvith, and recording by, the Minnesota Secretary of State of
the applicable Certificate of Designations, the receipt of consideration
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designated in the applicable Corporate Proceedings and the due execution,
issuance and deliverT of certificates representing the preferred stock or
preference shares pursuant to such Certificate of Designations; and

As to common stock, such stock xvilt be validly authorized and issued, fully
paid and nonassessable upon the due execution, issuance and delivery of
certificates representing the common stock and the receipt of consideration
designated in the applicable Corporate Proceedings.

The foregoing opinions assume that at the time of delivery of aW securities,
instruments or agreements; (i) the Corporate Proceedings related thereto will not have
been modified or rescinded, (ii) there xvill not have occurred aW change in the laxv or
current regulator3, authorizations or approvals affecting the authorization, execution,
delivery, validity or enforceability of such securifies, instt’uments or agreements, (’fii)
none of the particular terms of such securities, instruments or agreements will violate
aW applicable law, and (iv) neither the issuance and sale thereof nor the compliance
by the CompaW xvith the terms thereof xvJll result in a violation of aW issuance limit
in the Corporate Proceedings, any agreement or instrument then binding upon the
Company or any order of any court or governmental body having jurisdiction over
the CompaW.

The legality, validity and enforceability of any securities, instt"aments,
agreements described herein may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, moratorium or similar laxvs affecting the enforceability of creditors’
rights generally and subject to equitable principles xvhich may limit the right to obtain
equitable remedies. My opinion is based on the laxvs of the State of Minnesota only,
and aW applicable federal law in effect on the date hereof. By rendering this opinion,
I do not undertake to advise you xvith respect to aW other matter or of any change in
such laxvs or in the interpretation thereof xvhich may occur after the date hereof. This
opinion is being provided and delivered solely to the Public Utilities Commission of
the State of Minnesota in conjunction xvith the Company’s Petition for approval of its
proposed 2015 capital sm~cture and may not be used, generated or relied upon by aW
other person or for any other purpose without my prior xvritten consent.

~cot~t M. Wilensky~~~

Senior Vice President and General Counsd
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NSP-MINNESOTA  
BALANCE SHEET AS OF JUNE 30, 2014  
(Amounts are stated in thousands)  PART 1

PAGE 1 OF 2

Adjustments
Before To Record After

Transaction Proposed Transaction
June 30, 2014 Transaction December 31, 2015

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 55,345$                   55,345$                   
Investments in utility money pool arrangement -                               -                               
Notes receivable from affiliates -                               -                               
Accounts receivable - net 325,160                   325,160                   
Accounts receivable from affiliates 21,547                     21,547                     
Accrued unbilled revenues 208,798                   208,798                   
Recoverable purchased natural gas and electric energy costs -                               -                               
Inventories 240,829                   240,829                   
Regulatory Assets 233,241                   233,241                   
Derivative instruments valuation 107,336                   107,336                   
Deferred Income Taxes 75,762                     75,762                     
Prepayments and other 110,898                   110,898                   

Total current assets 1,378,916                -                   1,378,916                

Property, plant and equipment, net 10,846,776              10,846,776              

OTHER ASSETS
Nuclear decommissioning fund and other investments 1,739,314                1,739,314                
Regulatory assets 920,596                   920,596                   
Prepaid pension asset -                               -                               
Derivative instruments valuation 16,572                     16,572                     
Other investments -                               -                               
Other 37,367                     37,367                     

Total other assets 2,713,849                -                   2,713,849                

SubTotal assets 14,939,541$            -$                 14,939,541$            

Net Change in Assets -$                             721,000$      721,000$                 

Total assets 14,939,541$            721,000$      15,660,541$            

ASSETS

ATTACHMENT G
Docket No. E,G002/S-14-___



NSP-MINNESOTA
BALANCE SHEET AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
(Amounts are stated in thousands)

Adjustments
Before To Record After

Transaction Proposed Transaction
June 30, 2014 Transaction December 31, 2015

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long-term debt 13$                          13$                          
Short-term debt 27,000                     27,000                     
Borrowings under utility money pool arrangement -                               -                               
Accounts payable 378,470                   378,470                   
Accounts payable to affiliates 63,061                     63,061                     
Taxes accrued 158,256                   158,256                   
Accrued interest 61,325                     61,325                     
Dividends payable to parent 73,749                     73,749                     
Derivative instruments 12,040                     12,040                     
Regulatory Liabilities 159,356                   159,356                   
Provision for rate refund -                               -                               
Other 120,213                   120,213                   

Total current liabilities 1,053,483                -                   1,053,483                

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferred income taxes 2,330,685                2,330,685                
Deferred investment tax credits 28,292                     28,292                     
Asset retirement obligations 1,777,271                1,777,271                
Regulatory liabilities 430,755                   430,755                   
Derivative instruments 141,330                   141,330                   
Pension and employee benefit obligations 259,807                   259,807                   
Other 103,288                   103,288                   

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 5,071,428                -                   5,071,428                

Commitments and contingent liabilities
Capitalization:

Long-term debt 4,188,248                (250,000)       1/ 3,938,248                
$300 million, 10-year, secured debt, weighted average
interest rate of 4.10% at Aug 1, 2015 300,000        2/ 300,000                   
$300 million, 30-year, secured debt, weighted average
interest rate of 5.20% at Aug 1, 2015 300,000        2/ 300,000                   
Common stock 10                            10                            
Additional paid in capital 2,961,603                371,000        3/ 3,332,603                
Retained earnings 1,686,051                1,686,051                
Accumulated other comprehensive income (21,282)                    (21,282)                    

Total common stockholder’s equity 4,626,382                371,000        4,997,382                

Commitments and contingencies -                           0 -                           

Total liabilities and equity 14,939,541$            721,000$      15,660,541$            

1/  Reflects long term debt retirement of $250 million in August 2015.
2/  Reflects long term debt issuance of $600 million in August 2015.
3/  Reflects equity infusions of approximately $371 million during 2015.

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Docket No. E,G002/S-14-___
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PART 1
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NSP-MINNESOTA
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR 12 MONTH PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Amounts are stated in thousands)

Adjustments
Before To Record After

Transaction Proposed Transaction
Operating revenues: June 30, 2014 Transaction December 31, 2015

Electric, non-affiliates 3,733,271$              3,733,271$              
Electric, affiliates 475,821                   475,821                   
Natural gas utility 714,193                   714,193                   
Other 27,330                     27,330                     

Total operating revenues 4,950,615                -                   4,950,615                

Operating expenses:
Electric fuel and purchased power 1,732,111                1,732,111                
Cost of natural gas sold and transported 493,829                   493,829                   
Cost of sales - other 17,041                     17,041                     
Operating and maintenance expenses 1,218,254                1,218,254                
Conservation program expenses 117,486                   117,486                   
Depreciation and amortization 402,859                   402,859                   
Taxes (other than income taxes) 217,781                   217,781                   

Total operating expenses 4,199,361                -                   4,199,361                

Operating income 751,254                   -                   751,254                   

Other (expense) income, net (270)                         (270)                         
Allowance for funds used during construction - equity 28,722                     28,722                     

Interest charges and financing costs:
Interest charges - net of amount capitalized  (1) 196,839                   $19,540 216,379                   
Allowance for funds used during construction - debt (13,268)                    (13,268)                    

Total interest charges and financing costs 183,571                   19,540          203,111                   

Income before income taxes 596,135                   (19,540)         576,595                   

Income taxes 198,825                   (6,517)          192,308                   

Net Income (2) 397,310$                 (13,023)$       384,287$                 

(1)  Reflects 12 months of interest ending December 31, 2015 for NSPM consolidated debt.
(2)  Does not represent company forecast of 2014 Net income but only reflects changes from June 2014.
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NSP-MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR 12 MONTH PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Amounts are stated in thousands)

Before
Transaction

Operating activities: June 30, 2014
Net income 397,310$                 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by 
 operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 408,280                   
Nuclear fuel amortization 109,070                   
Deferred income taxes 157,158                   
Amortization of investment tax credits (1,384)                      
Allowance for equity funds used during construction (28,722)                    
Provision for bad debts 13,418                     
Net realized and unrealized hedging and derivative transactions (6,068)                      
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable 22,269                     
Accrued unbilled revenues 14,258                     
Inventories 16,131                     
Other current assets (29,073)                    
Accounts payable (6,116)                      
Net regulatory assets and liabilities 48,293                     
Other current liabilities (6,857)                      
Pension and other employee benefits (41,117)                    

Change in other noncurrent assets 8,094                       
Change in other noncurrent liabilities (16,398)                    

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,058,546                

Investing activities:
Utility capital/construction expenditures (1,376,275)               
Proceeds from insurance recoveries 46,000                     
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 28,722                     
Purchases of investments in external decommissioning fund (995,961)                  
Proceeds from sale of investments in external decommissioning fund 975,279                   
Investments in utility money pool arrangement (245,000)                  
Repayments from utility money pool arrangement 245,000                   
Advances to affiliates -                               
Advances from affiliates -                               
Change in restricted cash -                               
Other, net (3,785)                      

Net cash used in investing activities (1,326,020)               

Financing activities:
Proceeds from short-term borrowings - net 2,000                       
Borrowings under utility money pool arrangement 784,000                   
Repayments under utility money pool arrangement (804,000)                  
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 295,172                   
Repayment of long-term debt, including reacquisition premiums -                               
Borrowings under 5-year unsecured credit facility -                               
Repayments under 5-year unsecured credit facility -                               
Capital contributions from parent 260,102                   
Dividends paid to parent (236,544)                  

Net cash provided by financing activities 300,730                   

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 33,256                     
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 22,089                     
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 55,345$                   

PART 3
PAGE 1 OF 1
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Jul-Dec Jan-Dec
Sources: 2014 2015
Financings:  Long Term
Equity Infusions $0 $371,000
Long-Term Debt Issuances $0 $600,000 a)
   Subtotal $0 $971,000

Uses:
Retirements/Redemptions
Long-Term Debt $0 $250,000
   Subtotal $0 $250,000

Net Financings
Equity Infusions $0 $371,000 b)
Long-Term Debt $0 $350,000
   Total $0 $721,000

Uses:
2015 Utility Capital Requirements Millions c)
Energy Supply $673.6
Nuclear $273.7
Distribution $291.7
Transmission $286.3
Other $98.8
    Total-NSP Minnesota $1,624.1

Short-Term Debt/Internal Funds $903 d)

(a)   The Company forecasts a bond issue in 3rd Quarter 2015 of up to $600 million.
(b)  To maintain target capital structure ratios, the Company receives planned equity
      infusions from its parent company, Xcel Energy Inc.
(c)  2nd qtr 2014 Budget Information (greater detail provided in Attachment N).
(d)  Capital expenditures will be financed with a combination of the $721 million net
      financings, and $903 million short-term debt/internal funds.
      Please see Attachment M for monthly forecast source and use, and Attachment N
      for capital expenditure detail.

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY - MINNESOTA

2015 Capital Structure Financing Assumptions
($ in Thousands)
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Issuance and Use of Funds from the Prior Year (2013)

Comments:
1) In 2013 the Company issued $400 million of  FMBs.

2) The Company received $285 million in equity from its parent during 2013.
This equity is used to re-balance the capital structure to maintain its target equity ratio,
repay short term debt and fund utility capital expenditures.

3) The Company  retired  $0 of long-term debt in 2013.
4) The Company spent approximately $1.5 billion on capital expenditures in 2013.
5) The Company used approximately $820 million internal funds/short-term debt

to help finance capital expenditures.

$Millions 2013
Financings Year
Issuance:  Long Term Financings
1) Long-Term Debt Issuances $400.0
2) Equity Infusions $285.0

   Subtotal $685.0

Use:  Retirements/Redemptions
3) Long-Term Debt $0.0

Net Financings $685.0

Utility Capital Requirements  
Energy Supply $116.7
Nuclear $558.7
Distribution $269.6
Transmission $463.8
Other $96.6
4)    Total-NSP Minnesota $1,505.4

5)   Short-Term Debt/Internal Funds $820.4
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Supplemental Indenture Dated May 1, 2014 
 

 
$300M Long-Term Debt Issued in 2014. 

 
 

 



EXECUTION COPY 

CHI-1927023v4  

SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST INDENTURE 

FROM 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
(A MINNESOTA CORPORATION) 

TO 

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, 
N.A. 

DATED MAY 1, 2014 

SUPPLEMENTAL TO TRUST INDENTURE 
DATED FEBRUARY 1, 1937 

AND 

SUPPLEMENTAL AND RESTATED  
TRUST INDENTURE 
DATED MAY 1, 1988
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Supplemental Trust Indenture, made effective as of the 1st day of May, 2014, by and 
between NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY (formerly Northern Power Corporation), a 
corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of 
Minnesota, having its principal office in the City of Minneapolis, Minnesota (the “Company”), 
party of the first part, and THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A., a 
national banking association organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the United 
States, having a corporate trust office in the City of Chicago, Illinois (as successor trustee to 
Harris Trust and Savings Bank and BNY Midwest Trust Company), as trustee (the “Trustee”), 
party of the second part; 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, a predecessor in interest to the Company, Xcel Energy Inc. (formerly Northern 
States Power Company), a corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the 
laws of the State of Minnesota (the “Predecessor Company”) has heretofore executed and 
delivered to the Trustee its Trust Indenture (the “1937 Indenture”), made as of February 1, 1937, 
whereby the Predecessor Company granted, bargained, sold, warranted, released, conveyed, 
assigned, transferred, mortgaged, pledged, set over and confirmed to the Trustee and to its 
respective successors in trust, all property, real, personal and mixed then-owned or thereafter 
acquired or to be acquired by the Predecessor Company (except as therein excepted from the lien 
thereof) and subject to the rights reserved by the Predecessor Company in and by the provisions 
of the 1937 Indenture, to be held by said Trustee in trust in accordance with the provisions of the 
1937 Indenture for the equal pro rata benefit and security of all and each of the bonds issued and 
to be issued thereunder in accordance with the provisions thereof; and 

WHEREAS, the Predecessor Company heretofore has executed and delivered to the 
Trustee a Supplemental Trust Indenture, made as of June 1, 1942, whereby the Predecessor 
Company conveyed, assigned, transferred, mortgaged, pledged, set over and confirmed to the 
Trustee, and its respective successors in said trust, additional property acquired by it subsequent 
to the date of the 1937 Indenture; and 

WHEREAS, the Predecessor Company heretofore has executed and delivered to the 
Trustee the following additional Supplemental Trust Indentures which, in addition to conveying, 
assigning, transferring, mortgaging, pledging, setting over and confirming to the Trustee, and its 
respective successors in said trust, additional property acquired by it subsequent to the 
preparation of the next preceding Supplemental Trust Indenture and adding to the covenants, 
conditions and agreements of the 1937 Indenture certain additional covenants, conditions and 
agreements to be observed by the Predecessor Company, created the following series of First 
Mortgage Bonds: 
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Date of Supplemental 

Trust Indenture 
 

Designation of Series 

February 1, 1944 Series due February 1, 1974 (retired) 
October 1, 1945 Series due October 1, 1975 (retired) 
July 1, 1948 Series due July 1, 1978 (retired) 
August 1, 1949 Series due August 1, 1979 (retired) 
June 1, 1952 Series due June 1, 1982 (retired) 
October 1, 1954 Series due October 1, 1984 (retired) 
September 1, 1956 Series due 1986 (retired) 
August 1, 1957 Series due August 1, 1987 (redeemed) 
July 1, 1958 Series due July 1, 1988 (retired) 
December 1, 1960 Series due December 1, 1990 (retired) 
August 1, 1961 Series due August 1, 1991 (retired) 
June 1, 1962 Series due June 1, 1992 (retired) 
September 1, 1963 Series due September 1, 1993 (retired) 
August 1, 1966 Series due August 1, 1996 (redeemed) 
June 1, 1967 Series due June 1, 1995 (redeemed) 
October 1, 1967 Series due October 1, 1997 (redeemed) 
May 1, 1968 Series due May 1, 1998 (redeemed) 
October 1, 1969 Series due October 1, 1999 (redeemed) 
February 1, 1971 Series due March 1, 2001 (redeemed) 
May 1, 1971 Series due June 1, 2001 (redeemed) 
February 1, 1972 Series due March 1, 2002 (redeemed) 
January 1, 1973 Series due February 1, 2003 (redeemed) 
January 1, 1974 Series due January 1, 2004 (redeemed) 
September 1, 1974 Pollution Control Series A (redeemed) 
April 1, 1975 Pollution Control Series B (redeemed) 
May 1, 1975 Series due May 1, 2005 (redeemed) 
March 1, 1976 Pollution Control Series C (retired) 
June 1, 1981 Pollution Control Series D, E and F (redeemed) 
December 1, 1981 Series due December 1, 2011 (redeemed) 
May 1, 1983 Series due May 1, 2013 (redeemed) 
December 1, 1983 Pollution Control Series G (redeemed) 
September 1, 1984 Pollution Control Series H (redeemed) 
December 1, 1984 Resource Recovery Series I (redeemed) 
May 1, 1985 Series due June 1, 2015 (redeemed) 
September 1, 1985 Pollution Control Series J, K and L (redeemed) 
July 1, 1989 Series due July 1, 2019 (redeemed) 
June 1, 1990 Series due June 1, 2020 (redeemed) 
October 1, 1992 Series due October 1, 1997 (retired) 
April 1, 1993 Series due April 1, 2003 (retired) 
December 1, 1993 Series due December 1, 2000 (retired), and 

December 1, 2005 (retired) 
February 1, 1994 Series due February 1, 1999 (retired) 
October 1, 1994 Series due October 1, 2001 (retired) 
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Date of Supplemental 
Trust Indenture 

 
Designation of Series 

June 1, 1995 Series due July 1, 2025 
April 1, 1997 Pollution Control Series M (redeemed), N 

(redeemed), O (redeemed) and P (redeemed) 
March 1, 1998 Series due March 1, 2003 (retired), and 

March 1, 2028 
May 1, 1999 Resource Recovery Series Q (retired) 
June 1, 2000 Resource Recovery Series R (retired); and 
  

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2000, New Centuries Energies, Inc. was merged with and into 
the Predecessor Company and the Predecessor Company changed its corporate name from 
Northern States Power Company to Xcel Energy Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to an Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated as of August 18, 
2000 between the Predecessor Company and the Company, substantially all the assets of the 
Predecessor Company (other than the stock of the Predecessor Company’s subsidiaries) were 
conveyed to, and substantially all the liabilities of the Predecessor Company, including liabilities 
created under the Indenture (as hereinafter defined), were assumed by, the Company (the 
“Assignment”); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of August 1, 2000 
among the Predecessor Company, the Company and Harris Trust and Savings Bank, as trustee, 
the requirements and conditions precedent set forth in the Original Indenture and the Restated 
Indenture (each as hereinafter defined) with respect to the Assignment were satisfied; and 

WHEREAS, the Company heretofore has executed and delivered to the Trustee the 
following additional Supplemental Trust Indentures, which, in addition to conveying, assigning, 
transferring, mortgaging, pledging, setting over and confirming to the Trustee, and its respective 
successors in said trust, additional property acquired by it (or, as the case may be, the 
Predecessor Company) subsequent to the preparation of the next preceding Supplemental Trust 
Indenture and adding to the covenants, conditions and agreements of the 1937 Indenture certain 
additional covenants, conditions and agreements to be observed by the Company, created the 
following series of First Mortgage Bonds: 

Date of Supplemental 
Trust Indenture Designation of Series 

June 1, 2002 Series due August 15, 2003 (retired) 
July 1, 2002 Pollution Control Series S (redeemed) 
August 1, 2002 Series A and Series B due August 28, 2012 (retired) 
May 1, 2003 Series due 2004, extendible through 2006 (retired) 
August 1, 2003 Series due August 1, 2006 (retired) and Series due 

August 1, 2010 (retired) 
July 1, 2005 Series due July 15, 2035 
May 1, 2006 Series due June 1, 2036 
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June 1, 2007 Series due July 1, 2037 
March 1, 2008 Series due March 1, 2018 
November 1, 2009 Series due November 1, 2039 
August 1, 2010 Series due August 15, 2015 and Series due August 15, 

2040 
August 1, 2012 Series due August 15, 2022 and Series due August 15, 

2042 
May 1, 2013 Series due May 15, 2023 
  

WHEREAS, the 1937 Indenture and all of the foregoing Supplemental Trust Indentures are 
referred to herein collectively as the “Original Indenture”; and 

WHEREAS, the Predecessor Company heretofore has executed and delivered to the 
Trustee a Supplemental and Restated Trust Indenture, dated May 1, 1988 (the “Restated 
Indenture”), which, in addition to conveying, assigning, transferring, mortgaging, pledging, 
setting over and confirming to the Trustee, and its respective successors in said trust, additional 
property acquired by it subsequent to the preparation of the next preceding Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, amended and restated the Original Indenture (except for those Supplemental Trust 
Indentures executed after May 1, 1988); and 

WHEREAS, the Restated Indenture became effective and operative on July 20, 2005; and 

WHEREAS, the Original Indenture, the Restated Indenture and all trust indentures 
supplemental thereto are referred to herein collectively as the “Indenture”; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement of Resignation, Appointment and Acceptance 
dated as of May 1, 2002 among the Company, BNY Midwest Trust Company, as successor 
trustee, and Harris Trust and Savings Bank, BNY Midwest Trust Company accepted the rights, 
powers, duties and obligations of the trustee under the Indenture effective as of May 9, 2002; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Transfer and Assumption Agreement dated as of January 1, 
2007 between BNY Midwest Trust Company and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A. 
(currently known as The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.), The Bank of New 
York Trust Company, N.A. accepted the rights, titles and interests of the trustee under the 
Indenture effective as of January 1, 2007; and 

WHEREAS, the Indenture provides that bonds may be issued thereunder in one or more 
series, each series to have such distinctive designation as the Board of Directors of the Company 
may select for such series; and 

WHEREAS, the Company is desirous of providing for the creation of a new series of First 
Mortgage Bonds, said new series of bonds to be designated “First Mortgage Bonds, Series due 
May 15, 2044” the bonds of such series to be issued as registered bonds without coupons in 
denominations of a multiple of $1,000 and integral multiples in excess thereof, and the bonds of 
such series to be substantially in the form and of the tenor following with the redemption prices 
inserted therein in conformity with the provisions of Section 2.02 hereof, to-wit: 

(Form of Bonds of Series due May 15, 2044) 

Docket No. E,G002/S-14-___ 
ATTACHMENT I-1 

Page 6 of 38



 

 5 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
(Incorporated under the laws of the State of Minnesota) 

 
First Mortgage Bond 

Series due May 15, 2044 

No. _______________ $________________
 

[Unless this certificate is presented by an authorized representative of The 
Depository Trust Company, a New York corporation, to the Company or its agent for 
registration of transfer, exchange or payment, and any certificate issued is registered in the 
name of Cede & Co. or such other name as is requested by an authorized representative of 
The Depository Trust Company (and any payment is made to Cede & Co. or to such other 
entity as is requested by an authorized representative of The Depository Trust Company), 
ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR 
OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL since the registered owner 
hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest herein.]* 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under 
the laws of the State of Minnesota (the “Company”), for value received, hereby promises to pay 
to Cede & Co. or its registered assigns, at the office of the Trustee, in the City of Chicago, 
Illinois, or, at the option of the registered owner, at the agency of the Company in the Borough of 
Manhattan, City and State of New York, an amount equal to [______________________] 
Dollars in lawful money of the United States of America, on the 15th day of May, 2044 and to 
pay interest hereon from the date hereof at the rate of 4.125 percent per annum, in like money, 
until the Company’s obligation with respect to the payment of such principal sum shall be 
discharged; said interest being payable at the option of the person entitled to such interest either 
at the office of the Trustee, in Chicago, Illinois, or at the agency of the Company in the Borough 
of Manhattan, City and State of New York, on the 15th day of May and on the 15th day of 
November in each year, commencing November 15, 2014 provided that as long as there is no 
existing default in the payment of interest and except for the payment of defaulted interest, the 
interest payable on any May 15 or November 15 will be paid to the person in whose name this 
bond was registered at the close of business on the record date (the May 1 prior to such May 15 
or the November 1 prior to such November 15 (whether or not a business day)).  If any interest 
payment date or date on which the principal of this bond is required to be paid is not a business 
day, then payment of principal, premium or interest need not be made on such date but may be 
made on the next succeeding business day with the same force and effect as if made on such 
interest payment date or date on which the principal of this bond is required to be paid and, in the 
case of timely payment thereof, no interest shall accrue for the period from and after such 
interest payment date or the date on which the principal of this bond is required to be paid.  The 
term “business day” shall mean any day other than a Saturday or Sunday or a day on which the 
offices of the Trustee in the City of Chicago, Illinois, are closed pursuant to authorization of law. 

[EXCEPT UNDER THE LIMITED CIRCUMSTANCES DESCRIBED IN THE 
INDENTURE, THIS GLOBAL BOND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED EXCEPT AS A 
                                                 

* This legend to be included if the bonds are issued as a global bond in book-entry form. 
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WHOLE BY THE REGISTERED DEPOSITORY OR BY A NOMINEE OF THE 
REGISTERED DEPOSITORY TO THE REGISTERED DEPOSITORY, ANOTHER 
NOMINEE OF THE REGISTERED DEPOSITORY, A SUCCESSOR OF THE 
REGISTERED DEPOSITORY OR A NOMINEE OF SUCH SUCCESSOR.]* 

This bond is one of a duly authorized issue of bonds of the Company, of the series and 
designation indicated on the face hereof, which issue of bonds consists, or may consist, of 
several series of varying denominations, dates and tenor, all issued and to be issued under and 
equally secured (except insofar as a sinking fund, or similar fund, established in accordance with 
the provisions of the Indenture may afford additional security for the bonds of any specific 
series) by a Trust Indenture dated February 1, 1937 (the “1937 Indenture”), as supplemented by 
63 supplemental trust indentures (collectively, the “Supplemental Indentures”), a Supplemental 
and Restated Trust Indenture dated May 1, 1988 (the “Restated Indenture”) and a new 
supplemental trust indenture for the bonds of this series (the “Supplemental Trust Indenture”), 
executed by the Company to THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 
(as successor trustee to Harris Trust and Savings Bank and BNY Midwest Trust Company), as 
trustee (the “Trustee”).  The 1937 Indenture, as supplemented by the Supplemental Indentures, 
the Restated Indenture and the Supplemental Trust Indenture, is referred to herein as the 
“Indenture.”  The Restated Indenture amends and restates the 1937 Indenture and certain of the 
Supplemental Indentures and became effective and operative on July 20, 2005.  Reference 
hereby is made to the Indenture for a description of the property mortgaged and pledged, the 
nature and extent of the security, the rights of the holders of the bonds as to such security and the 
terms and conditions upon which the bonds may be issued under the Indenture and are secured.  
The principal hereof may be declared or may become due on the conditions, in the manner and at 
the time set forth in the Indenture upon the happening of a default as provided in the Indenture. 

With the consent of the Company and to the extent permitted by and as provided in the 
Indenture, the rights and obligations of the Company and of the holders of the bonds and the 
terms and provisions of the Indenture and of any instruments supplemental thereto may be 
modified or altered by affirmative vote of the holders of at least 66 2/3% in principal amount of 
the bonds then outstanding under the Indenture and any instruments supplemental thereto 
(excluding bonds challenged and disqualified from voting by reason of the Company’s interest 
therein as provided in the Indenture); provided that without the consent of all holders of all bonds 
affected no such modification or alteration shall permit the extension of the maturity of the 
principal of any bond or the reduction in the rate of interest thereon or any other modification in 
the terms of payment of such principal or interest. 

The Company and the Trustee may deem and treat the person in whose name this bond is 
registered as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment and for all other 
purposes and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

At any time prior to November 15, 2043, the Company may redeem the bonds of this 
series, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to the greater of (i) 100% of the principal 
amount of such bonds of this series being redeemed or (ii) the sum of the present values of the 
remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the bonds of this series being 
                                                 

* This legend to be included if the bonds are issued as a global bond in book-entry form. 
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redeemed (excluding the portion of any such accrued and unpaid interest to but excluding the 
date fixed for redemption), discounted to the date fixed for redemption on a semi-annual basis 
(assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Treasury Yield (as defined 
below) plus 15 basis points, plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid interest thereon to but 
excluding the date fixed for redemption.  At any time on or after November 15, 2043, the 
Company may redeem, in whole or in part, the bonds of this series at 100% of the principal 
amount being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon to but excluding the date fixed 
for redemption.  

“Comparable Treasury Issue” means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an 
Independent Investment Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term of the 
bonds of this series being redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in 
accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities 
of comparable maturity to the remaining term of the bonds of this series being redeemed. 

“Comparable Treasury Price” means (i) the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer 
Quotations for the date fixed for redemption, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference 
Treasury Dealer Quotations for the date fixed for redemption, or (ii) if the Company obtains 
fewer than four Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for the date fixed for redemption, the 
average of all of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for the date fixed for redemption. 

 “Independent Investment Banker” means each of BMO Capital Markets Corp., J.P. 
Morgan Securities LLC, KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., Mizuho Securities USA Inc., or their 
respective successors or, if such firms or their respective successors are unwilling or unable to 
select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national 
standing appointed by the Company. 
 

“Primary Treasury Dealer” means any primary U.S. Government securities dealer in the 
United States.  

 “Reference Treasury Dealer” means (1) each of BMO Capital Markets Corp., J.P. 
Morgan Securities LLC, Mizuho Securities USA Inc., and a Primary Treasury Dealer selected by 
KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., and any other Primary Treasury Dealer designated by, and not 
affiliated with, BMO Capital Markets Corp., J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, KeyBanc Capital 
Markets Inc., and Mizuho Securities USA Inc., or their respective successors, provided, 
however, that if any of the foregoing or any of their respective designees ceases to be a Primary 
Treasury Dealer, the Company will appoint another Primary Treasury Dealer as a substitute and 
(2) any other Primary Treasury Dealer selected by the Company after consultation with an 
Independent Investment Banker. 

 “Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations” means, for each Reference Treasury Dealer and 
any date fixed for redemption, the average, as determined by an Independent Investment Banker, 
of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a 
percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to an Independent Investment Banker by 
the Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m., Eastern time, on the third business day preceding the 
date fixed for redemption. 
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“Treasury Yield” means, for any date fixed for redemption, (i) the yield, under the 
heading which represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most 
recently published statistical release designated “H.15(519)” or any successor publication which 
is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which 
establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under 
the caption “Treasury Constant Maturities,” for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable 
Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before or after the remaining term, yields 
for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue 
will be determined and the Treasury Yield will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields 
on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month); or (ii) if such release (or any successor 
release) is not published during the week preceding the calculation date or does not contain such 
yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the 
Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue 
(expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for 
the date fixed for redemption.  The Treasury Yield will be calculated on the third business day 
preceding the date fixed for redemption.   

Bonds of this series are not subject to a sinking fund. 

This bond is transferable as prescribed in the Indenture by the registered owner hereof in 
person, or by his duly authorized attorney, at the office of the Trustee in the City of Chicago, 
Illinois, or at the option of the owner at the agency of the Company in the Borough of 
Manhattan, City and State of New York, or elsewhere if authorized by the Company, upon 
surrender and cancellation of this bond, and thereupon a new bond or bonds of the same series 
and of a like aggregate principal amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor as 
provided in the Indenture, upon payment of taxes or other governmental charges, if any, that may 
be imposed in relation thereto. 

Bonds of this series are interchangeable as to denominations in the manner and upon the 
conditions prescribed in the Indenture. 

No charge shall be made by the Company for any exchange or transfer of bonds of this 
series, other than for taxes or other governmental charges, if any, that may be imposed in relation 
thereto. 

The Company shall not be required to issue, transfer or exchange any bond of this series 
during a period of 10 days immediately preceding any selection of bonds of this series to be 
redeemed.  The Company shall not be required to transfer or exchange any bond of this series 
called or being called for redemption in its entirety or to transfer or exchange the called portion 
of a bond of this series which has been called for partial redemption. 

No recourse shall be had for the payment of the principal of or the interest on this bond, 
or any part thereof, or of any claim based hereon or in respect hereof or of said Indenture, against 
any incorporator, or any past, present or future shareholder, officer or director of the Company or 
of any predecessor or successor corporation, either directly or through the Company, or through 
any such predecessor or successor corporation, or through any receiver or a trustee in 
bankruptcy, whether by virtue of any constitution, statute or rule of law or by the enforcement of 
any assessment or penalty or otherwise, all such liability being, by the acceptance hereof and as 
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part of the consideration for the issue hereof, expressly waived and released, as more fully 
provided in the Indenture. 

This bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose unless and until the 
certificate of authentication hereon shall have been signed by or on behalf of The Bank of New 
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (as successor trustee to Harris Trust and Savings Bank and 
BNY Midwest Trust Company), as Trustee under the Indenture, or its successor thereunder. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY has caused this 
bond to be executed in its name by its President or a Vice President and its corporate seal, or a 
facsimile thereof, to be hereto affixed and attested by its Secretary or an Assistant Secretary. 

Dated: ____________ 
 
 
 Attest: 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY
 
 
By:  
 Vice President 
 

(Form of Trustee’s Certificate) 

This bond is one of the bonds of the Series designated thereon, described in the 
within-mentioned Indenture. 

 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee 
 
 
By: 
 Authorized Officer 

  
Dated: 

  
and 

WHEREAS, the Company is desirous of conveying, assigning, transferring, mortgaging, 
pledging, setting over and confirming to the Trustee and to its respective successors in trust, 
additional property acquired by it subsequent to the date of the preparation of the Supplemental 
Trust Indenture dated as of May 1, 2013; and 

WHEREAS, the Indenture provides in substance that the Company and the Trustee may 
enter into indentures supplemental thereto for the purposes, among others, of creating and setting 
forth the particulars of any new series of bonds and of providing the terms and conditions of the 
issue of the bonds of any series not expressly provided for in the Indenture and of conveying, 
assigning, transferring, mortgaging, pledging, setting over and confirming to the Trustee 
additional property of the Company, and for any other purpose not inconsistent with the terms of 
the Indenture; and 
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WHEREAS, the execution and delivery of this Supplemental Trust Indenture have been 
duly authorized by a resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company; and 

WHEREAS, the Trustee has duly determined to execute this Supplemental Trust Indenture 
and to be bound, insofar as it may lawfully do so, by the provisions hereof; 

NOW, THEREFORE, Northern States Power Company, in consideration of the premises and 
of one dollar duly paid to it by the Trustee at or before the ensealing and delivery of these 
presents, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and other good and valuable 
considerations, does hereby covenant and agree to and with The Bank of New York Mellon Trust 
Company, N.A. (as successor trustee to Harris Trust and Savings Bank and BNY Midwest Trust 
Company), as Trustee, and its successors in the trust under the Indenture for the benefit of those 
who hold or shall hold the bonds, or any of them, issued or to be issued thereunder, as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
SPECIFIC SUBJECTION OF ADDITIONAL PROPERTY 

TO THE LIEN OF THE INDENTURE 

SECTION 1.01.  The Company, in order to better secure the payment, of both the 
principal and interest, of all bonds of the Company at any time outstanding under the Indenture 
according to their tenor and effect and the performance of and compliance with the covenants 
and conditions contained in the Indenture, has granted, bargained, sold, warranted, released, 
conveyed, assigned, transferred, mortgaged, pledged, set over and confirmed, and by these 
presents does grant, bargain, sell, warrant, release, convey, assign, transfer, mortgage, pledge, set 
over and confirm, to the Trustee and to its respective successors in said trust forever, subject to 
the rights reserved by the Company in and by the provisions of the Indenture, all of the property 
described and mentioned or enumerated in the schedule annexed hereto and marked Schedule A, 
reference to said schedule being made hereby with the same force and effect as if the same were 
incorporated herein at length; together with all and singular the tenements, hereditaments and 
appurtenances belonging and in any way appertaining to the aforesaid property or any part 
thereof with the reversion and reversions, remainder and remainders, tolls, rents and revenues, 
issues, income, products and profits thereof; 

Also, in order to subject the personal property and chattels of the Company to the lien of 
the Indenture and to conform with the provisions of the Uniform Commercial Code, all fossil, 
nuclear, hydro and other electric generating plants, including buildings and other structures, 
turbines, generators, exciters, boilers, reactors, nuclear fuel, other boiler plant equipment, 
condensing equipment and all other generating equipment; substations; electric transmission and 
distribution systems, including structures, poles, towers, fixtures, conduits, insulators, wires, 
cables, transformers, services and meters; steam heating mains and equipment; gas transmission 
and distribution systems, including structures, storage facilities, mains, compressor stations, 
purifier stations, pressure holders, governors, services and meters; telephone plant and related 
distribution systems; trucks and trailers; office, shop and other buildings and structures, furniture 
and equipment; apparatus and equipment of all other kinds and descriptions; materials and 
supplies; all municipal and other franchises, leaseholds, licenses, permits, privileges, patents and 
patent rights; all shares of stock, bonds, evidences of indebtedness, contracts, claims, accounts 
receivable, choses in action and other intangibles, all books of account and other corporate 
records; 
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Excluding, however, all merchandise and appliances heretofore or hereafter acquired for 
the purpose of sale to customers and others; 

All the estate, right, title, interest and claim, whatsoever, at law as well as in equity, 
which the Company now has or hereafter may acquire in and to the aforesaid property and every 
part and parcel thereof subject, however, to the right of the Company, upon the occurrence and 
continuation of a Completed Default as defined in the Indenture, to retain in its possession all 
shares of stock, notes, evidences of indebtedness, other securities and cash not expressly required 
by the provisions hereof to be deposited with the Trustee, to retain in its possession all contracts, 
bills and accounts receivable, motor cars, any stock of goods, wares and merchandise, equipment 
or supplies acquired for the purpose of consumption in the operation, construction or repair of 
any of the properties of the Company, and to sell, exchange, pledge, hypothecate or otherwise 
dispose of any or all of such property so retained in its possession, free from the lien of the 
Indenture, without permission or hindrance on the part of the Trustee, or any of the bondholders. 
No person in any dealings with the Company in respect of any such property shall be charged 
with any notice or knowledge of any such Completed Default under the Indenture while the 
Company is in possession of such property.  Nothing contained herein or in the Indenture shall 
be deemed or construed to require the deposit with, or delivery to, the Trustee of any of such 
property, except such as is specifically required to be deposited with the Trustee by some express 
provision of the Indenture; 

To have and to hold all said property, real, personal and mixed, granted, bargained, sold, 
warranted, released, conveyed, assigned, transferred, mortgaged, pledged, set over or confirmed 
by the Company as aforesaid, or intended so to be, to the Trustee and its successors and assigns 
forever, subject, however, to Permitted Encumbrances and to the further reservations, covenants, 
conditions, uses and trusts set forth in the Indenture; in trust nevertheless for the same purposes 
and upon the same conditions as are set forth in the Indenture. 

ARTICLE II 
FORM AND EXECUTION OF SERIES DUE MAY 15, 2044 

SECTION 2.01.  There is hereby created, for issuance under the Indenture, a series of 
bonds designated Series due May 15, 2044, each of which shall bear the descriptive title “First 
Mortgage Bonds, Series due May 15, 2044,” (such bonds, the “Series 2044 Bonds”) and the form 
thereof shall contain suitable provisions with respect to the matters hereafter specified in this 
Section.  The Series 2044 Bonds may forthwith be executed by the Company substantially in the 
form set forth in the recitals, including the relevant provisions as indicated therein, and delivered 
to the Trustee for authentication and delivery by the Trustee in accordance with the provisions of 
the Indenture and this Supplemental Trust Indenture.  The Series 2044 Bonds shall initially be 
authenticated and delivered in the aggregate principal amount of $300,000,000.  The Series 2044 
Bonds may be reopened and additional bonds of said series may be issued in excess of the 
amount initially authenticated and delivered, provided that such additional bonds of said series 
will contain the same terms (including the maturity date and interest rate), except for the public 
offering price and the issue date, as the other Series 2044 Bonds. Any such additional Series 
2044 Bonds, together with the Series 2044 Bonds initially authenticated, shall constitute a single 
series for purposes of the Indenture and shall be limited to an aggregate principal amount of 
$800,000,000.  The Series 2044 Bonds shall mature on May 15, 2044, and shall be issued as 
registered bonds without coupons in denominations of $1,000, and integral multiples in excess 
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thereof.  The Series 2044 Bonds shall bear interest at a rate of 4.125% per annum on the 
principal amount thereof payable semi-annually on May 15 and November 15 of each year, 
commencing November 15, 2014, and the principal shall be payable at the office of the Trustee 
in the City of Chicago, Illinois, or at the option of the registered owner at the agency of the 
Company in the Borough of Manhattan, City and State of New York, in lawful money of the 
United States of America, and the interest shall be payable in like money at the option of the 
person entitled to such interest either at said office of the Trustee in the City of Chicago, Illinois, 
or at the agency of the Company in the Borough of Manhattan, City and State of New York.  
Interest on the Series 2044 Bonds shall be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of 
twelve 30-day months.  If any interest payment date or date on which the principal of this bond is 
required to be paid is not a business day, then payment of principal, premium or interest need not 
be made on such date but may be made on the next succeeding business day with the same force 
and effect as if made on such interest payment date or date on which the principal of this bond is 
required to be paid and, in the case of timely payment thereof, no interest shall accrue for the 
period from and after such interest payment date or the date on which the principal of this bond 
is required to be paid.  The Series 2044 Bonds shall be dated as of the date of authentication 
thereof by the Trustee.  The term “business day” shall mean any day other than a Saturday or 
Sunday or a day on which the offices of the Trustee in the City of Chicago, Illinois, are closed 
pursuant to authorization of law. 

As long as there is no existing default in the payment of interest on the Series 2044 
Bonds, the person in whose name any Series 2044 Bond is registered at the close of business on 
any Record Date with respect to any interest payment date shall be entitled to receive the interest 
payable on such interest payment date notwithstanding any transfer or exchange of any such 
Series 2044 Bond subsequent to the Record Date and on or prior to such interest payment date, 
except as and to the extent the Company shall default in the payment of the interest due on such 
interest payment date, in which case such defaulted interest shall be paid to the person in whose 
name such Series 2044 Bond is registered on the Special Record Date for the payment of such 
defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice thereof shall be given to the registered holder 
of any Series 2044 Bond not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid 
at any time in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities 
exchange on which the Series 2044 Bond may be listed, and upon such notice as may be required 
by such exchange. 

The term “Record Date” as used in this Section 2.01 with respect to any interest payment 
date (May 15 or November 15) shall mean the May 1 prior to such May 15 or the November 1 
prior to such November 15 (whether or not a business day). 

As used in this Section 2.01, the term “default in the payment of interest” means failure 
to pay interest on the applicable interest payment date disregarding any period of grace permitted 
by the Indenture. 

The “Special Record Date” as used in this Section 2.01 shall be fixed in the following 
manner.  The Company shall notify the Trustee in writing of the amount of defaulted interest 
proposed to be paid on each Series 2044 Bond and the date of the proposed payment, and at the 
same time the Company shall deposit with the Trustee an amount of money equal to the 
aggregate amount proposed to be paid in respect of such defaulted interest or shall make 
arrangements satisfactory to the Trustee for such deposit prior to the date of the proposed 
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payment, such money when deposited to be held in trust for the benefit of the persons entitled to 
such defaulted interest as provided in this Section 2.01.  Thereupon the Trustee shall fix a 
Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest which shall be not more than 15 
nor less than 10 days prior to the date of the proposed payment and not less than 10 days after the 
receipt by the Trustee of the notice of the proposed payment.  The Trustee shall promptly notify 
the Company of such Special Record Date and, in the name and at the expense of the Company, 
shall cause notice of the proposed payment of such defaulted interest and the Special Record 
Date therefor to be mailed, first class postage prepaid, to each holder of the Series 2044 Bonds, 
at his, her or its address as it appears in the bond register, not less than 10 days prior to such 
Special Record Date.  Notice of the proposed payment of such defaulted interest and the Special 
Record Date therefor having been mailed as aforesaid, such defaulted interest shall be paid to the 
persons in whose names the Series 2044 Bonds are registered on such Special Record Date and 
shall not be payable pursuant to the paragraph immediately following in this Section 2.01. 

The Company may make payment of any defaulted interest in any other lawful manner 
not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Series 2044 
Bonds may be listed, and upon such notice as may be required by such exchange, if, after notice 
is given by the Company to the Trustee of the proposed payment pursuant to this Section 2.01, 
such payment shall be deemed practicable by the Trustee. 

SECTION 2.02.  At any time prior to November 15, 2043, the Company may redeem the 
Series 2044 Bonds, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to the greater of (i) 100% of 
the principal amount of such Series 2044 Bonds being redeemed or (ii) the sum of the present 
values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the Series 2044 Bonds 
being redeemed (excluding the portion of any such accrued and unpaid interest to but excluding 
the date fixed for redemption), discounted to the date fixed for redemption on a semi-annual 
basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Treasury Yield (as 
defined below) plus 15 basis points, plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid interest thereon to but 
excluding the date fixed for redemption.  At any time on or after November 15, 2043, the 
Company may redeem, in whole or in part, the Series 2044 Bonds at 100% of the principal 
amount being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon to but excluding the date fixed 
for redemption.   

“Comparable Treasury Issue” means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an 
Independent Investment Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term of the 
Series 2044 Bonds being redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in 
accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities 
of comparable maturity to the remaining term of the Series 2044 Bonds being redeemed. 

“Comparable Treasury Price” means (i) the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer 
Quotations for the date fixed for redemption, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference 
Treasury Dealer Quotations for the date fixed for redemption, or (ii) if the Company obtains 
fewer than four Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for the date fixed for redemption, the 
average of all of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for the date fixed for redemption. 
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“Independent Investment Banker” means each of BMO Capital Markets Corp., J.P. 
Morgan Securities LLC, KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., Mizuho Securities USA Inc., or their 
respective successors or, if such firms or their respective successors are unwilling or unable to 
select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national 
standing appointed by the Company. 

“Primary Treasury Dealer” means any primary U.S. Government securities dealer in the 
United States.  

“Reference Treasury Dealer” means (1) each of BMO Capital Markets Corp., J.P. 
Morgan Securities LLC, Mizuho Securities USA Inc. and a Primary Treasury Dealer selected by 
KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., and any other Primary Treasury Dealer designated by, and not 
affiliated with, BMO Capital Markets Corp., J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, KeyBanc Capital 
Markets Inc., and Mizuho Securities USA Inc., or their respective successors, provided, 
however, that if any of the foregoing or any of their respective designees ceases to be a Primary 
Treasury Dealer, the Company will appoint another Primary Treasury Dealer as a substitute and 
(2) any other Primary Treasury Dealer selected by the Company after consultation with an 
Independent Investment Banker. 

“Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations” means, for each Reference Treasury Dealer and 
any date fixed for redemption, the average, as determined by an Independent Investment Banker, 
of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a 
percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to an Independent Investment Banker by 
the Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m., Eastern time, on the third business day preceding the 
date fixed for redemption. 

“Treasury Yield” means, for any date fixed for redemption, (i) the yield, under the 
heading which represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most 
recently published statistical release designated “H.15(519)” or any successor publication which 
is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which 
establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under 
the caption “Treasury Constant Maturities,” for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable 
Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before or after the remaining term, yields 
for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue 
will be determined and the Treasury Yield will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields 
on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month); or (ii) if such release (or any successor 
release) is not published during the week preceding the calculation date or does not contain such 
yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the 
Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue 
(expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for 
the date fixed for redemption.  The Treasury Yield will be calculated on the third business day 
preceding the date fixed for redemption.   

The Series 2044 Bonds are not subject to a sinking fund. 

The redemption prices of the Series 2044 Bonds need not be specified in any temporary 
bond of said series if an appropriate reference be made in said temporary bond to the provision 
of this Section. 
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SECTION 2.03.  The registered owner of any Series 2044 Bond or Bonds, at his, her or 
its option, may surrender the same with other bonds of such series at the office of the Trustee in 
the City of Chicago, Illinois, or at the agency of the Company in the Borough of Manhattan, City 
and State of New York, or elsewhere if authorized by the Company, for cancellation, in 
exchange for other bonds of such series of higher or lower authorized denominations, but of the 
same aggregate principal amount, bearing interest from its date, and upon receipt of any payment 
required under the provisions of Section 2.04 hereof.  Thereupon the Company shall execute and 
deliver to the Trustee and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver such other registered bonds 
to such registered owner at its office or at any other place specified as aforesaid. 

Notwithstanding any other provisions of the Indenture to the contrary, the Company shall 
not be required to issue, transfer or exchange any Series 2044 Bond during a period of ten (10) 
days next preceding any selection of Series 2044 Bonds to be redeemed.  The Company shall not 
be required to transfer or exchange any Series 2044 Bond called or being called for redemption 
in its entirety or to transfer or exchange the called portion of a Series 2044 Bond which has been 
called for partial redemption. 

SECTION 2.04.  No charge shall be made by the Company for any exchange or transfer 
of Series 2044 Bonds other than for taxes or other governmental charges, if any, that may be 
imposed in relation thereto. 

SECTION 2.05.  The Series 2044 Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the Company by 
its President or one of its Vice Presidents, and its corporate seal shall be thereunto affixed, or 
printed, lithographed or engraved thereon, in facsimile, and attested by the signature of its 
Secretary or one of its Assistant Secretaries.  Any such signatures may be manual or facsimile 
signatures and may be imprinted or otherwise reproduced.  In case any of the officers who shall 
have signed any Series 2044 Bonds or attested the seal thereon shall cease to be such officers of 
the Company before the bonds so signed and sealed actually shall have been authenticated by the 
Trustee or delivered by the Company, such Series 2044 Bonds nevertheless may be issued, 
authenticated and delivered with the same force and effect as though the person or persons who 
signed such bonds and attested the seal thereon had not ceased to be such officer or officers of 
the Company.  Any Series 2044 Bond issuable hereunder may be signed or attested on behalf of 
the Company by such person as at the actual date of the execution of such Series 2044 Bond 
shall be the proper officer of the Company, although at the date of such Series 2044 Bond such 
person shall not have been an officer of the Company. 

SECTION 2.06.  (a) Except as provided in subsections (c) and (g) of this Section 2.06, 
the registered holder of all of the Series 2044 Bonds shall be The Depository Trust Company 
(“DTC”) and such Series 2044 Bonds shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee 
for DTC.  Payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on any Series 2044 Bonds 
registered in the name of Cede & Co. shall be made by transfer of New York Federal or 
equivalent immediately available funds with respect to the Series 2044 Bonds to the account of 
Cede & Co. on each such payment date for the Series 2044 Bonds at the address indicated for 
Cede & Co. in the bond register kept by the Trustee. 

(b) The Series 2044 Bonds shall be initially issued in the form of one or more 
separate single authenticated fully registered certificates in the aggregate principal amount of all 
Series 2044 Bonds.  Upon initial issuance, the ownership of such Series 2044 Bonds shall be 
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registered in the bond register kept by the Trustee in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of 
DTC.  The Trustee and the Company may treat DTC (or its nominee) as the sole and exclusive 
registered holder of the Series 2044 Bonds registered in its name for the purposes of payment of 
the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Series 2044 Bonds and of giving any notice 
permitted or required to be given to holders under the Indenture, except as provided in subsection 
(g) below of this Section 2.06; and neither the Trustee nor the Company shall be affected by any 
notice to the contrary.  Neither the Trustee nor the Company shall have any responsibility or 
obligation to any of DTC’s participants (each a “Participant”), any person claiming a beneficial 
ownership in the Series 2044 Bonds under or through DTC or any Participant (each a “Beneficial 
Owner”) or any other person which is not shown on the bond register maintained by the Trustee 
as being a registered holder, with respect to (1) the accuracy of any records maintained by DTC 
or any Participant; (2) the payment by DTC or any Participant of any amount in respect of the 
principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Series 2044 Bonds; (3) the delivery by DTC or 
any Participant of any notice to any Beneficial Owner which is permitted or required to be given 
to registered holders under the Indenture of the Series 2044 Bonds; (4) the selection of the 
Beneficial Owners to receive payment in the event of any partial redemption of the Series 2044 
Bonds; or (5) any consent given or other action taken by DTC as bondholder.  The Trustee shall 
pay all principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Series 2044 Bonds registered in the 
name of Cede & Co. only to or “upon the order of” (as that term is used in the Uniform 
Commercial Code as adopted in Minnesota and New York) DTC, and all such payments shall be 
valid and effective to fully satisfy and discharge the Company’s obligations with respect to the 
principal of, premium, if any, and interest on such Series 2044 Bonds to the extent of the sum or 
sums so paid.  Except as otherwise provided in subsections (c) and (g) below of this Section 
2.06, no person other than DTC shall receive authenticated bond certificates evidencing the 
obligation of the Company to make payments of principal of and interest on the Series 2044 
Bonds.  Upon delivery by DTC to the Trustee of written notice to the effect that DTC has 
determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co., and subject to the provisions of 
the Indenture with respect to transfers of bonds, the word “Cede & Co.” in this Supplemental 
Trust Indenture shall refer to such new nominee of DTC. 

(c) If the Company in its discretion determines that it is in the best interest of the 
Beneficial Owners that they be able to obtain bond certificates for the Series 2044 Bonds or there 
shall have occurred and be continuing a Completed Default with respect to the Series 2044 
Bonds, the Company shall notify DTC and the Trustee, whereupon DTC will notify the 
Participants of the availability through DTC of bond certificates.  In such event, the Trustee shall 
issue, transfer and exchange bond certificates as requested by DTC in appropriate amounts 
pursuant to Article II of the Restated Indenture and Section 2.03 of this Supplemental Trust 
Indenture.  The Company shall pay all costs in connection with the production of bond 
certificates if the Company makes such a determination under this Section 2.06(c).  DTC may 
determine to discontinue providing its services with respect to the Series 2044 Bonds at any time 
by giving written notice to the Company and the Trustee and discharging its responsibilities with 
respect thereto under applicable law.  Under such circumstances (if there is no successor book-
entry depository), the Company and the Trustee shall be obligated (at the sole cost and expense 
of the Company) to deliver bond certificates for Series 2044 Bonds as described in this 
Supplemental Trust Indenture.  If bond certificates are issued, the provisions of the Indenture 
shall apply to, among other things, the transfer and exchange of such certificates and the method 
of payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on such certificates.  Whenever DTC 
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requests the Company and the Trustee to do so, the Company will direct the Trustee (at the sole 
cost and expense of the Company) to cooperate with DTC in taking appropriate action after 
reasonable notice (i) to make available one or more separate certificates evidencing the Series 
2044 Bonds to any Participant or (ii) to arrange for another book-entry depository to maintain 
custody of certificates evidencing the Series 2044 Bonds registered in the name of such 
depository or its nominee.  Any successor book-entry depository must be a clearing agency 
registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Section 17A of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and must enter into an agreement with the 
Company and the Trustee agreeing to act as the depository and clearing agency for the Series 
2044 Bonds (except as provided in subsection (g) below of this Section 2.06).  After such 
agreement has become effective, DTC shall present the Series 2044 Bonds for registration of 
transfer in accordance with Section 2.12 of the Restated Indenture, and the Trustee shall register 
them in the name of the successor book-entry depository or its nominee and all references 
thereafter to DTC shall be to such successor book-entry depository.  If a successor book-entry 
depository has not accepted such position before the effective date of DTC’s termination of its 
services, the book-entry system shall automatically terminate and may not be reinstated without 
the consent of all registered holders of the Series 2044 Bonds. 

(d) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Supplemental Trust Indenture to the 
contrary, so long as any Series 2044 Bonds are registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee 
of DTC, all payments with respect to the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on such 
Series 2044 Bonds and all notices with respect to such Series 2044 Bonds shall be made and 
given, respectively, to DTC as provided in the blanket representation letter between DTC and the 
Company.  The Trustee is hereby authorized and directed to comply with all terms of the 
representation letter to the extent applicable to the Trustee. 

(e) In connection with any notice or other communication to be provided pursuant to 
the Indenture for the Series 2044 Bonds by the Company or the Trustee with respect to any 
consent or other action to be taken by the registered holders of the Series 2044 Bonds, the 
Company or the Trustee, as the case may be, shall seek to establish a record date to the extent 
permitted by the Indenture for such consent or other action and give DTC notice of such record 
date not less than fifteen (15) calendar days in advance of such record date to the extent possible. 
Such notice to DTC shall be given only when DTC is the sole registered holder. 

(f) NEITHER THE COMPANY NOR THE TRUSTEE WILL HAVE ANY 
RESPONSIBILITY OR OBLIGATIONS TO THE PARTICIPANTS OR THE BENEFICIAL 
OWNERS WITH RESPECT TO (1) THE ACCURACY OF ANY RECORDS MAINTAINED 
BY DTC OR ANY PARTICIPANT; (2) THE PAYMENT BY DTC OR ANY PARTICIPANT 
OF ANY AMOUNT DUE TO ANY BENEFICIAL OWNER IN RESPECT OF THE 
PRINCIPAL OF, PREMIUM, IF ANY, OR INTEREST ON THE SERIES 2044 BONDS; (3) 
THE DELIVERY BY DTC OR ANY PARTICIPANT OF ANY NOTICE TO ANY 
BENEFICIAL OWNER WHICH IS REQUIRED OR PERMITTED UNDER THE TERMS OF 
THE INDENTURE TO BE GIVEN TO REGISTERED HOLDERS; (4) THE SELECTION OF 
THE BENEFICIAL OWNERS TO RECEIVE PAYMENT IN THE EVENT OF ANY 
PARTIAL REDEMPTION OF THE SERIES 2044 BONDS; OR (5) ANY CONSENT GIVEN 
OR OTHER ACTION TAKEN BY DTC AS A REGISTERED HOLDER. 
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SO LONG AS CEDE & CO. IS THE REGISTERED HOLDER OF THE SERIES 2044 
BONDS AS NOMINEE OF DTC, REFERENCES HEREIN TO REGISTERED HOLDERS OF 
THE SERIES 2044 BONDS SHALL MEAN CEDE & CO. AND SHALL NOT MEAN THE 
BENEFICIAL OWNERS OF THE SERIES 2044 BONDS NOR THE PARTICIPANTS. 

(g) The Company, in its sole discretion, may terminate the services of DTC with 
respect to the Series 2044 Bonds if the Company determines that: (i) DTC (x) is unable to 
discharge its responsibilities with respect to the Series 2044 Bonds or (y) at any time ceases to be 
a clearing agency registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; or (ii) there 
shall have occurred and be continuing a Completed Default with respect to the Series 2044 
Bonds.  The Company, in its sole discretion, may terminate the services of DTC with respect to 
the Series 2044 Bonds if the Company determines that a continuation of the requirement that all 
of the outstanding Series 2044 Bonds be registered with the registration books kept by the 
Trustee in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, is not in the best interest of the 
Beneficial Owners of the Series 2044 Bonds.  After such event and if no substitute book-entry 
depository is appointed by the Company, the bond certificates for the Series 2044 Bonds will be 
delivered as described in the Indenture. 

(h) Upon the termination of the services of DTC with respect to the Series 2044 
Bonds pursuant to subsections (c) or (g) of this Section 2.06 after which no substitute book-entry 
depository is appointed, the Series 2044 Bonds shall be registered in whatever name or names 
holders transferring or exchanging the Series 2044 Bonds shall designate in accordance with the 
provisions of the Indenture. 

ARTICLE III 
APPOINTMENT OF AUTHENTICATING AGENT 

SECTION 3.01.  The Trustee shall, if requested in writing so to do by the Company, 
promptly appoint an agent or agents of the Trustee who shall have authority to authenticate 
registered Series 2044 Bonds in the name and on behalf of the Trustee.  Such appointment by the 
Trustee shall be evidenced by a certificate of a vice-president of the Trustee delivered to the 
Company prior to the effectiveness of such appointment. 

SECTION 3.02.  (a) Any such authenticating agent shall be acceptable to the Company 
and at all times shall be a corporation, trust company or banking association organized and doing 
business under the laws of the United States or of any State, shall be authorized under such laws 
to act as authenticating agent, shall have a combined capital and surplus of at least $10,000,000 
and shall be subject to supervision or examination by Federal or State authority.  If such 
corporation, trust company or banking association publishes reports of condition at least 
annually, pursuant to law or to the requirements of the aforesaid supervising or examining 
authority, then for the purposes of this Section 3.02 the combined capital and surplus of such 
corporation shall be deemed to be its combined capital and surplus as set forth in its most recent 
report of condition so published. 

(b) Any corporation, trust company or banking association into which any 
authenticating agent may be merged or converted or with which it may be consolidated, or any 
corporation, trust company or banking association resulting from any merger, conversion or 
consolidation to which any authenticating agent shall be a party, or any corporation, trust 
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company or banking association succeeding to the corporate agency business of any 
authenticating agent, shall continue to be the authenticating agent without the execution or filing 
of any paper or any further act on the part of the Trustee or the authenticating agent. 

(c) Any authenticating agent at any time may resign by giving written notice of 
resignation to the Trustee and to the Company.  The Trustee may at any time, and upon written 
request of the Company to the Trustee shall, terminate the agency of any authenticating agent by 
giving written notice of termination to such authenticating agent and to the Company.  Upon 
receiving such a notice of resignation or upon such a termination, or in case at any time any 
authenticating agent shall cease to be eligible in accordance with the provisions of this Section 
3.02, the Trustee, unless otherwise requested in writing by the Company, promptly shall appoint 
a successor authenticating agent, which shall be acceptable to the Company.  Any successor 
authenticating agent upon acceptance of its appointment hereunder shall become vested with all 
the rights, powers, duties and responsibilities of its predecessor hereunder, with like effect as if 
originally named.  No successor authenticating agent shall be appointed unless eligible under the 
provisions of this Section 3.02. 

(d) The Company agrees to pay to any authenticating agent, appointed in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 3.01 and this Section 3.02, reasonable compensation for its 
services. 

SECTION 3.03.  If an appointment is made pursuant to this Article III, the registered 
Series 2044 Bonds shall have endorsed thereon, in addition to the Trustee’s Certificate, an 
alternate Trustee’s Certificate in the following form: 

(Form of Trustee’s Certificate) 

This bond is one of the bonds of the Series designated thereon, described in the within-
mentioned Indenture. 

 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee 
 
 
By: 

Authenticating Agent 
  

 
 
By: 

Authorized Officer 
  

Dated: _______________________________ 
 

SECTION 3.04.  No provision of this Article III shall require the Trustee to have at any 
time more than one such authenticating agent for any one State or to appoint any such 
authenticating agent in the State in which the Trustee has its principal place of business. 
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ARTICLE IV 
FINANCING STATEMENT TO COMPLY WITH 

THE UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE 

SECTION 4.01.  The name and address of the debtor and secured party are set forth 
below: 

Debtor: Northern States Power Company 
414 Nicollet Mall 
Minneapolis, Minnesota  55401 

Secured Party: The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Trustee 
2 North LaSalle Street 
Suite 1020 
Chicago, Illinois  60602  

NOTE:  Northern States Power Company, the debtor above named, is “a transmitting utility” 
under the Uniform Commercial Code as adopted in Minnesota, North Dakota and South Dakota. 

SECTION 4.02.  Reference to Article I hereof is made for a description of the property of 
the debtor covered by this Financing Statement with the same force and effect as if incorporated 
in this Section at length. 

SECTION 4.03.  The maturity dates and respective principal amounts of obligations of 
the debtor secured and presently to be secured by the Indenture and this Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, reference to all of which for the terms and conditions thereof is hereby made with the 
same force and effect as if incorporated herein at length, are as follows:  

First Mortgage Bonds Principal Amount 

Series due July 1, 2025 $250,000,000 
Series due March 1, 2028 $150,000,000 
Series due July 15, 2035 $250,000,000 
Series due June 1, 2036 $400,000,000 
Series due July 1, 2037 $350,000,000 
Series due March 1, 2018 $500,000,000 
Series due November 1, 2039 $300,000,000 
Series due August 15, 2015 $250,000,000 
Series due August 15, 2040 $250,000,000 
Series due August 15, 2022 $300,000,000 
Series due August 15, 2042 $500,000,000 
Series due May 15, 2023  $400,000,000 
Series due May 15, 2044 $300,000,000 
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SECTION 4.04.  This Financing Statement is hereby adopted for all of the First Mortgage 
Bonds of the Series mentioned above secured by said Indenture and this Supplemental Trust 
Indenture. 

SECTION 4.05.  The 1937 Indenture, the Restated Indenture and the prior Supplemental 
Indentures, as set forth below, have been filed or recorded in each and every office in the States 
of Minnesota, North Dakota and South Dakota designated by law for the filing or recording 
thereof in respect of all property of the Company subject thereto: 

Original Indenture 
Dated February 1, 1937 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated December 1, 1983 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated June 1, 1942 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated September 1, 1984 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated February 1, 1944 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated December 1, 1984 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated October 1, 1945 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated May 1, 1985 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated July 1, 1948 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated September 1, 1985 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated August 1, 1949 

Supplemental and Restated Indenture 
Dated May 1, 1988 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated June 1, 1952 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated July 1, 1989 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated October 1, 1954 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated June 1, 1990 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated September 1, 1956 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated October 1, 1992 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated August 1, 1957 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated April 1, 1993 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated July 1, 1958 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated December 1, 1993 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated December 1, 1960 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated February 1, 1994 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated August 1, 1961 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated October 1, 1994 
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Supplemental Indenture 
Dated June 1, 1962 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated June 1, 1995 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated September 1, 1963 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated April 1, 1997 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated August 1, 1966 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated March 1, 1998 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated June 1, 1967 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated May 1, 1999 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated October 1, 1967 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated June 1, 2000 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated May 1, 1968 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated August 1, 2000 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated October 1, 1969 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated June 1, 2002 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated February 1, 1971 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated July 1, 2002 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated May 1, 1971 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated August 1, 2002 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated February 1, 1972 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated May 1, 2003 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated January 1, 1973 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated August 1, 2003 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated January 1, 1974 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated July 1, 2005 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated September 1, 1974 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated May 1, 2006 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated April 1, 1975 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated June 1, 2007 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated May 1, 1975 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated March 1, 2008 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated March 1, 1976 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated November 1, 2009 
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Supplemental Indenture 
Dated June 1, 1981 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated August 1, 2010 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated December 1, 1981 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated August 1, 2012 

Supplemental Indenture 
Dated May 1, 1983 

Supplemental Indenture 
 Dated May 1, 2013 

SECTION 4.06.  The property covered by this Financing Statement also shall secure 
additional series of First Mortgage Bonds of the debtor which may be issued from time to time in 
the future in accordance with the provisions of the Indenture. 

ARTICLE V 
MISCELLANEOUS 

SECTION 5.01.  The recitals of fact herein, except the recital that the Trustee has duly 
determined to execute this Supplemental Trust Indenture and be bound, insofar as it may 
lawfully so do, by the provisions hereof and in the bonds shall be taken as statements of the 
Company and shall not be construed as made by the Trustee.  The Trustee makes no 
representations as to the value of any of the property subject to the lien of the Indenture, or any 
part thereof, or as to the title of the Company thereto, or as to the security afforded thereby and 
hereby, or as to the validity of this Supplemental Trust Indenture or of the bonds issued under the 
Indenture by virtue hereof (except the Trustee’s certificate) and the Trustee shall incur no 
responsibility in respect of such matters. 

SECTION 5.02.  This Supplemental Trust Indenture shall be construed in connection 
with and as a part of the Indenture. 

SECTION 5.03.  (a) If any provision of the Indenture or this Supplemental Trust 
Indenture limits, qualifies or conflicts with another provision of the Indenture required to be 
included in indentures qualified under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended (as enacted 
prior to the date of this Supplemental Trust Indenture) by any of the provisions of Sections 310 
to 317, inclusive, of the said Act, such required provision shall control. 

(b) In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Supplemental Trust 
Indenture or in the bonds issued hereunder shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any 
respect, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions contained herein and 
therein shall not in any way be affected, impaired, prejudiced or disturbed thereby. 

SECTION 5.04.  Wherever in this Supplemental Trust Indenture the word “Indenture” is 
used without the prefix “1937,” “Original,” “Restated,” or “Supplemental,” such word was used 
intentionally to include in its meaning both the 1937 Indenture, as amended and restated by the 
Restated Indenture, and all indentures supplemental thereto. 
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SECTION 5.05.  Wherever in this Supplemental Trust Indenture either of the parties 
hereto is named or referred to, this shall be deemed to include the successors or assigns of such 
party, and all the covenants and agreements in this Supplemental Trust Indenture contained by or 
on behalf of the Company or by or on behalf of the Trustee shall bind and inure to the benefit of 
the respective successors and assigns of such parties, whether so expressed or not. 

SECTION 5.06.  (a) This Supplemental Trust Indenture may be executed simultaneously 
in several counterparts, and all said counterparts executed and delivered, each as an original, 
shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

(b) The Table of Contents and the descriptive headings of the several Articles of this 
Supplemental Trust Indenture were formulated, used and inserted in this Supplemental Trust 
Indenture for convenience only and shall not be deemed to affect the meaning or construction of 
any of the provisions hereof. 

The total aggregate amount of obligations to be issued forthwith under this Supplemental 
Trust Indenture shall not exceed $300,000,000. 

_______________ 
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SCHEDULE A 
 

The property referred to in Article I of the foregoing Supplemental Trust Indenture from Northern States 
Power Company to The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company N.A. as successor trustee to Harris 
Trust and Savings Bank, effective as of May 1, 2014, includes the following property hereafter more 
specifically described.  Such description, however, is not intended to limit or impair the scope or intention 
of the general description contained in the granting clauses or elsewhere in the Indenture. 
 

I.  PROPERTIES IN THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

1. The following described real property, situate, lying and being in the County of Goodhue, to wit: 
 
 North Rochester Substation  
 
 The Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and the North 200 feet of the Northeast Quarter 

of the Northeast Quarter, Section 30, Township 109 North, Range 15 West, Goodhue County, 
Minnesota, EXCEPT that part taken for highway right of way as shown on Minnesota 
Department of Transportation Right of Way Plan No. 25-17.  (Part of Property Identification 
Number 39-030-0200). 

 
 
2. The following described real property, situate, lying and being in the County of Hennepin, to wit: 
 

Meadow Lake Substation – (Torrens) 
 
Lot 7, Block 1, Ryan Business Center, Subject to utility and drainage easements as shown on plat; 
Together with public roadway and utility easements as contained in deed Doc. No. 1306356 over 
other land, for the benefit of above land. 
 
Midtown Substation 
 
Lots 6, 7 and 8, Block 2, Hobart’s 2nd Addition to Minneapolis, according to the recorded plat 
thereof on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder of Hennepin County, 
Minnesota. 
 
 

3. The following described real property, situate, lying and being in the County of Sibley, to wit: 
 
 Arlington Substation 
 
 Lot 1, Block 1, Ed. Frenzel’s Addition to the Village (now City) of Arlington, according to the 

recorded plat thereof, and situate in Sibley County, Minnesota. 
 
 
4. The following described real property, situate, lying and being in the County of Stearns, to wit: 
 
 Wobegon Trail Substation 
 
 That part of Lot 49 of Auditor’s Subdivision No. 5 in the Village of Freeport, Stearns County, 

Minnesota, described as follows:  Beginning at the intersection of the southerly right of way line 
of the Wobegon State Trail (FKA as the Great Northern R.R.) and the west right of way line of 
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Elm Street (now vacated) as shown on the Map of The Town-Site of Freeport according to the 
recorded plat thereof, thence South 25 degrees 04 minutes 00 seconds West, along said west right 
of way line, 240.66 feet; thence North 60 degrees 41 minutes 37 seconds West, 460.06 feet; 
thence North 29 degrees 18 minutes 23 seconds East, 238.41 feet to said southerly right of way 
line of said Wobegon State Trail; thence southeasterly along said southerly right of way line to 
the point of beginning; Together with a permanent, non-exclusive easement for ingress and egress 
purposes over vacated 3rd Street (f/k/a 4th Avenue) and 3rd Avenue SW (k/n/a Elm Street). 

 
 
5. The following described real property, situate, lying and being in the County of Waseca, to wit: 
 
 Waseca Substation 
 
 All of Lot 4, EXCEPT the South 50 feet of the West 10 feet of said Lot 4, Block 1, South 

Addition to the Village, now City, of Waseca, according to the recorded plat thereof, and situate 
in Waseca County, Minnesota. 

 
 
6. The following described real property, situate, lying and being in the County of Washington, to 

wit: 
 
 Hugo Training Center Expansion 
 

LOT 1, BLOCK 1, ROY MOLITOR SECOND ADDITION 
 
 
 

II.  PROPERTIES IN THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 
 
1. The following described real property, situate, lying and being in the County of Cass, to wit: 
 
 Bison Substation 
 
 Lot 1, Block 1, Bison Substation Subdivision, Cass County, North Dakota. 
 
 
 

III.  PROPERTIES IN THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
 

1. The following described real property, situate, lying and being in the County of Brookings, to 
wit: 

 
 Brookings County Substation 
 
 The East 200.00 feet of the South 1320.00 feet of the North 1420.00 feet of the Southeast Quarter 

of Section Twenty-Five (25), Township One Hundred Eleven (111) North, Range Forty Eight 
(48) West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Brookings County, South Dakota. 

 

Docket No. E,G002/S-14-___ 
ATTACHMENT I-1 

Page 32 of 38



 

   
 

 
IV.  TRANSMISSION LINES OF THE COMPANY  

 
The electric transmission lines of the Company, including towers, poles, pole lines, wires switch racks, 
switchboards, insulators and other appliances and equipment, and all other property forming a part thereof 
or appertaining thereto, and all service lines extending therefrom; together with all rights for or relating to 
the construction, maintenance of operation thereof, through, over, under or upon any private property of 
public street or highways within as well as without the corporate limits of any municipal corporation, and 
particularly the following described lines, to wit: 
 
 

IN THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

1. Line 0519  
  
 Lincoln County 
 Sections 25, 35 & 36, Township 110 North, Range 46 West 
 
 
2. Line 0705  
 
 Rice County 
 Section 11, Township 111 North, Range 20 West 
 
3. Line 0712  
 
 Dakota County 
 Sections 13 & 14, Township 112 North, Range 18 West 
 
 Goodhue County 
 Sections 19 & 30, Township 112 North, Range 17 West 
 Sections 13 & 14, Township 112 North, Range 18 West 
 
4. Line 0721 
 
 Renville County 
 Section 6, Township 112 North, Range 33 West 
 Section 1, Township 112 North, Range 34 West 
 
 Sibley County 
 Section 6, Township 112 North, Range 29 West 
 Section 1, township 112 North, Range 30 West 
 
5. Line 0722 
 
 Renville County 
 Sections 1 & 2, Township 112 North, Range 34 West 
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6. Line 0723 
 
 Meeker County 
 Section 18, Township 117 North, Range 32 West 
 
 
7. Line 0748 
 
 McLeod County 
 Section 31, Township 115 North, Range 29 West 
 
 
8. Line 0771 
 
 McLeod County 
 Sections 2, 10, 11, 15, 16 & 17, Township 115 North, Range 27 West 
 Section 1, Township 116 North, Range 27 West 
 
 
9. Line 0777 
 
 Dakota County 
 Section 33, Township 27 North, Range 22 West 
 Section 13, Township 115 North, Range 19 West 
 
 
10. Line 0780 
 
 Dakota County 
 Section 33, Township 27 North, Range 22 West 
 Section 13, Township 115 North, Range 19 West 
 
 
11. Line 0781 
 
 Sibley County 
 Section 6, Township 112 North, Range 29 West 
 Section 1, Township 112 North, Range 30 West 
 
 
12. Line 0790  
 
 Meeker County 
 Section 34, Township 119 North, Range 29 West 
 
 
13. Line 0825 
 
 Pipestone County 
 Sections 2, 11 & 12, Township 106 North, Range 46 West 
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14. Line 0826 
 
 Pipestone County 
 Sections 11 & 12, Township 106 North, Range 46 West 
 
 
15. Line 0831 
 
 Hennepin County 
 Sections 29 & 30, Township 118 North, Range 23 West 
 
 
16. Line 0837 
 
 Renville County 
 Section 1, Township 112 North, Range 34 West 
 
 
17. Line 0840 
 
 Hennepin County 
 Section 26, Township 29 North, Range 24 West 
 
 
18. Line 0844 
 
 Carver County 
 Section 24, Township 115 North, Range 24 West 
 
 
19. Line 0857 
 
 Hennepin County 
 Section 18, Township 116 North, Range 21 West 
 
 
20. Line 0876 
 
 Renville County 
 Sections 1 & 2, Township 112 North, Range 34 West 
 
 
21. Line 0979 
 
 Goodhue County 
 Sections 19 & 30, Township 109 North, Range 15 West 
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22. Line 5401 
 
 Stearns County 
 Sections 7 & 18, Township 121 North, Range 28 West 
 Sections 11 & 12, Township 121 North, Range 29 West 
  
 Wright County 
 Section 30, Township 121 North, Range 27 West 
 Sections 15, 16, 17, 18, 22, 23, 24 & 25, Township 121 North, Range 28 West 
 
 
23. Line 5408 
 
 Pipestone County 
 Section 12, Township 106 North, Range 46 West 
 
 
24. Line 5552 
 
 Carver County 
 Section 6, Township 115 North, Range 25 West 
 Sections 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 9, 10 &11, Township 115 North, Range 26 West 
 Sections 31 & 32, Township 116 North, Range 25 West 
 McLeod County 
 Section 6, Township 115 North, Range 26 West 
 Sections 1, 2, 10, 11, 15, 16 & 17, Township 115 North, Range 27 West 
 
 
25. An undivided tenant in common interest to Transmission Line No. 5310, such ownership interest 

to be in accordance with the Asset Ownership Percentages described in Section 3. 1. 3. 1. 2 of the 
Project Participation Agreement dated as of August 18, 2010, for the CapX2020 Transmission 
Project. 

 
 Goodhue County 
 Sections 30 & 31, Township 109 North, Range 15 West 
 Section 36, Township 109 North, Range 16 West 
  
 Olmsted County 
 Sections 7 & 8, Township 107 North, Range 14 West 
 Sections 2, 11 & 12, Township 107 North, Range 15 West 

Sections 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 15, 22, 26, 27 & 35, Township 108 North, Range 15 West 
 Section 36, Township 109 North, Range 16 West 
 
 

IN THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 
 
1. Line 0839 
 
 Cass County 
 Sections 3 & 10, Township 139 North, Range 49 West 
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2. Line 0866 
 
 Cass County 
 Section 10, Township 139 North, Range 49 West 
 
 

IN THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
 
1. Line 0877 
 
 Lincoln County 
 Sections 19, 20 & 21, Township 100 North, Range 50 West 
 Sections 13 & 24, Township 100 North, Range 51 West 
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This instrument was drafted by Northern States Power Company, 414 Nicollet Mall, 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401. 
 
 

Tax statements for the real property described in this instrument should be sent to 
Northern States Power Company, 414 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401. 
 
 

Return recorded document(s) to Bonnie Anderson, Xcel Energy, 414 Nicollet Mall 
(MP-7B), Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401. 
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Bond Issuance Compliance Filing 
 

$300M Long-Term Debt Issued in 2014. 
 

A. Prospectus Supplement 
B. Free Writing Prospectus 



 

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT 
May 6, 2014 
(To Prospectus dated December 13, 2013) 
 

$300,000,000 
 

Northern States Power Company 
(a Minnesota corporation) 

 

4.125% First Mortgage Bonds, Series due May 15, 2044 
 

 
 

This is an offering of $300,000,000 of 4.125% first mortgage bonds, series due May 15, 2044 to be 
issued by Northern States Power Company, a Minnesota corporation. We will pay interest on the first mortgage 
bonds on May 15 and November 15 of each year, commencing November 15, 2014. The 4.125% first mortgage 
bonds, series due May 15, 2044 will mature on May 15, 2044. The first mortgage bonds will be issued only in 
denominations of $1,000 and integral multiples in excess thereof. We may redeem the first mortgage bonds at any 
time, in whole or in part, at the redemption price described in this prospectus supplement. 

 

The first mortgage bonds will not be listed on any securities exchange or included in any automated 
quotation system. Currently, there is no public market for the first mortgage bonds. Please read the information 
provided under the caption “Supplemental Description of the First Mortgage Bonds” in this prospectus 
supplement and under the caption “Description of the First Mortgage Bonds” in the accompanying prospectus for 
a more detailed description of the first mortgage bonds. 

 

The first mortgage bonds will be our senior secured obligations and will be secured equally and ratably 
with all of our other first mortgage bonds from time to time outstanding. 

 

 
 

Investing in the first mortgage bonds involves risks. See “Risk Factors” beginning on page S-5 of 
this prospectus supplement. 

 
Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has 

approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus 
supplement or the accompanying prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. 

 

 

 

Price to 
Public(1)   

Underwriting 
Discount    

Proceeds to 
Us(2)   

Per 4.125% First Mortgage Bond, Series due May 15, 2044 . . . . . . . . . 99.709% 0.875%   98.834%
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$299,127,000 $2,625,000 $296,502,000  

 
 

(1) Plus accrued interest, if any, from May 13, 2014. 
(2) Before deduction of expenses payable by us estimated at $1.7 million. 
 

 
 

The underwriters are offering the first mortgage bonds subject to various conditions. The underwriters 
expect to deliver the first mortgage bonds in book-entry form only through the facilities of The Depository Trust 
Company on or about May 13, 2014. 

 

Joint Book-Running Managers 
 

BMO Capital Markets    J.P. Morgan    KeyBanc Capital Markets    Mizuho Securities 
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This document is in two parts. The first part is this prospectus supplement, which describes the 
specific terms of the first mortgage bonds we are offering in this prospectus supplement. The second part, 
the base shelf prospectus, gives more general information, some of which may not apply to the first 
mortgage bonds we are offering in this prospectus supplement. The accompanying base shelf prospectus 
dated December 13, 2013 is referred to as the “accompanying prospectus” in this prospectus supplement. 

 
You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus 

supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any free writing prospectus that we provide to you. We 
have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information, and if given, you should not rely on 
it. We are not making an offer of these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer is not permitted. You 
should not assume that the information in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or the 
documents incorporated by reference is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of those 
documents. 

 
If this prospectus supplement is inconsistent with the accompanying prospectus, you should rely on 

the information in this prospectus supplement. 
 
It is expected that delivery of the first mortgage bonds will be made against payment for the first 

mortgage bonds on or about the date specified on the cover page of this prospectus supplement, which is 
the fifth business day following the date of this prospectus supplement (such settlement cycle being referred 
to as “T+5”). You should be advised that trading of the first mortgage bonds may be affected by the T+5 
settlement. See “Underwriting” in this prospectus supplement. 
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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 
 

This prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents they incorporate by 
reference contain statements that are not historical fact and constitute “forward-looking statements.” When we use 
words like “anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend,” “may,” “objective,” “outlook,” “plan,” 
“project,” “possible,” “potential,” “should” and similar expressions, or when we discuss our strategy or plans, we 
are making forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of performance. They 
involve risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Our future results may differ materially from those expressed in 
these forward-looking statements. These statements are necessarily based upon various assumptions involving 
judgments with respect to the future and other risks, including, among others: 

 
• general economic conditions, including inflation rates, monetary fluctuations and their impact on 

capital expenditures and the ability of us and our subsidiaries to obtain financing on favorable terms; 
 
• business conditions in the energy industry, including the risk of slow down in the U.S. economy or 

delay in growth recovery;  
 
• trade, fiscal, taxation and environmental policies in areas where we have a financial interest; 
 
• customer business conditions; 
 
• actions of credit rating agencies; 
 
• competitive factors, including the extent and timing of the entry of additional competition in the 

markets served by us and our subsidiaries; 
 
• unusual weather; 
 
• effects of geopolitical events, including war and acts of terrorism;   
 
• state, federal and foreign legislative and regulatory initiatives that affect cost and investment 

recovery, have an impact on rates, or have an impact on asset operation or ownership or impose 
environmental compliance conditions; 

 
• structures that affect the speed and degree to which competition enters the electric and natural gas 

markets; 
 
• costs and other effects of legal and administrative proceedings, settlements, investigations and 

claims;  
 
• actions by regulatory bodies impacting our nuclear operations, including those affecting costs, 

operations or the approval of requests pending before the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, or the 
“NRC”; 

 
• financial or regulatory accounting policies imposed by regulatory bodies; 
 
• availability or cost of capital;  
 
• employee work force factors; and 
 
• the other risk factors listed from time to time by the Company in reports filed with the Securities and 

Exchange Commission, or “SEC.”  
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You are cautioned not to rely unduly on any forward-looking statements. These risks and uncertainties 
associated with forward-looking statements are discussed in detail under “Risk Factors,” “Business,” 
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and “Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements” in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 
and in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2014, including Exhibit 99.01 
thereto, and in other documents on file with the SEC and incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement 
and the accompanying prospectus. You may obtain copies of these documents as described in the accompanying 
prospectus under the caption “Where You Can Find More Information.” 

 
We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a 

result of new information, future events or otherwise. The foregoing review of factors should not be construed as 
exhaustive. 
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY 
 

The following information supplements, and should be read together with, the information contained or 
incorporated by reference in other parts of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. This 
summary highlights selected information from this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. As a 
result, it does not contain all of the information you should consider before investing in the first mortgage bonds 
offered by this prospectus supplement. You should carefully read this prospectus supplement and the 
accompanying prospectus, including the documents incorporated by reference, which are described under the 
caption “Where You Can Find More Information” in the accompanying prospectus. In this prospectus 
supplement, except as otherwise indicated or as the context otherwise requires, the “Company,” “we,” “us” and 
“our” refer to Northern States Power Company, a Minnesota corporation. 

 
The Company 

 
General 
 

We were incorporated in 2000 under the laws of the State of Minnesota. We are an operating utility 
engaged primarily in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity in Minnesota, 
North Dakota and South Dakota. We also purchase, transport, distribute and sell natural gas to retail customers 
and transport customer-owned gas in Minnesota and North Dakota. As of December 31, 2013, we provided 
electric utility service to approximately 1.4 million customers and natural gas utility service to approximately 0.5 
million customers. 

 
Our electric production and transmission system is managed as an integrated system with that of 

Northern States Power Company, a Wisconsin corporation, or “NSP-Wisconsin,” jointly referred to as the NSP 
System. The electric production and transmission costs of the entire NSP System are shared by us and NSP-
Wisconsin. A Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or the“FERC,” approved agreement between the two 
companies, called the Interchange Agreement, provides for the sharing of all costs of generation and transmission 
facilities of the NSP System. Such costs include our current and potential obligations related to our nuclear 
generating facilities. 

 
We own the following direct subsidiaries: United Power and Land Company, which holds real estate; 

and NSP Nuclear Corporation, which owns our interest in the Nuclear Management Company, an inactive 
company. 

 
We are a wholly owned subsidiary of Xcel Energy Inc., or “Xcel Energy,” a Minnesota corporation. 

Among Xcel Energy’s other subsidiaries are NSP-Wisconsin, Public Service Company of Colorado and 
Southwestern Public Service Company. Xcel Energy is a publicly held company and files periodic reports and 
other documents with the SEC. All of the members of our board of directors and many of our executive officers 
also are executive officers of Xcel Energy. 

 
Our principal executive offices are located at 414 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401, and our 

telephone number is (612) 330-5500. 
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The Offering 
 

The following summary contains basic information about this offering. Because this is only a summary, 
it does not contain all of the information that may be important to you. For a more complete understanding of this 
offering, we encourage you to read this entire prospectus supplement, including the information under the caption 
“Supplemental Description of the First Mortgage Bonds,” the accompanying prospectus, including the 
information under the caption “Description of the First Mortgage Bonds,” and the documents incorporated by 
reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. 

 

Issuer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Northern States Power Company, a Minnesota corporation. 
  

Securities Offered . . . . . . . . . . . . . $300,000,000 principal amount of 4.125% first mortgage bonds, series due May 
15, 2044. 

  
Maturity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . May 15, 2044. 
  

Interest Rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.125% per year. 
  

Interest Payment Dates . . . . . . . . May 15 and November 15 of each year, beginning on November 15, 2014. 
  

Ranking . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . The first mortgage bonds will be our senior secured obligations and will be 
secured equally and ratably with all of our other outstanding first mortgage bonds 
and any first mortgage bonds hereafter issued under our Trust Indenture dated as 
of February 1, 1937, as supplemented and restated, or the “Mortgage Indenture”, 
from us to The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as successor 
trustee, or the “Mortgage Trustee”. As of March 31, 2014, there were 12 series of 
first mortgage bonds outstanding under the Mortgage Indenture in an approximate 
aggregate principal amount of $3.9 billion. 

  

Collateral . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . The first mortgage bonds are secured by a first mortgage lien on substantially all 
of our real properties, subject to limited exceptions. 

  

Optional Redemption . . . . . . . . . . At any time prior to November 15, 2043, we may redeem, in whole or in part, the  
first mortgage bonds at a “make whole” redemption price equal to the greater of 
(i) 100% of the principal amount of such bonds being redeemed or (ii) the sum of 
the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest 
on the bonds being redeemed (excluding the portion of any such accrued and 
unpaid interest to but excluding the date fixed for redemption), discounted to the 
date fixed for redemption on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year 
consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Treasury Yield (as defined below) 
plus 15 basis points, plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid interest thereon to but 
excluding the date fixed for redemption. At any time on or after November 15, 
2043, we may redeem, in whole or in part, the first mortgage bonds, at 100% of 
the principal amount of the bonds being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid 
interest thereon to but excluding the date fixed for redemption. See 
“Supplemental Description of the First Mortgage Bonds – Optional Redemption” 
in this prospectus supplement for more information. 

  
Sinking Fund . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . None. 
  

Use of Proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . We intend to use a portion of the net proceeds from the sale of the first mortgage 
bonds to repay short-term debt borrowings incurred to fund our daily operational 
needs. The balance of the net proceeds will be used for general corporate 
purposes. Until the net proceeds from the sale of the first mortgage bonds have 
been used, we may invest them temporarily in interest-bearing obligations. See 
“Use of Proceeds” in this prospectus supplement for more information. 

  
Mortgage Trustee . . . . . . . . . . . . . The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (as successor to Harris Trust 

and Savings Bank and BNY Midwest Trust Company). 
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RISK FACTORS 
 

You should carefully consider the risks and uncertainties described below as well as any cautionary 
language or other information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the 
accompanying prospectus, including the information under the caption “Item 1A. Risk Factors” in our Annual 
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013, as modified by our quarterly report on Form 10-Q 
and other SEC filings filed after such annual report and the information under the caption “Critical Accounting 
Policies” in this prospectus supplement, before purchasing the first mortgage bonds offered by this prospectus 
supplement. Those risks and the risks set forth below are those that we consider to be the most significant to your 
decision whether to invest in the first mortgage bonds. If any of the events described therein or set forth below 
occurs, our business, financial condition or results of operations could be materially harmed. In addition, we may 
not be able to make payments on the first mortgage bonds, and this could result in your losing all or part of your 
investment. 

 
Risks Related to the First Mortgage Bonds 
 

Any lowering of the credit ratings on the first mortgage bonds would likely reduce their value. 
 
As described under the caption “Item 1A. Risk Factors” in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year 

ended December 31, 2013, our credit ratings could be lowered or withdrawn entirely by a rating agency in the 
future. Any lowering of the credit ratings on our first mortgage bonds would likely reduce the value of the first 
mortgage bonds offered by this prospectus supplement. 

 
The first mortgage bonds offered by this prospectus supplement have no prior public market, and we 

cannot assure you that any public market will develop or be sustained after the offering. 
 
Although the first mortgage bonds offered by this prospectus supplement generally may be resold or 

otherwise transferred by holders who are not our affiliates, the first mortgage bonds will constitute a new issue of 
securities without an established trading market. We have been advised by the underwriters that they may make a 
market in the first mortgage bonds, but they have no obligation to do so and may discontinue market making at 
any time for the first mortgage bonds without providing notice. There can be no assurance that a market for the 
first mortgage bonds will develop or, if it does develop, that it will continue. If an active public market does not 
develop, the market price and liquidity of the first mortgage bonds may be adversely affected. Furthermore, we do 
not intend to apply for listing of the first mortgage bonds on any securities exchange or automated quotation 
system. 
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USE OF PROCEEDS 
 

We estimate that our proceeds from the sale of the first mortgage bonds, less underwriting discount and other 
offering expenses, will be approximately $294,802,000. We intend to use a portion of the net proceeds from the 
sale of the first mortgage bonds to repay short-term debt borrowings incurred to fund our daily operational needs. 
The balance of the net proceeds will be used for general corporate purposes. Until the net proceeds from the sale 
of the first mortgage bonds have been used, we may invest them temporarily in interest-bearing obligations. At 
April 30, 2014 we had $239.0 million of commercial paper outstanding with a weighted average annual interest 
rate of 0.2427%. 
 

RATIOS OF CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS TO 
CONSOLIDATED FIXED CHARGES 

 
The table below sets forth our ratios of consolidated earnings to consolidated fixed charges for the 

periods indicated. 
 

    Three Months   Year Ended December 31,  

    
Ended 

March 31, 2014  2013   2012   2011     2010     2009  

Ratio of Consolidated Earnings to Consolidated 
Fixed Charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.0   3.5   3.1   3.2     2.9     3.0  

 
 

For purposes of computing the ratios of consolidated earnings to consolidated fixed charges, (1) earnings 
consist of income from continuing operations before income taxes plus fixed charges; and (2) fixed charges 
consist of interest charges, including interest on long-term debt, the interest component on leases, other interest 
charges and amortization of debt discount, premium and expense. 

Docket No. E,G002/S-14-___ 
ATTACHMENT I - 2A 

Page 8 of 44



 

S-7} 

SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA 
 

The following selected consolidated financial data as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and for the years 
ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011, have been derived from our audited financial statements and 
the related notes. The selected consolidated financial data as of March 31, 2014 and for the three months ended 
March 31, 2014 and 2013 have been derived from our unaudited consolidated financial statements and the related 
notes. The information set forth below should be read together with “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” our audited and unaudited financial statements and related notes 
and other information contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 and 
our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2014, which we incorporate by reference in 
this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. See “Where You Can Find More Information” in 
the accompanying prospectus. The historical financial information may not be indicative of our future 
performance. 

 
    Three months ended March 31,  Year ended December 31,  
    2014   2013   2013    2012     2011  
    (unaudited)                 
    (Thousands of Dollars)  
Consolidated Statements of Income Data:                        
Operating revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,424,326  $ 1,193,235  $4,679,610  $4,337,339    $ 4,398,521 
Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,220,634   1,017,945   3,970,008     3,679,053      3,705,586 
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  203,692   175,290   709,602     658,286      692,935 
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  7,268   12,415   39,411    38,088      38,881 
Interest charges and financing costs . . . . . . . . .  44,997   40,525   173,810    180,709      187,186 
Income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  57,599   45,215   181,857     175,524      191,649 
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 108,364  $ 101,965  $ 393,346   $ 340,141    $ 352,981 

 
    March 31,   December 31,  
    2014   2013     2012  
    (unaudited)      
    (Thousands of Dollars)  
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:            
Current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 1,428,728 $ 1,354,872  $ 1,177,541 
Property, plant and equipment, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   10,712,957  10,589,522    9,546,968 
Other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   2,709,772  2,750,501    2,676,749 
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $14,851,457 $14,694,895  $13,401,258 

               
Current portion of long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 14 $ 2  $ 2 
Short-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   130,000  131,000    221,000 
Borrowings under utility money pool arrangement . . . . . . . . . .   150,000  34,000    - 
Other current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   1,056,000  1,153,943    905,772 
Total current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   1,336,014  1,318,945    1,126,774 
               
Deferred credits and other liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   5,001,878  5,006,426    4,749,477 
Long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   3,888,916  3,888,730    3,488,638 
Common stockholder’s equity. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   4,624,649  4,480,794    4,036,369 
Total liabilities and equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $14,851,457 $14,694,895  $13,401,258 
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 

You should consider the financial data and other information contained in our audited and unaudited 
financial statements and related notes, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of Operations” and other financial information contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year 
ended December 31, 2013 and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2014, 
which we incorporate by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, before 
making a decision to invest in the first mortgage bonds. 

 
Preparation of the consolidated financial statements and related disclosures in compliance with generally 

accepted accounting principles requires the application of accounting rules and guidance, as well as the use of 
estimates. The application of these policies involves judgments regarding future events, including the likelihood 
of success of particular projects, legal and regulatory challenges and anticipated recovery of costs. These 
judgments could materially impact the consolidated financial statements and disclosures, based on varying 
assumptions. In addition, the financial and operating environment also may have a significant effect on the 
operation of the business and on the results reported even if the nature of the accounting policies applied have not 
changed. The following is a list of accounting policies and estimates that are most significant to the portrayal of 
our financial condition and results, and that require management’s most difficult, subjective or complex 
judgments. Each of these has a higher potential likelihood of resulting in materially different reported amounts 
under different conditions or using different assumptions. Each critical accounting policy has been discussed with 
the audit committee of Xcel Energy’s board of directors. 

 
Regulatory Accounting 
 

We are a rate-regulated entity that is subject to the accounting for regulated operations, which provides 
that rate-regulated entities account for and report assets and liabilities consistent with the recovery of those 
incurred costs in rates, if the rates established are designed to recover the costs of providing the regulated service 
and if the competitive environment makes it probable that such rates will be charged and collected. Our rates are 
derived through the ratemaking process, which results in the recording of regulatory assets and liabilities based on 
the probability of future cash flows. Regulatory assets generally represent incurred or accrued costs that have been 
deferred because they are probable of future recovery from customers. Regulatory liabilities generally represent 
amounts that are expected to be refunded to customers in future rates or amounts collected in current rates for 
future costs. In other businesses or industries, regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities would generally be 
charged to net income or other comprehensive income. 

 
Each reporting period we assess the probability of future recoveries and obligations associated with 

regulatory assets and liabilities. Factors such as the current regulatory environment, recently issued rate orders and 
historical precedents are considered. Decisions made by regulatory agencies can directly impact the amount and 
timing of cost recovery as well as the rate of return on invested capital and may materially impact our results of 
operations, financial condition, or cash flows. 

 
As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, we had recorded regulatory assets of $1.2 billion. As of 

March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, we had recorded regulatory liabilities of $539.0 million and $533.0 
million, respectively. We are subject to regulation that varies from jurisdiction to jurisdiction. If future recovery of 
costs, in any such jurisdiction, ceases to be probable, we would be required to charge these assets to current net 
income or other comprehensive income. While there are no current or expected proposals or changes in the 
regulatory environment that impact the probability of future recovery of these assets, if the SEC should mandate 
the use of international financial accounting standards, or “IFRS,” the lack of an accounting standard for rate-
regulated entities under IFRS could require us to charge certain regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities to net 
income or other comprehensive income. 
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Income Tax Accruals 
 

Judgment, uncertainty, and estimates are a significant aspect of the income tax accrual process that 
accounts for the effects of current and deferred income taxes. Uncertainty associated with the application of tax 
statutes and regulations and the outcomes of tax audits and appeals require that judgment and estimates be made 
in the accrual process and in the calculation of the effective tax rates. Changes in tax laws and rates may affect 
recorded deferred tax assets and liabilities and our effective tax rates in the future. 

 
Effective tax rates are also highly impacted by assumptions. Effective tax rate calculations are revised 

every quarter based on best available year end tax assumptions (income levels, deductions, credits, etc.); adjusted 
in the following year after returns are filed, with the tax accrual estimates being trued-up to the actual amounts 
claimed on the tax returns; and further adjusted after examinations by taxing authorities have been completed. 

 
In accordance with the interim period reporting guidance, income tax expense for the first three quarters 

in a year is based on the forecasted effective tax rates. 
 
Accounting for income taxes also requires that only tax benefits that meet the more likely than not 

recognition threshold can be recognized or continue to be recognized. The change in the unrecognized tax benefits 
needs to be reasonably estimated based on evaluation of the nature of uncertainty, the nature of the event that 
could cause the change and an estimated range of reasonably possible changes. At any period end, and as new 
developments occur, management will use prudent business judgment to derecognize appropriate amounts of tax 
benefits. Unrecognized tax benefits can be recognized as issues are favorably resolved and loss exposures decline. 

 
As disputes with the Internal Revenue Service and state tax authorities are resolved over time, we may 

adjust our unrecognized tax benefits and interest accruals to the updated estimates needed to satisfy tax and 
interest obligations for the related issues. These adjustments may increase or decrease earnings. 

 
Employee Benefits 
 

Xcel Energy offers various benefit plans to its subsidiaries’ employees, including our employees. Xcel 
Energy’s pension costs are based on an actuarial calculation that includes a number of key assumptions, most 
notably the annual return level that pension and postretirement health care investment assets will earn in the future 
and the interest rate used to discount future pension benefit payments to a present value obligation. In addition, 
the pension cost calculation uses an asset-smoothing methodology to reduce the volatility of varying investment 
performance over time. A portion of Xcel Energy’s pension costs are attributable to its operating subsidiaries, 
including us. 

 
Pension costs are expected to decrease in 2014 and continue to decline in the following few years. Funding 

requirements are also expected to decline in 2014 and then be flat in the following years. While investment returns 
exceeded the assumed levels from 2009 through 2012, investment returns were slightly below the assumed levels in 
2013. The pension cost calculation uses a market-related valuation of pension assets. Xcel Energy uses a calculated 
value method to determine the market-related value of the plan assets. The market-related value is determined by 
adjusting the fair market value of assets at the beginning of the year to reflect the investment gains and losses (the 
difference between the actual investment return and the expected investment return on the market-related value) 
during each of the previous five years at the rate of 20 percent per year. As these differences between the actual 
investment returns and the expected investment returns are incorporated into the market-related value, the differences 
are recognized in pension cost over the expected average remaining years of service for active employees. 

 
Based on current assumptions and the recognition of past investment gains and losses, Xcel Energy projects 

that the pension costs recognized for financial reporting purposes will decrease from an expense of $151.8 million in 
2013 and $127.1 million in 2012 to an expense of $126.8 million in 2014 and $109.0 million in 2015, of which $31.0 
million in 2014 and $28.1 million in 2015 is expected to be attributable to us. The expected decrease in the 2014 
expense is due primarily to an increase in the discount rate along with the reduced amortization of prior service costs 
and other historic loss amounts, including the 2008 market loss. Further, future year expenses are expected to 
decrease primarily as a result of reductions in loss amortizations and an increase in expected return on assets as a 
result of increases in assets via planned contributions and the subsequent expected return of current assets. 
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At December 31, 2013, Xcel Energy set the rate of return on assets used to measure pension costs at 7.05 
percent, which is a 17 basis point increase from December 31, 2012. The rate of return used to measure 
postretirement health care costs is 7.17 percent at December 31, 2013 and is a six basis point increase from 
December 31, 2012. 

 
Xcel Energy set the discount rates used to value the December 31, 2013 pension and postretirement health 

care obligations at 4.75 percent and 4.82 percent, which represent a 75 basis point and 72 basis point increase from 
December 31, 2012, respectively. Xcel Energy uses a bond matching study as its primary basis for determining the 
discount rate used to value pension and postretirement health care obligations. The bond matching study utilizes a 
portfolio of high grade (Aa or higher) bonds that matches the expected cash flows of Xcel Energy’s benefit plans in 
amount and duration. The effective yield on this cash flow matched bond portfolio determines the discount rate for 
the individual plans. The bond matching study is validated for reasonableness against the Citigroup Pension Liability 
Discount Curve and the Citigroup Above Median Curve. At December 31, 2013, these reference points supported the 
selected rate. In addition to these reference points, Xcel Energy also reviews general actuarial survey data to assess 
the reasonableness of the discount rate selected. The following are the pension funding contributions, both voluntary 
and required, made by Xcel Energy for 2011 through January 2014: 

 
• In January 2014, contributions of $130.0 million were made across three of Xcel Energy’s pension 

plans, of which $52.1 million was attributable to us; 
 
• In 2013, contributions of $192.4 million were made across four of Xcel Energy’s pension plans, of 

which $72.4 million was attributable to us; 
 
• In 2012, contributions of $198.1 million were made across four of Xcel Energy’s pension plans, of 

which $79.6 million was attributable to us; 
 
• In 2011, contributions of $137.3 million were made across three of Xcel Energy’s pension plans, of 

which $41.4 million was attributable to us; 
 
For future years, Xcel Energy and we anticipate contributions will be made as necessary. 
 
If alternative assumptions were used at December 31, 2013, a 1% change would result in the following 

impact on our 2014 pension expense: 
 

    Pension Costs  
    +1%     −1%   

    
(Millions of 

Dollars)  
Effect on December 31, 2014 Benefit Obligations:               

Rate of Return . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ (6.2)  $ 6.5  
Discount Rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .    0.1     0.4  
 
Effective January 1, 2014, the initial medical trend assumption was decreased from 7.5 percent to 7.0 

percent. The ultimate trend assumption remained at 4.5 percent. The period until the ultimate rate is reached is 
five years. Xcel Energy bases its medical trend assumption on the long-term cost inflation expected in the health 
care market, considering the levels projected and recommended by industry experts, as well as recent actual 
medical cost experienced by Xcel Energy’s retiree medical plan. Xcel Energy contributed $17.6 million, $47.1 
million and $49.0 million during 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively, to the postretirement health care plans, of 
which $7.0 million, $12.0 million and $12.5 million, respectively, were attributed to us. Xcel Energy expects to 
contribute approximately $13.3 million during 2014 of which, $9.3 million is attributable to us. 

 
Xcel Energy recovers employee benefits costs in its regulated utility operations consistent with 

accounting guidance with the exception of the areas noted below. 
 
• We recognize pension expense in all regulatory jurisdictions based on expense as calculated using 

the aggregate normal cost actuarial method. Differences between aggregate normal cost and expense 
as calculated by pension accounting standards are deferred as a regulatory liability. 
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• FERC jurisdictions allow the recovery of other post retirement benefit costs only to the extent that 
recognized expense is matched by cash contributions to an irrevocable trust. Xcel Energy has 
consistently funded at a level to allow full recovery of costs in these jurisdictions. 

 
Nuclear Decommissioning 
 

Xcel Energy recognizes liabilities for the expected cost of retiring tangible long-lived assets for which a 
legal obligation exists. These asset retirement obligations, or “AROs”, are recognized at fair value as incurred and 
are capitalized as part of the cost of the related long-lived assets. In the absence of quoted market prices, Xcel 
Energy estimates the fair value of its AROs using present value techniques, in which it makes various 
assumptions including estimates of the amounts and timing of future cash flows associated with retirement 
activities, credit-adjusted risk free rates and cost escalation rates. When Xcel Energy revises any assumptions used 
to estimate AROs, it adjusts the carrying amount of both the ARO liability and the related long-lived asset. Xcel 
Energy accretes ARO liabilities to reflect the passage of time using the interest method. 

 
A significant portion of Xcel Energy’s AROs relates to the future decommissioning of our nuclear 

facilities. The total obligation for nuclear decommissioning currently is expected to be funded 100 percent by the 
external decommissioning trust fund. The difference between regulatory funding (including depreciation expense 
less returns from the external trust fund) and amounts recorded under current accounting guidance are deferred as 
a regulatory asset. The amounts recorded for AROs related to future nuclear decommissioning were $1,628 
million and $1,546 million as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Based on their significance, the 
following discussion relates specifically to the AROs associated with nuclear decommissioning. 

 
We obtain periodic cost studies in order to estimate the cost and timing of planned nuclear 

decommissioning activities. These independent cost studies are based on relevant information available at the time 
performed. Estimates of future cash flows for extended periods of time are by nature highly uncertain and may 
vary significantly from actual results. 

 
In November 2012, the MPUC approved our most recent nuclear decommissioning study. The 

decommissioning study, which covered all expenses over the decommissioning period of the nuclear plants, 
including decontamination and removal of radioactive material. The estimated future costs were initially 
determined in nominal amounts (2011 dollars) prior to escalation adjustments, then future periods’ costs were 
escalated using decommissioning-specific cost escalators and finally discounted using risk-free, credit adjusted 
interest rates. 

 
The MPUC approved the use of a 60-year decommissioning scenario. This resulted in an approved 

annual accrual of $14.2 million for Minnesota retail customers, to be held in our external escrow fund. 
 
The following key assumptions have a significant effect on these estimates: 
 

• Timing.  Decommissioning cost estimates are impacted by each facility’s retirement date, as well as 
the expected timing of the actual decommissioning activities. Currently, the estimated retirement 
dates coincide with each unit’s operating license with the NRC (i.e., 2030 for Monticello and 2033 
and 2034 for Prairie Island’s Units 1 and 2, respectively). The estimated timing of the 
decommissioning activities is based upon the DECON method, which is required by the MPUC. By 
utilizing this method, which assumes prompt removal and dismantlement, these activities are 
expected to begin at the end of the license date and be completed for both facilities by 2091. 

 
• Technology and Regulation.  There is limited experience with actual decommissioning of large 

nuclear facilities. Changes in technology and experience as well as changes in regulations regarding 
nuclear decommissioning could cause cost estimates to change significantly. Our 2011 nuclear 
decommissioning filing assumed current technology and regulations. 
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• Escalation Rates.  Escalation rates represent projected cost increases over time due to both general 
inflation and increases in the cost of specific decommissioning activities. We used an escalation rate 
of 3.63 percent in calculating the AROs related to nuclear decommissioning for the remaining 
operational period through the radiological decommissioning period. An escalation rate of 2.63 
percent was utilized for the period of operating costs related to interim dry cask storage of spent 
nuclear fuel and site restoration. 

 
• Discount Rates.  Changes in timing or estimated expected cash flows that result in upward revisions 

to the ARO are calculated using the then-current credit-adjusted risk-free interest rate. The credit-
adjusted risk-free rate in effect when the change occurs is used to discount the revised estimate of 
the incremental expected cash flows of the retirement activity. If the change in timing or estimated 
expected cash flows results in a downward revision of the ARO, the undiscounted revised estimate 
of expected cash flows is discounted using the credit-adjusted risk-free rate in effect at the date of 
initial measurement and recognition of the original ARO. The estimated expected cash flows that 
changed in 2012 due to the change to a 60 year decommissioning assumption resulted in an 
immaterial revision to the ARO. Discount rates ranging from approximately 4 percent and 7 percent 
have been used to calculate the net present value of the expected future cash flows over time. 

 
Significant uncertainties exist in estimating the future cost of nuclear decommissioning including the 

method to be utilized, the ultimate costs to decommission, and the planned method of disposing spent fuel. If 
different cost estimates, life assumptions or cost escalation rates were utilized, the AROs could change materially. 
However, changes in estimates have minimal impact on results of operations as we expect to continue to recover 
all costs in future rates. 

 
We continually make judgments and estimates related to these critical accounting policy areas, based on 

an evaluation of the varying assumptions and uncertainties for each area. The information and assumptions 
underlying many of these judgments and estimates will be affected by events beyond our control, or otherwise 
change over time. This may require adjustments to recorded results to better reflect the events and updated 
information that becomes available. The financial statements contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 31, 2013, along with expenses and contributions as reported on our Quarterly Report on 
Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2014, reflect management’s best estimates and judgments of 
the impact of these factors as of March 31, 2014. 

 
These policies are further discussed in the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” in our Annual 

Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the 
quarterly period ended March 31, 2014. 
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 
 

Cash Flows 
 

    
Three months ended 

March 31,   
Year ended 

December 31,  
    2014   2013   2013     2012  
    (Thousands of Dollars)  
Net cash provided by operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 195,283  $ 306,415  $ 1,068,881   $ 714,974 

 
Net cash provided by operating activities decreased $111 million for the three months ended March 31, 

2014 compared with the three months ended March 31, 2013. The decrease was primarily due to changes in 
working capital related to the timing of payments and receipts and the effect of income taxes paid in 2014 
compared to a refund received in 2013. These were partially offset by lower pension contributions and higher net 
income. 

 
Net cash provided by operating activities increased by $354 million for 2013 compared to 2012. The 

increase was primarily the result of changes in working capital due to the timing of payments and receipts, 
payments related to interest rate swap settlements in 2012 and higher net income. 

 

    
Three months ended 

March 31,   
Year ended 

December 31,  
    2014   2013   2013     2012  
    (Thousands of Dollars)  
Net cash used in investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (316,648)  $ (346,401)  $(1,443,194)  $ (960,628)

 
Net cash used in investing activities decreased $30 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014 

compared with the three months ended March 31, 2013. The decrease was primarily the result of lower capital 
expenditures related to several major construction projects including the Monticello nuclear extended power 
uprate project as well as the Prairie Island steam generator replacement in 2013 and certain other transmission 
projects.   

 
Net cash used in investing activities increased by $483 million for 2013 compared to 2012. The increase 

was primarily the result of higher capital expenditures for several major construction projects including the 
Monticello nuclear extended power uprate project as well as the Prairie Island steam generator replacement and 
certain other transmission line projects, as well as changes in restricted cash.  

 

    
Three months ended 

March 31,   
Year ended 

December 31,  
    2014   2013   2013     2012  
    (Thousands of Dollars)  
Net cash provided by financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 151,248  $ 65,295  $ 388,391   $ 248,491 

 
Net cash provided by financing activities increased $86 million for the three months ended March 31, 

2014 compared with the three months ended March 31, 2013. The increase was primarily due to proceeds from 
short term debt partially offset by higher repayments under the utility money pool arrangement.   

 
Net cash provided by financing activities increased by $140 million for 2013 compared to 2012. The 

increase was primarily due to repayment of long-term debt in 2012, partially offset by reductions in long-term and 
short-term borrowing.  

 
Capital Requirements 
 

Capital Expenditures.  The estimated cost, as of December 31, 2013, of our capital expenditure program 
is approximately $1.1 billion in 2014, approximately $1.6 billion in 2015, approximately $1.0 billion in 2016, 
approximately $0.9 billion in 2017, and approximately $0.8 billion in 2018. 
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Our capital expenditure programs are subject to continuing review and modification.  Actual utility 
construction expenditures may vary from the estimates due to changes in electric and natural gas projected load 
growth, regulatory decisions, legislative initiatives, reserve margin requirements, the availability of purchased 
power, alternative plans for meeting long-term energy needs, compliance with environmental requirements, 
renewable portfolio standards, and merger, acquisition and divestiture opportunities. 

 
Contractual Obligations and Other Commitments.  We have a variety of contractual obligations and 

other commitments that will need to be funded in the future, in addition to our capital expenditure programs. The 
following is a summarized table of contractual obligations as of December 31, 2013: 

 
  Payments Due by Period  

Contractual Obligations  Total   
Less than 

1 Year   
1 - 3 

Years   
4 - 5 

Years     
After 

5 Years  
  (Thousands of Dollars)  
Long-term debt, principal and interest 

payments (1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 7,039,941  $ 170,141  $ 583,557  $ 808,590   $5,477,653 
Operating leases (2)(3). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   911,494   68,527   138,212    142,822     561,933 
Unconditional purchase obligations (4) . . . . . .   4,956,278   837,880   1,173,447    707,118     2,237,833 
Other long-term obligations (5) . . . . . . . . . . . . .   133,714   35,356   52,213    37,018     9,127 
Payments to vendors in process . . . . . . . . . . . . .   12,832   12,832   -    -     - 
Short-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   131,000   131,000   -     -      - 
Total contractual cash obligations (6)(7)(8) . .  $13,185,259  $1,255,736  $1,947,429   $1,695,548    $8,286,546 

 
 
(1) Includes interest payments over the term of the debt. Interest is calculated using the applicable interest 

rate at December 31, 2013 and outstanding principal for each investment with the term ending at each 
instrument’s maturity. 

 
(2) Under some leases, including our aircraft leases, we must sell or purchase the property that we lease if 

we choose to terminate before the scheduled lease expiration date. Most of our railcar, vehicle and 
equipment and aircraft leases have these terms.  As of December 31, 2013, the amount that we would 
have to pay if we chose to terminate the leases was approximately $56.0 million. In addition, at the end 
of the leases’ terms, each lease must be extended, the asset must be purchased for the greater of the fair 
value or unamortized value or the asset must be sold to a third party with us making up any deficiency 
between the sales price and the unamortized value. 

 
(3) Included in operating lease payments are $61.1 million, $125.3 million, $129.3 million and $489.2 

million for less than one year, one to three years, four to five years, and after five years, respectively, 
pertaining to purchase power agreements that were accounted for as operating leases. 

 
(4) We have contracts providing for the purchase and delivery of a significant portion of our current coal and 

natural gas requirements. We have entered into agreements with utilities and other energy suppliers for 
purchased power to meet system load and energy requirements, replace generation from company-owned 
units under maintenance and during outages, and meet operating reserve obligations. Certain contractual 
purchase obligations are adjusted based on indices. The effects of price changes are mitigated through 
cost of energy adjustment mechanisms. 

 
(5) Other long-term obligations relate primarily to amounts associated with technology agreements as well 

as uncertain tax positions. 
 
(6) We also have the outstanding authority under operating and maintenance contracts to purchase up to 

approximately $592.6 million of goods and services through the year 2026, in addition to the amounts 
disclosed in this table and in the forecasted capital expenditures. 
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(7) In January 2014, Xcel Energy contributed $130.0 million, to three of its pension plans, of which $52.1 
million was allocated to us. Obligations of this type are dependent on several factors, including 
management discretion, and therefore, they are not included in the table. 

 
(8) Xcel Energy expects to contribute approximately $13.3 million to the postretirement health care plans 

during 2014, of which $9.3 million would be attributable to us. Obligations of this type are dependent on 
several factors, including management discretion, and therefore, they are not included in the table.  

 
Dividend Policy 
 

Historically, we have paid quarterly dividends to Xcel Energy. In the first three months of 2014 and in 
fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2011, we paid dividends to Xcel Energy of $58.8 million, $235.5 million, $234.1 
million and $232.5 million, respectively. The amount of dividends that we can pay to Xcel Energy is limited to 
some extent by the Mortgage Indenture for the first mortgage bonds offered by this prospectus supplement and 
other borrowing arrangements, as well as by our capital structure order approved by the MPUC. As of 
December 31, 2013, we could have paid an additional $1.4 billion in dividends to Xcel Energy under our 
Mortgage Indenture. The payment of dividends is also subject to the FERC’s jurisdiction under the Federal Power 
Act, which prohibits the payment of dividends out of capital accounts; payment of dividends is allowed out of 
retained earnings only. 

 
Capital Sources 
 

We expect to meet future financing requirements by periodically issuing long-term debt and short-term 
debt and by receiving equity contributions from Xcel Energy to maintain desired capitalization ratios. In the first 
three months of 2014 and in 2013, 2012 and 2011, we received equity contributions from Xcel Energy of $95.0 
million, $285.1 million, $215.1 million and $125.0 million, respectively. Our current financing authority from the 
MPUC requires us to maintain a common equity ratio of between 47.07% and 57.53%. For these purposes, our 
common equity as of December 31, 2013 was 52.5% of our total capitalization. To the extent Xcel Energy 
experiences constraints on available capital sources, it may limit its equity contributions to us. 

 
We have a $500 million revolving credit facility that expires in July 2017. We have the right to request 

an extension of the revolving termination date for two additional one-year periods, subject to majority bank group 
approval. The credit facility serves as back-up liquidity for general corporate purposes including letters of credit 
and refinancing indebtedness outstanding from time to time. After considering outstanding letters of credit and 
commercial paper, as of April 30, 2014, we had approximately $237 million available under this revolving credit 
facility.  

 
Short-Term Funding Sources 
 

Historically, we have used a number of sources to fulfill short-term funding needs, including operating 
cash flow, notes payable, commercial paper, utility money pool borrowings and bank lines of credit. The amount 
and timing of short-term funding needs depend in large part on financing needs for utility construction 
expenditures and working capital as discussed above under the caption “— Capital Requirements.” 

 
Operating cash flow as a source of short-term funding is affected by such operating factors as weather; 

regulatory requirements, including rate recovery of costs, environmental regulation compliance and industry 
deregulation; changes in the trends for energy prices; and supply and operational uncertainties, all of which are 
difficult to predict. 

 
Short-term borrowing as a source of short-term funding is affected by access to the capital markets on 

reasonable terms. Our access varies based on our financial performance and existing debt levels. If our current 
debt levels are perceived to be at or higher than standard industry levels or those levels that can be sustained by 
our current operating performance, our access to reasonable short-term borrowings could be limited. These factors 
are evaluated by credit rating agencies that review our and Xcel Energy’s operations on an ongoing basis. 
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Our cost of capital and access to capital markets for both long-term and short-term funding are dependent 
in part on credit rating agency reviews. As discussed above under the caption “Risk Factors,” our credit ratings 
could be lowered or withdrawn in the future. 

 
As of March 31, 2014, we had cash and cash equivalents of approximately $72.8 million. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL DESCRIPTION OF THE FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS 
 

Please read the following information concerning the first mortgage bonds offered by this prospectus 
supplement in conjunction with the statements under the caption “Description of the First Mortgage Bonds” in the 
accompanying prospectus, which the following information supplements and, in the event of any inconsistencies, 
supersedes. The following description does not purport to be complete and is subject to, and is qualified in its 
entirety by reference to, the description in the accompanying prospectus and the Mortgage Indenture, as 
supplemented by the Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of May 1, 2014 relating to the first mortgage bonds 
offered by this prospectus supplement. The Mortgage Indenture, as supplemented and restated, is described in the 
accompanying prospectus and is filed as an exhibit to the registration statement under which the first mortgage 
bonds are being offered and sold. As of March 31, 2014, there were 12 series of first mortgage bonds outstanding 
under the Mortgage Indenture in an approximate aggregate principal amount of $3.9 billion. 

 
General 
 

We will offer $300 million principal amount of the first mortgage bonds, as a series of first mortgage 
bonds under the Mortgage Indenture. The entire principal amount of the first mortgage bonds will mature and 
become due and payable, together with any accrued and unpaid interest thereon, on May 15, 2044. 

 
Interest Payments 
 

The first mortgage bonds will bear interest at the annual rate set forth on the cover page of this 
prospectus supplement from May 13, 2014, payable semiannually on May 15 and November 15 of each year, 
beginning November 15, 2014 to the person in whose name the first mortgage bond is registered at the close of 
business on the May 1 or November 1 immediately preceding such May 15 and November 15. Interest at maturity 
will be paid to the person to whom principal is paid. So long as the first mortgage bonds are in book-entry only 
form, we will wire any payments of principal, interest and premium to The Depository Trust Company, or “DTC”, 
as depository, or its nominee. See “Book-Entry System” in the accompanying prospectus for a discussion of the 
procedures for payment to the beneficial owners of the first mortgage bonds. The amount of interest payable will 
be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months based on the actual number of days elapsed. 
In the event that any date on which interest is payable on the first mortgage bonds is not a business day, then 
payment of the interest payable on such date will be made on the next succeeding day that is a business day (and 
without any interest or other payment in respect of any such delay), with the same force and effect as if made on 
such date. The term “business day” means any day other than a Saturday or Sunday or a day on which the offices 
of the Mortgage Trustee in the city of Chicago, Illinois, are closed pursuant to authorization of law. 

 
Reopening of Series 
 

We may, from time to time, without the consent of the holders of the first mortgage bonds offered by this 
prospectus supplement, reopen the first mortgage bonds and issue additional first mortgage bonds with the same 
terms (including maturity and interest payment terms), except for the public offering price and issue date, as the 
first mortgage bonds offered by this prospectus supplement. Any such additional first mortgage bonds, together 
with the first mortgage bonds of the series offered by this prospectus supplement, will constitute a single series 
under the Mortgage Indenture. 
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Optional Redemption 
 

At any time prior to November 15, 2043, we may redeem, in whole or in part, the first mortgage bonds at 
a “make whole” redemption price equal to the greater of (i) 100% of the principal amount of such first mortgage 
bonds being redeemed or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and 
interest on the first mortgage bonds being redeemed (excluding the portion of any such accrued and unpaid 
interest to but excluding the date fixed for redemption), discounted to the date fixed for redemption on a semi-
annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Treasury Yield (as defined 
below) plus 15 basis points, plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid interest thereon to but excluding the date fixed 
for redemption. At any time on or after November 15, 2043, we may redeem, in whole or in part, the first 
mortgage bonds at 100% of the principal amount of the first mortgage bonds being redeemed plus accrued and 
unpaid interest thereon to but excluding the date fixed for redemption. 

 
“Comparable Treasury Issue” means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an Independent Investment 

Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term of the first mortgage bonds being redeemed that 
would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new 
issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of the first mortgage bonds being 
redeemed. 

 
“Comparable Treasury Price” means (1) the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for the 

date fixed for redemption, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for the 
date fixed for redemption, or (2) if the we obtain fewer than four Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for the 
date fixed for redemption, the average of all of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for the date fixed for 
redemption. 

 
“Independent Investment Banker” means each of BMO Capital Markets Corp., J.P. Morgan Securities 

LLC, KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., Mizuho Securities USA Inc., or their respective successors or, if such firms 
or their respective successors are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an independent 
investment banking institution of national standing appointed by us. 

 
“Primary Treasury Dealer” means any primary U.S. Government securities dealer in the United States. 
 
“Reference Treasury Dealer” means (1) each of BMO Capital Markets Corp., J.P. Morgan Securities 

LLC, Mizuho Securities USA Inc., and a Primary Treasury Dealer selected by KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., and 
any other Primary Treasury Dealer designated by, and not affiliated with, BMO Capital Markets Corp., J.P. 
Morgan Securities LLC, KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., and Mizuho Securities USA Inc., or their respective 
successors, provided, however, that if any of the foregoing or any of their respective designees ceases to be a 
Primary Treasury Dealer, we will appoint another Primary Treasury Dealer as a substitute and (2) any other 
Primary Treasury Dealer selected by us after consultation with an Independent Investment Banker. 

 
“Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations” means, for each Reference Treasury Dealer and any date fixed 

for redemption, the average, as determined by an Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for 
the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing 
to an Independent Investment Banker by the Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m., Eastern time, on the third 
business day preceding the date fixed for redemption. 
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“Treasury Yield” means, for any date fixed for redemption, (1) the yield, under the heading which 
represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published statistical 
release designated “H.15(519)” or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of 
Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities 
adjusted to constant maturity under the caption “Treasury Constant Maturities,” for the maturity corresponding to 
the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before or after the remaining term, yields for 
the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and 
the Treasury Yield will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the 
nearest month); or (2) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the 
calculation date or does not contain such yields, the rate per annum equal to the semiannual equivalent yield to 
maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed 
as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such date fixed for 
redemption. The Treasury Yield will be calculated on the third business day preceding the date fixed for 
redemption. 

 
If we elect to redeem fewer than all of the first mortgage bonds, the Mortgage Trustee will select, in a 

manner as it deems fair and appropriate, the particular first mortgage bonds or portions of them to be redeemed. 
Notice of redemption will be given by mail not less than 30 days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the 
holders of first mortgage bonds to be redeemed (which, as long as the first mortgage bonds are held in the book-
entry only system, will be the Depository, its nominee or a successor depository). On and after the date fixed for 
redemption (unless we default in the payment of the redemption price and interest accrued thereon to such date), 
interest on the first mortgage bonds called for redemption or the portions of them so called for redemption will 
cease to accrue. 

 
Sinking Fund 
 

The first mortgage bonds do not provide for any sinking fund. 
 

Form and Denomination 
 

The first mortgage bonds will be issued as one or more global securities in the name of DTC or a 
nominee of DTC and will be available only in book-entry form. See “Book-Entry System” in the accompanying 
prospectus. The first mortgage bonds will be issued only in denominations of $1,000 and integral multiples in 
excess thereof. 

 
Events of Default 
 

See “Description of the First Mortgage Bonds—Defaults” in the accompanying prospectus. 
 

Same-Day Settlement and Payment 
 

The underwriters will pay us and settle for the first mortgage bonds in immediately available funds. We 
will make all payments of principal and interest in immediately available funds. 

 
The first mortgage bonds will trade in DTC’s same-day funds settlement system until maturity or until 

the first mortgage bonds are issued in certificated form, and secondary market trading activity in the first 
mortgage bonds will therefore be required by DTC to settle in immediately available funds. No assurance can be 
given as to the effect, if any, of settlement in immediately available funds on trading activity in the first mortgage 
bonds. 

 
Governing Law 
 

The Mortgage Indenture is, and the first mortgage bonds will be, governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota. 
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UNDERWRITING 
 

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the underwriting agreement dated the date of this 
prospectus supplement, we have agreed to sell to each of the underwriters named below, and each of the 
underwriters has severally agreed to purchase, the respective principal amounts of first mortgage bonds set forth 
opposite its name below: 

 

Underwriters   

Principal 
Amount of 

first mortgage bonds 

BMO Capital Markets Corp. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   $ 75,000,000 
J.P. Morgan Securities LLC . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .     75,000,000 
KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .     75,000,000 
Mizuho Securities USA Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .     75,000,000 

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .    $ 300,000,000  

 
The underwriters have agreed to purchase all of the first mortgage bonds sold under the underwriting 

agreement if any of the first mortgage bonds are purchased. The underwriting agreement provides that the 
obligations of the several underwriters to purchase the first mortgage bonds offered by this prospectus supplement 
are subject to the approval of specified legal matters by their counsel and several other specified conditions. If an 
underwriter defaults, the underwriting agreement provides that the purchase commitments of the non-defaulting 
underwriters may be increased or the underwriting agreement may be terminated. 

 
The underwriters have advised us that they propose to offer the first mortgage bonds offered by this 

prospectus supplement to the public at the initial public offering price set forth on the cover of this prospectus 
supplement and may offer the first mortgage bonds to certain securities dealers at such price less a concession not 
in excess of 0.50% of the principal amount of the first mortgage bonds. The underwriters may allow, and such 
dealers may reallow, a concession not in excess of 0.25% of the principal amount of the first mortgage bonds, on 
sales to certain other brokers and dealers. After the initial offering of the first mortgage bonds, the underwriters 
may change the offering price and the other selling terms. The offering of the first mortgage bonds by the 
underwriters is subject to receipt and acceptance and subject to the underwriters’ right to reject any order in whole 
or in part. 

 
The following table shows the underwriting discount and commissions that we will pay to the 

underwriters in connection with this offering of first mortgage bonds (expressed as a percentage of the principal 
amount first mortgage bonds): 

 

     
Paid by the
Company  

Per first mortgage bond . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .     0.875 %
 
We estimate that our share of the total expenses of this offering, excluding discount and commissions, 

will be approximately $1.7 million. Prior to the offering, there has been no public market for the first mortgage 
bonds. 

 
The first mortgage bonds are a new issue of securities with no established trading market. The 

underwriters have informed us that they may make a market in the first mortgage bonds from time to time. The 
underwriters are not obligated to do this, and they may discontinue this market making for the first mortgage 
bonds at any time without notice. Therefore, no assurance can be given concerning the liquidity of the trading 
market for the first mortgage bonds or that an active market for the first mortgage bonds will develop. We do not 
intend to apply for listing of the first mortgage bonds on any securities exchange or automated quotation system. 
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In connection with the offering of the first mortgage bonds, the underwriters may engage in transactions 
that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the price of the first mortgage bonds. Specifically, the underwriters 
may sell a greater number of first mortgage bonds than they are required to purchase in connection with the 
offering of the first mortgage bonds, creating a syndicate short position. In addition, the underwriters may bid for, 
and purchase, first mortgage bonds in the open market to cover syndicate short positions or to stabilize the price 
of the first mortgage bonds. Finally, the underwriting syndicate may reclaim selling concessions allowed for 
distributing the first mortgage bonds in the offering of the first mortgage bonds, if the syndicate repurchases 
previously distributed first mortgage bonds in syndicate covering transactions, stabilization transactions or 
otherwise. Any of these activities may stabilize or maintain the market price of the first mortgage bonds above 
independent market levels. Neither we nor any of the underwriters make any representations or predictions as to 
the direction or magnitude of any effect that the transactions described above may have on the price of the first 
mortgage bonds. The underwriters are not required to engage in any of these transactions and may end any of 
them at any time. 

 
The underwriters also may impose a penalty bid. This occurs when a particular underwriter repays to the 

underwriters a portion of the underwriting discount received by it because the underwriters have repurchased first 
mortgage bonds sold by or for the account of such other underwriter in stabilizing or short-covering transactions. 

 
We have agreed to indemnify the several underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities 

under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or contribute to payments that each underwriter may be required to 
make in respect thereof. 

 
It is expected that delivery of the first mortgage bonds will be made against payment for the first 

mortgage bonds on or about the date specified on the cover page of this prospectus supplement, which is the fifth 
business day following the date of this prospectus supplement (such settlement cycle being referred to as “T+5”). 
Under Rule 15(c)6-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, trades in the secondary market 
generally are required to settle in three business days unless the parties to any such trade expressly agree 
otherwise. Accordingly, purchasers who wish to trade the first mortgage bonds on the date of this prospectus 
supplement or the next succeeding business day will be required, by virtue of the fact that the first mortgage 
bonds initially will settle in T+5, to specify an alternative settlement cycle at the time of any such trade to prevent 
failed settlement. Purchasers of the first mortgage bonds who wish to trade the first mortgage bonds on the date of 
this prospectus supplement or the next succeeding business day should consult their own advisors. 

 
The underwriters and their respective affiliates are full service financial institutions engaged in various 

activities, which may include sales and trading, commercial and investment banking, advisory, investment 
management, investment research, principal investment, hedging, market making, brokerage and other financial 
and non-financial activities and services. In the ordinary course of their respective businesses, the underwriters 
and their affiliates have engaged, and may in the future engage, in other investment banking or commercial 
banking transactions with us and our affiliates, including acting as lenders under our loan facilities and those of 
some of our affiliates. They have received or will receive customary fees and commissions for these transactions.  

 
No action has been or will be taken by us in any jurisdiction other than in the United States that would 

permit a public offering of the first mortgage bonds or the possession, circulation or distribution of any material 
relating to us in any jurisdiction where action for such purpose is required. The first mortgage bonds may not be 
offered or sold, directly or indirectly, nor may any offering material or advertisement in connection with the first 
mortgage bonds (including this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus and any amendment or 
supplement hereto or thereto) be distributed or published, in or from any country or jurisdiction, except under 
circumstances that will result in compliance with any applicable rules and regulations of any such country or 
jurisdiction. 
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LEGAL OPINIONS 
 

Legal opinions relating to the first mortgage bonds offered by this prospectus supplement will be 
rendered by our counsel, Scott M. Wilensky, Minneapolis, Minnesota, and Jones Day, Chicago, Illinois, counsel 
for the Company. Certain legal matters relating to the first mortgage bonds will be passed upon by Hunton & 
Williams LLP, New York, New York, for the underwriters. Scott M. Wilensky is our Senior Vice President and 
General Counsel and is the beneficial owner of less than 1% of the common stock of our parent company, Xcel 
Energy. 
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PROSPECTUS 
 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
 

414 Nicollet Mall 
Minneapolis, Minnesota  55401 

(612) 330-5500 
 

FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS 
SENIOR UNSECURED DEBT SECURITIES 

 
 

 
We may offer and sell from time to time, in one or more offerings, together or separately, any 

combination of the securities listed above and described in this prospectus. We may offer and sell these securities 
to or through one or more underwriters, dealers and/or agents, or directly to purchasers, on a continuous or 
delayed basis. 

 
This prospectus describes some of the general terms that may apply to these securities and the general 

manner in which they may be offered. The specific terms of any securities to be offered, and the specific manner 
in which they may be offered, will be described in a supplement to this prospectus. This prospectus may not be 
used to sell securities unless accompanied by a prospectus supplement. 

 
You should carefully consider the risk factors set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement 

and certain of our filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission before making any decision to 
invest in any of the securities described in this prospectus. 

 
 

 
Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has 

approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this prospectus. 
Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. 
 

 
 

The date of this prospectus is December 13, 2013. 
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS 
 

This document is called a “prospectus,” and it provides you with a general description of securities we 
may offer. Each time we sell securities under this prospectus, we will provide a prospectus supplement containing 
specific information about the terms of the securities being offered. That prospectus supplement may include a 
discussion of any risk factors or other special considerations that apply to those securities. The prospectus 
supplement may also add, update or change the information in this prospectus. If there is any inconsistency 
between the information in this prospectus and in a prospectus supplement, you should rely on the information in 
that prospectus supplement. You should read both this prospectus and any prospectus supplement together with 
additional information described under the heading “Where You Can Find More Information.” We may also 
prepare free writing prospectuses that describe particular securities. Any free writing prospectus should also be 
read in connection with this prospectus and with the prospectus supplement referred to therein. For purposes of 
this prospectus, any reference to an applicable prospectus supplement may also refer to a free writing prospectus, 
unless the context otherwise requires. 

 
This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange 

Commission, or the “SEC,” using a shelf registration process. As permitted by SEC rules, this prospectus does not 
contain all of the information included in the registration statement and the accompanying exhibits and schedules 
we filed with the SEC. You should read the registration statement and the related exhibits and schedules for more 
information about us and our securities. The registration statement and the related exhibits and schedules can be 
read at the SEC’s website or at the SEC’s offices.  The SEC’s website and street addresses are provided under the 
caption “Where You Can Find More Information.” 
 

The distribution of this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement and the offering of the 
securities in certain jurisdictions may be restricted by law.  Persons into whose possession this prospectus and the 
applicable prospectus supplement come should inform themselves about and observe any such restrictions.  This 
prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement do not constitute, and may not be used in connection with, 
an offer or solicitation by anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation is not authorized or in 
which the person making such offering or solicitation is not qualified to do so or to any person to whom it 
unlawful to make such offer or solicitation. 

 
You should rely only on the information provided in this prospectus and in the applicable prospectus 

supplement, including any information incorporated by reference. No one is authorized to provide you with 
information different from that which is contained, or deemed to be contained, in this prospectus and applicable 
prospectus supplement. We are not making an offer of these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer is not 
permitted. You should not assume that the information in this prospectus or the documents incorporated by 
reference is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of those documents. 

 
Unless otherwise specified or unless the context requires otherwise, all references in this prospectus to 

“NSP,” “we,” “us,” “our,” “the Company,” or similar terms refer to Northern States Power Company. 
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION 
 

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, and other information with the SEC. Our SEC filings are 
available to the public on the SEC’s website at http://www.sec.gov. You may also read and copy any document 
we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. 
Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the Public Reference Room. You can also 
obtain copies of the documents at prescribed rates by writing to the Office of Investor Education and Advocacy of 
the SEC at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. 

 
The SEC allows us to “incorporate by reference” the information we file with it, which means that we 

can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information incorporated by 
reference is an important part of this prospectus, and information that we file later with the SEC will automatically 
update and supersede this information. We incorporate by reference the documents listed below and any future 
filings made with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended, or the Exchange Act, from the date of the prospectus until we sell all of the securities: 

 
• our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012; 
 
• our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarterly periods ended March 31, 2013, June 30, 2013 

and September 30, 2013 and Form 10-Q/A For the Quarterly period ended Sepetember 30, 
2013; and 

 
• our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 1, 2013, March 19, 2013, March 25, 

2013, April 15, 2013, May 20, 2013, July 8, 2013, July 19, 2013, August 9, 2013 and November 4, 
2013. 

 
We will provide, without charge, to each person, including any beneficial owner of our securities, to 

whom this prospectus is delivered, upon written or oral request, a copy of any or all documents referred to above 
that have been incorporated by reference into this prospectus, excluding exhibits to those documents unless they 
are specifically incorporated by reference into those documents. You may request these documents from: 

 
Attn: Corporate Secretary 

Northern States Power Company 
c/o Xcel Energy Inc. 
414 Nicollet Mall 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401 
(612) 330-5500 
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OUR COMPANY 
 

We were incorporated in 2000 under the laws of the State of Minnesota. We are an operating utility 
engaged primarily in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity in Minnesota, 
North Dakota and South Dakota. We also purchase, transport, distribute and sell natural gas to retail customers 
and transport customer-owned gas in Minnesota and North Dakota. As of December 31, 2012, we provided 
electric utility service to approximately 1.4 million customers and natural gas utility service to approximately 0.5 
million customers. 

 
Our electric production and transmission system is managed as an integrated system with that of 

Northern States Power Company, a Wisconsin corporation (“NSP-Wisconsin”), jointly referred to as the NSP 
System. The electric production and transmission costs of the entire NSP System are shared by us and NSP-
Wisconsin. A Federal Energy Regulatory Commission-approved agreement between the two companies, called 
the Interchange Agreement, provides for the sharing of all costs of generation and transmission facilities of the 
NSP System. Such costs include our current and potential obligations related to our nuclear generating facilities. 

 
We own the following direct subsidiaries: United Power and Land Co., which holds real estate; and NSP 

Nuclear Corporation, which holds our interest in the Nuclear Management Company, an inactive company. 
 
Our principal executive offices are located at 414 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401, and our 

telephone number is (612) 330-5500. 
 

USE OF PROCEEDS 
 

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we intend to use the net proceeds 
from the sale of the securities offered by this prospectus for general corporate purposes, including meeting our 
working capital requirements, funding capital expenditures and acquisitions, repaying short-term debt and 
refunding long-term debt at maturity or otherwise. Until the net proceeds from the sale of the offered securities 
have been used, we may invest them temporarily in interest-bearing obligations. 

 
RATIO OF CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS TO 

CONSOLIDATED FIXED CHARGES 
 

    

Nine Months
Ended 

September 30  Year Ended December 31,  
    2013   2012   2011   2010     2009     2008  

Ratio of consolidated earnings to 
consolidated fixed charges . . . . . . . .    3.8   3.1   3.2   2.9      3.0      2.9 

 
For purposes of computing the ratios of consolidated earnings to consolidated fixed charges, (1) earnings 

consist of income from continuing operations before income taxes plus fixed charges; and (2) fixed charges 
consist of interest charges, including interest on long-term debt, the interest component on leases, other interest 
charges and amortization of debt discount, premium and expense. 
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DESCRIPTION OF THE FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS 
 

The description below contains a summary of selected provisions of the indenture, including 
supplemental indentures, under which the first mortgage bonds will be issued. This summary is not complete. The 
indenture and the form of supplemental indenture applicable to the first mortgage bonds have been filed as 
exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus constitutes a part. You should read them for 
provisions that may be important to you. In the summary below, we have included references to section numbers 
of the indenture so that you can easily locate these provisions. 

 
We are not required to issue future issues of indebtedness under the indenture described below. We are 

free to use other indentures or documentation, containing provisions different from those described in this 
prospectus, in connection with future issues of other indebtedness not issued under this prospectus. 

 
The first mortgage bonds will be represented either by global securities registered in the name of The 

Depository Trust Company, or DTC, as depository, or Depository, or its nominee, or by securities in certificated 
form issued to the registered owners, as set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. See the information 
under the caption “Book-Entry System” in this prospectus. 

 
General 
 
We may issue the first mortgage bonds from time to time in one or more new series under the 

Supplemental and Restated Trust Indenture dated May 1, 1988, which we refer to as the Restated Indenture, as 
previously supplemented by 26 supplemental trust indentures and as to be supplemented by one or more new 
supplemental indentures for the first mortgage bonds, which we collectively refer to as the Mortgage Indenture, 
all from us to The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as successor trustee, which we refer to as the 
Mortgage Trustee. The Mortgage Indenture will govern the first mortgage bonds offered by this prospectus. As of 
September 30, 2013, there were 12 series of first mortgage bonds in an aggregate principal amount of 
approximately $3.9 billion outstanding under the Mortgage Indenture. 

 
The holders of the outstanding first mortgage bonds do not, and, unless the prospectus supplement that 

describes a particular series of first mortgage bonds provides otherwise with respect to that series, the holders of 
any first mortgage bonds offered by this prospectus will not, have the right to require us to repurchase the first 
mortgage bonds if we become involved in a highly leveraged or change in control transaction. The Mortgage 
Indenture does not have any provision that is designed specifically in response to highly leveraged or change in 
control transactions. 

 
When we offer to sell a particular series of first mortgage bonds, we will describe the specific terms of 

that series in a prospectus supplement relating to that series, including the following terms: 
 
• the title of the series; 
 
• any limit on the aggregate principal amount of the series; 
 
• the price at which the series will be issued; 
 
• the date of maturity of that series; 
 
• the date or dates on which we will pay the principal of that series; 
 
• the rate or rates at which that series will bear interest or the method of calculating the rate or rates; 
 
• the date or dates from which interest will accrue; 
 
• the dates on which we will pay interest and the regular record dates for the interest payment dates 

and the persons to whom we will pay interest if different from the person in whose name the first 
mortgage bonds of that series are registered on the regular record date; 
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• any redemption terms, including mandatory redemption through a sinking fund or otherwise, 
redemption at our option and redemption at the option of the holder; 

 
• the denominations in which we will issue that series, if other than $1,000 and integral multiples of 

$1,000; 
 
• whether we will issue that series in whole or in part in book-entry form; and 
 
• any other terms of that series of first mortgage bonds. 
 
Unless the prospectus supplement that describes a particular series of first mortgage bonds provides 

otherwise, we may from time to time, without the consent of the holders of that series of first mortgage bonds, 
reopen such series of first mortgage bonds and issue additional first mortgage bonds with the same terms 
(including maturity and interest payment terms) as such series of first mortgage bonds. 

 
Redemption 
 
The prospectus supplement that describes a particular series of first mortgage bonds will set forth any 

terms for the optional or mandatory redemption of that particular series. 
 
Security for the First Mortgage Bonds 
 
The first mortgage bonds being issued pursuant to this prospectus will be secured equally and ratably 

with all of our other outstanding first mortgage bonds by a valid and direct first mortgage lien on all of the real 
and fixed properties, leasehold rights, franchises and permits then owned by us subject only to permitted 
encumbrances (as discussed below). 

 
The Mortgage Indenture subjects to the lien of the Mortgage Indenture all of our property, rights and 

franchises, except as otherwise expressly provided. These provisions might not be effective as to property 
acquired within 90 days prior and subsequent to the filing of a case by us under the United States Bankruptcy 
Code. 

 
The Mortgage Indenture provides that no liens prior or equal to the lien of the Mortgage Indenture, other 

than permitted encumbrances, may be created or permitted to exist on the mortgaged and pledged property 
whether now owned or acquired in the future. (Section 8.04 of the Restated Indenture.) 

 
Permitted encumbrances include, among others, the following: 
 
• liens for taxes not yet delinquent or being contested in good faith, mechanics’, workers’ and other 

similar liens not yet delinquent or being contested in good faith and have not proceeded to judgment, 
and easements and rights of way that do not materially impair the use of the property in the 
operation of our business; 

 
• rights of parties to agreements with us relating to property owned or used jointly with that party, 

provided the rights: 
 

• do not materially impair the use of the property in the normal course of our business; 
 
• do not materially affect the security provided by the Mortgage Indenture; and 
 
• are not inconsistent with the remedies of the Mortgage Trustee upon a completed default; 

 
• leases existing on the effective date of the Mortgage Indenture affecting property owned by us on the 

effective date; 
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• leases that do not interfere in any material respect with the use by us of the property for its intended 
purpose and that will not have a material adverse impact on the security provided by the Mortgage 
Indenture; 

 
• other leases relating to 5% or less of the sum of our depreciable property and land; and 
 
• any mortgage, lien, charge or other encumbrance prior or equal to the lien of the Mortgage 

Indenture, other than a prepaid lien, existing on the date we acquire the property, provided that on 
the acquisition date: 

 
• no default has occurred and is continuing; 
 
• the principal amount secured by that mortgage, lien, charge or encumbrance does not exceed 66 

2/3% of the lesser of the cost or fair value of the property; and 
 
• the mortgage, lien, charge or encumbrance will apply only to the property originally subject to 

that mortgage, lien, charge or encumbrance, we will close the mortgage, lien, charge or 
encumbrance and we will not issue additional indebtedness under that mortgage, lien, charge or 
encumbrance. 

 
(Section 1.03 of the Restated Indenture.) 
 
The holders of 66 2/3% of the principal amount of first mortgage bonds outstanding may (1) consent to 

the creation or existence of a prior lien with respect to up to 50% of the sum of our depreciable property and land, 
after giving effect to the prior lien or (2) terminate the lien of the Mortgage Indenture with respect to up to 50% of 
the sum of our depreciable property and land. (Section 18.02(e) of the Restated Indenture.) 

 
Sinking Fund Provisions 
 
We currently do not have any outstanding first mortgage bonds that are, and, unless the prospectus 

supplement that describes a particular series of first mortgage bonds provides otherwise with respect to that series, 
the first mortgage bonds offered by this prospectus will not be, subject to a sinking fund. 

 
Maintenance Provisions 
 
As a maintenance fund for the first mortgage bonds, we have agreed to pay to the Mortgage Trustee on 

each May 1 an amount equal to 2.50% of our completed depreciable property as of the end of the preceding 
calendar year, after deducting credits at our option for the following: 

 
• maintenance; 
 
• renewals or replacements; 
 
• property retirements offset by permanent additions; 
 
• retirements of first mortgage bonds; and 
 
• amounts of established permanent additions. 
 
(Section 9.01 of the Restated Indenture.) 
 
We may withdraw moneys from the maintenance fund in amounts equal to retirements of first mortgage 

bonds and permanent additions. Cash on deposit in the maintenance fund may be used for the purchase or 
redemption of first mortgage bonds. Any redemption of this nature would be at the applicable regular redemption 
price of the first mortgage bonds to be redeemed and subject to any restrictions on the redemption of that first 
mortgage bond. (Sections 9.03 and 9.04 of the Restated Indenture). 
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To the extent that maintenance fund credits exceed 2.50% of completed depreciable property for any year 
after 1987, such excess credits may be applied in future years (1) to offset any maintenance fund deficiency or (2) 
to increase the amount of established permanent additions available for use under the Mortgage Indenture. 
(Section 9.05 of the Restated Indenture.) 

 
We have agreed to maintain our properties in adequate repair, working order and condition. (Section 8.06 

of the Restated Indenture.) 
 
Issuance of Additional First Mortgage Bonds 
 
The maximum principal amount of first mortgage bonds that we may issue under the Mortgage Indenture 

is not limited, except as described below. We may issue additional first mortgage bonds in amounts equal to (1) 
66 2/3% of the cost or fair value, whichever is less, of permanent additions after deducting retirements (Article V 
of the Restated Indenture); (2) retired first mortgage bonds, which have not been otherwise used under the 
Mortgage Indenture (Article VI of the Restated Indenture); or (3) the amount of cash deposited with the Mortgage 
Trustee, which cash may be withdrawn on the same basis as additional first mortgage bonds may be issued under 
clauses (1) and (2) above. (Article VII of the Restated Indenture.) 

 
The first mortgage bonds issued pursuant to this prospectus will be issued under clause (1) or (2) above. 

At September 30, 2013, the amount of net permanent additions available for the issuance of first mortgage bonds 
was approximately $12.8 billion, which could be used to authenticate up to approximately $8.56 billion principal 
amount of the first mortgage bonds. As of September 30, 2013, $465 million of retired first mortgage bonds were 
available to authenticate up to $465 million of first mortgage bonds. 

 
We may not issue any additional first mortgage bonds on the basis of clause (1), clause (2) under 

specified conditions or clause (3), unless the earnings applicable to bond interest for a specified 12-month period 
are equal to twice the annual interest requirements on the first mortgage bonds, including those about to be issued, 
and any obligations secured by prior liens and any indebtedness secured by permitted encumbrances. (Sections 
5.04, 6.02 and 7.01 of the Restated Indenture.)  The calculation of earnings applicable to bond interest includes all 
of our nonutility revenues. (Section 1.03 of the Restated Indenture.) 

 
Permanent additions include the following: 
 
• our electric and steam generating, transmission and distribution properties; 
 
• our gas storage and distribution properties; 
 
• construction work-in-progress; 
 
• our fractional and undivided property interests; 
 
• property used for providing telephone or other communication services; and 
 
• engineering, financial, economic, environmental, geological and legal or other studies, surveys or 

reports associated with the acquisition or construction of any depreciable property. 
 
(Section 1.03 of the Restated Indenture.) 
 
Assuming that the interest cost on variable rate first mortgage bonds is at the maximum allowable rate, 

earnings applicable to bond interest for the 12 months ended September 30, 2013 would be 3.58 times the annual 
interest requirements on our first mortgage bonds, including the first mortgage bonds issued pursuant to this 
prospectus at an assumed 4.70% interest rate, and any obligations secured by prior liens and any indebtedness 
secured by permitted encumbrances. Additional first mortgage bonds may vary as to maturity, interest rate, 
redemption prices and sinking fund, among other things. (Article II of the Restated Indenture.) 
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Provisions Limiting Dividends on Common Stock 
 
We have agreed that the sum of: 
 
• all dividends and distributions on our common stock after the effective date of the Restated 

Indenture (other than in common stock); and 
 
• the amount, if any, by which the considerations given by us for the purchase or other acquisition of 

our common stock after the effective date exceeds the considerations received by us after the 
effective date from the sale of common stock 

 
will not exceed the sum of: 
 
• our retained earnings at the effective date; and 
 
• an amount equal to our net income earned after the effective date, after deducting all dividends 

accruing after the effective date on all classes and series of our preferred stock and after taking into 
consideration all proper charges and credits to earned surplus made after the effective date. 

 
In computing net income for the purpose of this covenant, we will deduct the amount, if any, by which, 

after the date commencing 365 days prior to the effective date, the actual expenditures or charges for ordinary 
repairs and maintenance and the charges for reserves, renewals, replacements, retirements, depreciation and 
depletion are less than 2.50% of our completed depreciable property. (Section 8.07 of the Restated Indenture.) 

 
Release Provisions 
 
The Mortgage Indenture permits the release from its lien of any property upon depositing or pledging 

cash or certain other property of comparable fair value. The Mortgage Indenture also permits the following, in 
each case without any release or consent by the Mortgage Trustee or accountability to the Mortgage Trustee for 
any consideration received by us: 

 
• the sale or other disposal of (i) any machinery, equipment, tools, implements or similar property 

subject to the lien of the Mortgage Indenture that has become obsolete or unfit for use or no longer 
useful, necessary or profitable in our business, upon replacement or substitution of with property of 
equal value, (ii) securities not pledged under the Mortgage Indenture, (iii) contracts, bills or 
accounts, (iv) motor vehicles and (v) certain equipment and supplies; 

 
• the cancellation, change or alteration of contracts, leases, rights-of-way and easements; 
 
• the surrender and modification of any franchise or governmental consent subject to certain 

restrictions; 
 
• the sale or other disposal of all motor vehicles, vessels and marine equipment, railroad engines, cars 

and related equipment, airplanes, airplane engines and other flight equipment, office furniture and 
leasehold interests in property owned by third parties for office purposes; and 

 
• the leasing of the property subject to the lien of the Indenture if it does not interfere in any material 

respect with the use of the property for the purpose for which it is held by us and will not have a 
material adverse impact on the security afforded by the Mortgage Indenture. 
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(Article XI of the Restated Indenture.) 
 
Any of the mortgaged and pledged property may be released from the lien of the Mortgage Indenture if, 

after the release, the fair value of the remaining mortgaged and pledged property equals or exceeds a sum equal to 
150% of the aggregate principal amount of first mortgage bonds outstanding. (Section 11.03(k) of the Restated 
Indenture.)  Upon satisfaction of the requirements set forth in the Mortgage Indenture, this provision would permit 
us to spin off or otherwise dispose of a substantial amount of assets or a line of business without depositing cash 
or property with the Mortgage Trustee or obtaining the consent of the holders of the first mortgage bonds. 

 
Modification of the Mortgage Indenture 
 
We and the Mortgage Trustee may modify and amend the Mortgage Indenture from time to time.  We 

will not need the consent of the holders of the first mortgage bonds for the following types of amendments, among 
others: 

 
• to subject additional property to the lien of the Mortgage Indenture; 
 
• to add to our covenants for the benefit of the holders; or 
 
• to cure ambiguities or correct inconsistent provisions. 
 
(Section 18.01 of the Restated Indenture.) 
 
With the consent of the holders of 66 2/3% in principal amount of the first mortgage bonds outstanding 

so affected, other provisions of the Mortgage Indenture may be changed except that, among other things, the 
following may not be done without the consent of the holders of each first mortgage bond so affected: 

 
• the maturity of a first mortgage bond may not be changed; 
 
• the interest rate may not be reduced; 
 
• the right to institute suit for the enforcement of any principal or interest payment may not be 

impaired; 
 
• no lien ranking prior to or on parity with the lien of the Mortgage Indenture with respect to any of 

the property mortgaged or pledged under the Mortgage Indenture may be created with respect to 
more than 50% of the sum of land and depreciable property; 

 
• the security of the lien upon the mortgaged and pledged property for the security of such holder’s 

bond may not be deprived; and 
 
• the required percentage of the holders of first mortgage bonds relating to actions that require their 

consent may not be changed. 
 
(Section 18.02 of the Restated Indenture.) 
 
Defaults 
 
The following is a summary of events defined in the Mortgage Indenture as completed defaults: 
 
• default in payment of principal of any first mortgage bond; 
 
• default continued for 90 days in payment of interest on any first mortgage bond; 
 
• default in the covenant contained in Section 8.11 of the Restated Indenture regarding bankruptcy, 

insolvency, assignment or receivership; and 
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• default continued for 90 days after notice in the performance of any other covenant, agreement or 
condition. 

 
(Section 13.01 of the Restated Indenture.) 
 
Notice of Default. The Mortgage Trustee is required to give notice to bondholders within 90 days after 

the occurrence of a default, unless the default has been cured or waived before giving its notice; provided that, 
except in the case of a default resulting from the failure to make any payment of principal or interest on any first 
mortgage bonds or to make any sinking fund payment, the Mortgage Trustee may withhold the notice if its board 
of directors, executive committee or a trust committee of directors or responsible officers determines in good faith 
that withholding the notice is in the interest of the bondholders. (Section 16.02 of the Restated Indenture.) 
 

Acceleration of Maturity. In case of a completed default, the Mortgage Trustee may, and upon request of 
the holders of 25% in principal amount of  the first mortgage bonds outstanding will, declare the first mortgage 
bonds due and payable, subject to the right of the holders of a majority of the first mortgage bonds then-
outstanding to rescind or annul such action. Further, the Mortgage Trustee is obligated to take the actions 
provided in the Mortgage Indenture to enforce payment of the first mortgage bonds and the lien of the Mortgage 
Indenture upon being requested to do so by the holders of a majority in principal amount of the first mortgage 
bonds. However, the holders of a majority in principal amount of the first mortgage bonds may direct the taking of 
any of these actions or the refraining from these actions as is not in violation of the law or the Mortgage 
Indenture. Before taking these actions, the Mortgage Trustee may require adequate indemnity against the costs, 
expenses and liabilities to be incurred in connection with these actions. (Article XIII of the Restated Indenture.) 

 
Compliance Certificate. We are required to file with the Mortgage Trustee information, documents and 

reports regarding our compliance with the conditions and covenants of the Mortgage Indenture as may be required 
by the rules and regulations of the SEC, including a certificate, furnished at least annually, as to whether, in the 
opinion of the officer signing such certificate, we are in compliance with the conditions and covenants under the 
Mortgage Indenture. (Section 8.18 of the Restated Indenture.) 

 
Other Provisions 
 
Whenever all indebtedness secured by the Mortgage Indenture has been paid, or adequate provision for 

payment has been made, the Mortgage Trustee will cancel and discharge the Mortgage Indenture. (Article XVII of 
the Restated Indenture.)  We may deposit with the Mortgage Trustee any combination of cash or government 
obligations in order to provide for the payment of any series or all of the first mortgage bonds outstanding. The 
Mortgage Indenture also provides that we must furnish to the Mortgage Trustee officers’ certificates, certificates 
of an engineer, appraiser or other expert and, in some cases, accountants’ certificates in connection with the 
authentication of first mortgage bonds, the release or release and substitution of property and some other matters, 
and opinions of counsel as to the lien of the Mortgage Indenture and some other matters. (Articles IV, V, VI, VII, 
XI and XVII and Section 20.08 of the Restated Indenture.) 

 
Concerning the Trustee 
 
The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., is the Mortgage Trustee under the Mortgage 

Indenture. We maintain banking relationships with the Mortgage Trustee in the ordinary course of business. 
 
Governing Law 
 
The Mortgage Indenture and first mortgage bonds being issued pursuant to this prospectus are governed 

by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Minnesota. 
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DESCRIPTION OF THE SENIOR UNSECURED DEBT SECURITIES 
 

The description below contains a summary of selected provisions of the indenture, including 
supplemental indentures, under which the senior unsecured debt securities, which we refer to as debt securities, 
will be issued. This summary is not complete. The indenture and the form of supplemental indenture applicable to 
the debt securities have been filed as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part. You 
should read them for provisions that may be important to you. In the summary below, we have included 
references to section numbers of the indenture so that you can easily locate these provisions. 

 
We are not required to issue future issues of indebtedness under the indenture described below. We are 

free to use other indentures or documentation, containing provisions different from those described in this 
prospectus, in connection with future issues of other indebtedness not issued under this prospectus. 

 
The debt securities will be represented either by global securities registered in the name of DTC, as 

Depository, or its nominee, or by securities in certificated form issued to the registered owners, as set forth in the 
applicable prospectus supplement. See the information under the caption “Book-Entry System” in this prospectus. 

 
General 
 
The debt securities will be issued in one or more new series under the Indenture dated July 1, 1999 

between us and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., (as successor by merger to Norwest Bank Minnesota, National 
Association) as trustee, which we refer to as the Senior Trustee. This indenture, as previously supplemented by 
supplemental indentures and as to be supplemented by one or more new supplemental indentures for the debt 
securities, is referred to in this prospectus as the Senior Indenture. As of September 30, 2013, there were no debt 
securities outstanding under the Senior Indenture. 

 
Unless the supplemental indenture that describes a particular series of debt securities provides otherwise 

with respect to that series, the holders of any debt securities offered by this prospectus will not, have the right to 
require us to repurchase the debt securities if we become involved in a highly leveraged or change in control 
transaction. The Senior Indenture does not have any provision that is designed specifically in response to highly 
leveraged or change in control transactions. 

 
The debt securities will be our senior unsecured obligations and will rank on a parity with our other 

senior unsecured indebtedness. In this “Description of the Senior Unsecured Debt Securities,” we refer to 
securities issued under the Senior Indenture as the securities. The amount of securities that we may issue under the 
Senior Indenture is not limited. 

 
When we offer to sell a particular series of debt securities, we will describe the specific terms of that 

series in a prospectus supplement relating to that series, including the following terms: 
 
• the title of the series; 
 
• any limit on the aggregate principal amount of the series; 
 
• the price at which the series will be issued; 
 
• the date of maturity of that series; 
 
• the date or dates on which we will pay the principal of that series; 
 
• the rate or rates at which that series will bear interest or the method of calculating the rate or rates; 
 
• the date or dates from which the interest will accrue; 
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• the dates on which we will pay interest and the regular record dates for the interest payment dates 
and the persons to whom we will pay interest if different from the person in whose name the debt 
securities of that series are registered on the regular record date; 

 
• any redemption terms, including mandatory redemption through a sinking fund or otherwise, 

redemption at our option and redemption at the option of the holder; 
 
• the denominations in which we will issue that series, if other than $1,000 and integral multiples of 

$1,000; 
 
• whether we will issue that series in whole or in part in book-entry form; and 
 
• any other terms of that series of debt securities. 
 
Unless the prospectus supplement that describes a particular series of debt securities provides otherwise, 

we may from time to time, without the consent of the holders of that series of debt securities, reopen such series of 
debt securities and issue additional debt securities with the same terms (including maturity and interest payment 
terms) as such series of debt securities. 

 
Registration, Transfer and Exchange 
 
Debt securities of any series may be exchanged for other debt securities of the same series of any 

authorized denominations and of a like aggregate principal amount and kind. (Section 2.6 of the Senior 
Indenture.) 

 
Unless the prospectus supplement that describes a particular series of debt securities provides otherwise 

with respect to that series, debt securities may be presented for registration of transfer (duly endorsed or 
accompanied by a duly executed written instrument of transfer) at the office of the Senior Trustee maintained for 
that purpose and referred to in the applicable prospectus supplement, without service charge and upon payment of 
any taxes and other governmental charges as described in the Senior Indenture. Any transfer or exchange will be 
effected upon the Senior Trustee’s satisfaction with the documents of title and indemnity of the person making the 
request. (Sections 2.6 and 2.7 of the Senior Indenture.) 

 
The Senior Trustee will not be required to exchange or register a transfer of any debt securities of a series 

selected, called or being called for redemption except, in the case of any debt security to be redeemed in part, the 
portion of that debt security not to be so redeemed. (Section 2.6 of the Senior Indenture.)  See the information 
under the caption “Book-Entry System.” 

 
Payment and Paying Agents 
 
Principal, interest and premium, if any, on debt securities issued in the form of global securities will be 

paid in the manner described below under the caption “Book-Entry System.”  Unless the prospectus supplement 
that describes a particular series of debt securities provides otherwise with respect to that series, interest on debt 
securities that are in the form of certificated securities will be paid by check mailed to the holder at that person’s 
address as it appears in the register for the debt securities maintained by the Senior Trustee; however, a holder of 
$10,000,000 or more of the debt securities having the same interest payment dates will be entitled to receive 
payments of interest by wire transfer, if appropriate wire transfer instructions have been received by the Senior 
Trustee on or prior to the applicable record date. (Section 2.12 of the Senior Indenture.)  Unless the prospectus 
supplement that describes a particular series of debt securities provides otherwise with respect to that series, the 
principal, interest at maturity and premium, if any, on debt securities in the form of certificated securities will be 
payable in immediately available funds at the office of the Senior Trustee. (Section 2.12 of the Senior Indenture.) 

 
All monies paid by us to a paying agent for the payment of principal, interest or premium on any debt 

security that remain unclaimed at the end of two years after that principal, interest or premium has become due 
and payable will be repaid to us, and the holder of that debt security will thereafter look only to us for payment of 
that principal, interest or premium. (Section 4.4 of the Senior Indenture.) 
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Events of Default 
 
The following constitute events of default under the Senior Indenture: 

 
• default in the payment of principal and premium, if any, on any security issued under the Senior 

Indenture when due and payable and continuance of that default for five days; 
 
• default in the payment of interest on any security issued under the Senior Indenture when due and 

continuance of that default for 30 days; 
 
• default in the performance or breach of any of our other covenants or warranties in the securities or 

in the Senior Indenture and the continuation of that default or breach for 90 days after written notice 
to us as provided in the Senior Indenture; and 

 
• specified events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of our company. 
 
(Section 7.1 of the Senior Indenture.) 
 
If an event of default occurs and is continuing, either the Senior Trustee or the holders of a majority in 

principal amount of the outstanding securities may declare the principal amount of all securities to be due and 
payable immediately. At any time after an acceleration of the securities has been declared, but before a judgment 
or decree of the immediate payment of the principal amount of the securities has been obtained, if we pay or 
deposit with the Senior Trustee a sum sufficient to pay all matured installments of interest and the principal and 
any premium that has become due otherwise than by acceleration and all defaults have been cured or waived, then 
that payment or deposit will cause an automatic rescission and annulment of the acceleration of the securities. 
(Section 7.1 of the Senior Indenture.) 

 
The Senior Trustee generally will be under no obligation to exercise any of its rights or powers under the 

Senior Indenture at the request or direction of any of the holders unless such holders have offered acceptable 
indemnity to the Senior Trustee. (Section 8.2 of the Senior Indenture.)  The holders of a majority in principal 
amount of the outstanding securities generally will have the right to direct the time, method and place of 
conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the Senior Trustee, or of exercising any trust or power 
conferred on the Senior Trustee, relating to the securities. (Section 7.7 of the Senior Indenture.)  Each holder has 
the right to institute a proceeding relating to the Senior Indenture, but this right is subject to conditions precedent 
specified in the Senior Indenture. (Sections 7.4 and 7.7 of the Senior Indenture.)  The Senior Trustee is required to 
give the holders of the securities notice of the occurrence of a default within 90 days of the default, unless the 
default is cured or waived. Except in the case of a payment default on any securities, however, the Senior Trustee 
may withhold notice if it determines in good faith that it is in the interest of holders to do so. (Section 7.8 of the 
Senior Indenture.)  We are required to deliver to the Senior Trustee each year a certificate as to whether or not we 
are in compliance with the conditions and covenants under the Senior Indenture. (Section 5.5 of the Senior 
Indenture.) 

 
Modification 
 
We and the Senior Trustee may modify and amend the Senior Indenture from time to time. 
 
We will not need the consent of the holders of the securities for the following types of amendments: 

 
• adding to our covenants for the benefit of the holders of the securities or surrendering a right given 

to us in the Senior Indenture; 
 
• adding security for the securities; or 
 
• making various other modifications, generally of a ministerial or immaterial nature. 
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(Section 12.1 of the Senior Indenture.) 
 
We will need the consent of the holders of each outstanding security affected by a proposed amendment 

if the amendment would cause any of the following to occur: 
 
• a change in the maturity date of any security; 
 
• a reduction in the interest rate or extension of the time of payment of interest; 
 
• a reduction in the principal amount of any security, the premium payable on any security ; 
 
• a change in the currency of any payment of principal, premium or interest on any security; 
 
• a change in the date on which any security may be redeemed or repaid at the option of the holder; or 
 
• an impairment of the right of a holder to institute suit for the enforcement of any payment relating to 

any security. 
 
Additionally, we may not modify these requirements or reduce the percentage of outstanding securities 

necessary to consent to the modification or amendment of the Senior Indenture or to waive past defaults without 
the consent of the holders of all of the outstanding debt securities. 

 
Amendments requiring holders’ consent, other than those described in the above paragraph will require 

the approval of the holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding securities. 
 
(Section 12.2 of the Senior Indenture.) 
 
Defeasance and Discharge 
 
We may be discharged from all obligations relating to the debt securities and the Senior Indenture 

(except for specified obligations such as obligations to register the transfer or exchange of securities, replace 
stolen, lost or mutilated securities and maintain paying agencies) if we irrevocably deposit with the Senior 
Trustee, in trust for the benefit of holders of securities, money or United States government obligations (or any 
combination thereof) sufficient to make all payments of principal, premium and interest on the securities on the 
dates those payments are due. To discharge these obligations, we must deliver to the Senior Trustee an opinion of 
counsel that the holders of the securities will not recognize income, gain or loss for federal income tax purposes as 
a result of the defeasance or discharge of the Senior Indenture. If we discharge our obligations as described above, 
the holders of securities must look only to the funds deposited with the Senior Trustee, and not us, for payments 
on the securities. (Section 4.1 of the Senior Indenture.) 

 
Consolidation, Merger and Sale of Assets 
 
We will not merge into any other corporation or sell or otherwise transfer all or substantially all our 

assets unless the successor or transferee corporation assumes by supplemental indenture our obligations to pay the 
principal, interest and premium on all of the securities and our obligation to perform every covenant of the Senior 
Indenture that we are to perform or observe and we or the successor or transferee corporation, as applicable, are 
not, immediately following such merger, sale or transfer, in default in the performance of any of those covenants. 
Upon any merger, sale or transfer of all or substantially all of our assets, the successor or transferee corporation 
will succeed to, and be substituted for, and may exercise all of our rights and powers under the Senior Indenture 
with the same effect as if the successor corporation had been named as us in the Senior Indenture, and we will be 
released from all obligations under the Senior Indenture. Unless the prospectus supplement that describes a 
particular series of debt securities provides otherwise with respect to that series, the Senior Indenture will define 
all or substantially all of our assets as being 50% or more of our total assets as shown on our balance sheet as of 
the end of the prior year and specifically will permit any sale, transfer or conveyance during a calendar year of 
less than 50% of our total assets without the consent of the holders of the securities. (Sections 11.1 and 11.2 of the 
Senior Indenture.) 
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Resignation or Removal of Senior Trustee 
 
The Senior Trustee may resign at any time by notifying us in writing and specifying the day upon which 

the resignation is to take effect. The resignation will not take effect, however, until a successor trustee has been 
appointed. (Section 8.10 of the Senior Indenture.) 

 
The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding securities may remove the Senior 

Trustee at any time. In addition, so long as no event of default or event that, with the giving of notice or lapse of 
time or both, would become an event of default has occurred and is continuing, we may remove the Senior 
Trustee upon notice to the holder of each security outstanding and appointment of a successor Senior Trustee. 
(Section 8.10 of the Senior Indenture.) 

 
Concerning the Senior Trustee 
 
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. is the Senior Trustee. We maintain banking relationships with the Senior 

Trustee in the ordinary course of business. The Senior Trustee also acts as trustee for securities of some of our 
affiliates. 

 

Docket No. E,G002/S-14-___ 
ATTACHMENT I - 2A 

Page 40 of 44



 

14 
 

BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM 
 

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, each series of securities offered by 
this prospectus will be issued as fully-registered global securities representing all or part of that series of 
securities. This means that we will not issue certificates for that series of securities to the holders. Instead, a global 
security representing that series of securities will be deposited with, or on behalf of, DTC or its successor, as the 
depository. The global securities will be registered at the request of DTC in the name of CEDE & Co., DTC’s 
nominee, or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. 

 
DTC will keep an electronic record of its participants (for example, your broker) whose clients have 

purchased securities represented by a global security. Unless a global security is exchanged in whole or in part for 
a certificated security, a global security may not be transferred, except that DTC, its nominees and successors may 
transfer a global security as a whole to one another. 

 
Beneficial interests in global securities will be shown on, and transfers of interests will be made only 

through, records maintained by DTC and its participants. The laws of some jurisdictions require that some 
purchasers take physical delivery of securities in definitive form. These laws may impair the ability to transfer 
beneficial interests in a global security. 

 
We will make payments of principal, interest, if any, and premium, if any, to DTC or its nominee. We, 

the applicable trustee and any paying agent will treat DTC or its nominee as the owner of the global security for 
all purposes, including any notices and voting. Accordingly, neither we nor any trustee nor any paying agent will 
have any direct responsibility or liability to pay amounts due on a global security to owners of beneficial interests 
in a global security. 

 
DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a “banking 

organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a 
“clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code and a “clearing agency” 
registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Exchange Act. DTC holds securities that its 
participants, or “direct participants,” deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among 
direct participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities through electronic 
computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between direct participants’ accounts. This eliminates the need for 
physical movement of securities certificates. Direct participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers 
and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation, or “DTCC.” DTCC is the holding company for DTC, 
National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered 
clearing agencies.  DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also 
available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies and 
clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a direct participant either directly 
or indirectly, an “indirect participant.” Direct participants and indirect participants are referred to collectively as 
“participants.” The DTC Rules applicable to its participants are on file with the SEC. 

 
Purchases of global securities under the DTC system must be made by or through direct participants, 

which will receive a credit for the securities on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of 
each security, or “beneficial owner,” is in turn to be recorded on the direct and indirect participants’ records. 
Beneficial owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial owners are, 
however, expected to receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic 
statements of their holdings, from the direct or indirect participant through which the beneficial owner entered 
into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the global securities are to be accomplished by entries 
made on the books of direct and indirect participants acting on behalf of beneficial owners. Beneficial owners will 
not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in the global securities, except in the event that use 
of the book-entry system for the global securities is discontinued. 
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To facilitate subsequent transfers, all securities deposited by direct participants with DTC are registered 
in the name of Cede & Co. or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. The 
deposit of securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other nominee do not 
effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual beneficial owners of the 
securities. DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the direct participants to whose accounts such securities are 
credited, which may or may not be the beneficial owners. The direct and indirect participants remain responsible 
for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers. 

 
Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to direct participants, by direct participants to 

indirect participants and by direct participants and indirect participants to beneficial owners will be governed by 
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to 
time. 

 
If a particular series of securities is redeemable at our option or at the option of the holder, redemption 

notices will be sent to DTC. If less than all of the securities of a series are being redeemed, DTC’s practice is to 
determine by lot the amount of the interest of each direct participant in such series to be redeemed.  Redemption 
proceeds and distributions on global securities will be made to Cede & Co. or such other nominee as may be 
requested by an authorized representative of DTC.  Upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail 
information from us, any trustee or any paying agent, DTC’s practice is to credit direct participants’ accounts in 
accordance with the holdings information shown on DTC’s records on the payment date. Payments by participants 
to beneficial owners of securities will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case 
with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in “street name.” Payments will be 
the responsibility of such participant and not of DTC nor its nominee, any trustee, any paying agent or us, subject 
to any statutory or regulatory requirements. Payment of redemption proceeds and distributions to Cede & Co. or 
such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC is the responsibility of us, the 
applicable trustee or the applicable paying agent, disbursement of such payments to direct participants will be the 
responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the beneficial owners will be the responsibility of 
direct and indirect participants. 

 
Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. or any other DTC nominee will consent or vote with respect to global 

securities unless authorized by a direct participant in accordance with DTC’s procedures. Under its usual 
procedures, DTC mails an omnibus proxy to us as soon as possible after the record date. The omnibus proxy 
assigns Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those direct participants to whose accounts the securities are 
credited on the record date as identified in a listing attached to the omnibus proxy. 

 
Global securities will be exchangeable for corresponding certificated securities registered in the name of 

persons other than DTC or its nominee if (1) DTC (a) notifies us that it is unwilling or unable to continue as 
depository for any of the global securities or (b) at any time ceases to be a clearing agency registered under the 
Exchange Act, (2) an event of default occurs and is continuing with respect to the applicable series of securities or 
(3) we execute and deliver to the applicable trustee an order that the global securities will be so exchangeable 

 
The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been obtained from 

DTC, and we and any underwriters, dealers or agents are not responsible for the accuracy of the information or for 
the performance by DTC of its obligations under the rules and procedures governing its operations or otherwise. 

 
Any underwriters, dealers or agents of any securities may be direct participants of DTC. 
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION 
 

We may sell the securities offered under this prospectus through underwriters or dealers, through agents 
or directly to one or more purchasers. The terms under which the securities are offered and the method of 
distribution will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. 

 
Underwriters, dealers and agents that participate in the distribution of the securities offered under this 

prospectus may be underwriters as defined in the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the “Securities Act,” and 
any discounts or commissions received by them from us and any profit on the resale of the offered securities by 
them may be treated as underwriting discounts and commissions under the Securities Act. Any underwriters or 
agents will be identified and their compensation, including any underwriting discount or commission, will be 
described in the applicable prospectus supplement. The applicable prospectus supplement will also describe other 
terms of the offering, including the initial public offering price and any discounts or concessions allowed or 
reallowed to dealers. 

 
The distribution of the securities described in this prospectus may be effected from time to time in one or 

more transactions at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed, at market prices prevailing at the time of sale, 
at prices related to the prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices. 

 
We may determine the price or other terms of the securities offered under this prospectus by use of an 

electronic auction.  We will describe in the applicable prospectus supplement how any auction will be conducted 
to determine the price or any other terms of the securities, how potential investors may participate in the auction 
and, where applicable, the nature of the underwriters’ obligations with respect to the auction. 

 
Each series of securities will be a new issue of securities and will have no established trading market. 

Any underwriters to whom securities are sold for public offering and sale may make a market in such securities, 
but such underwriters will not be obligated to do so and may discontinue any market making at any time without 
notice. The securities may or may not be listed on a national securities exchange. 

 
Under agreements into which we may enter in connection with the sale of the securities, underwriters, 

dealers and agents who participate in the distribution of the securities may be entitled to indemnification by us 
against specified liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act. 

 
LEGAL OPINIONS 

 
Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, legal opinions relating to the 

validity of the securities being offered by this prospectus and certain other matters will be rendered by our 
counsel, Scott M. Wilensky, 414 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis, Minnesota, and Jones Day, Chicago, Illinois, 
counsel for our company. Unless otherwise indicated in the prospectus supplement relating to a particular series of 
securities, certain legal matters will be passed upon for the underwriters, dealers or agents named in a prospectus 
supplement by Hunton & Williams LLP, New York, New York. Scott M. Wilensky is our Senior Vice President 
and General Counsel and is the beneficial owner of less than 1% of the common stock of our parent company, 
Xcel Energy Inc. 

 
EXPERTS 

 
The consolidated financial statements, and the related financial statement schedule, incorporated in this 

prospectus by reference from the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, have been audited by Deloitte & 
Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which is incorporated 
herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule have been so 
incorporated in reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and 
auditing. 
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Free Writing Prospectus 
Filed Pursuant to Rule 433 

Registration Statement No. 333-192845 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
(a Minnesota corporation) 

$300,000,000 4.125% FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS, SERIES DUE MAY 15, 2044 
 

Issuer: Northern States Power Company (a Minnesota corporation) 
Issue Format: SEC Registered 
Expected Ratings*:   Aa3/A/A+ (Stable/Stable/Stable) (Moody’s/Standard & Poor’s/Fitch) 
Security Type:   First Mortgage Bonds 
Pricing Date:   May 6, 2014 
Settlement Date: May 13, 2014 (T+5) 
Interest Payment Dates: Semi-annually on May 15 and November 15, commencing November 15, 2014 
Principal Amount:   $300,000,000   
Maturity Date:   May 15, 2044  
Reference Benchmark:   3.75% due November 15, 2043   
Benchmark Price:   107-01     
Benchmark Yield: 3.372%   
Re-offer Spread:   +77 bps   
Re-offer Yield:   4.142%   
Coupon: 4.125%   
Price to Public:   99.709%   
Net Proceeds to Issuer: $296,502,000 (before transaction 

expenses) 
 

Make-Whole Call:   Prior to November 15, 2043, T+15 bps  
Par Call: On or after November 15, 2043 at par  
CUSIP/ISIN: 
Minimum Denominations: 

665772CL1/US665772CL17 
$1,000  

 

Joint Book-Running Managers: BMO Capital Markets Corp. 
J.P. Morgan Securities LLC 
KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. 
Mizuho Securities USA Inc. 
 

 

* Note:  A securities rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be subject to 
revision or withdrawal at any time. 

The issuer has filed a registration statement (including a prospectus) with the SEC for the offering 
to which this communication relates.  Before you invest, you should read the prospectus in that 
registration statement and other documents the issuer has filed with the SEC for more complete 
information about the issuer and this offering.  You may get these documents for free by visiting 
EDGAR on the SEC website at www.sec.gov.  Alternatively, the issuer, any underwriter or any 
dealer participating in the offering will arrange to send you the prospectus if you request it by 
calling BMO Capital Markets Corp., toll free at 1-888-800-6879, J.P. Morgan Securities LLC LLC, 
collect at 1-212-834-4533, KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., toll free at 1-866-227-6479, or Mizuho 
Securities USA Inc., toll free at 1-866-271-7403. 
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K2 - TERMS OF PREFERENCE OF PREFERRED STOCK, WHETHER 
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THEREON FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 
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PAID THEREON FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 
 
 
K6 - DIVIDENDS FOR THE FIVE PREVIOUS FISCAL YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 
31, 2013 
 
  

 
 

          
 
 
 



Docket No. E,G002/S-14-___
ATTACHMENT K(1)
Page 1 of 1

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY
THE AMOUNT AND KINDS OF STOCK
AUTHORIZED BY ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
AS OF JUNE  30, 2014

Par Value
Per Share Face Value No. of Shares $ Shares

Cumulative Preferred Stock

         None

Common Stock 0.01$        $50,000 5,000,000 $10,000 1,000,000     

         Total $10,000 1,000,000     

Authorized                            Outstanding 



Docket No. E,G002/S-14-___
ATTACHMENT K(2)
Page 1 of 1

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY
TERMS OF PREFERENCE OF PREFERRED STOCK,
WHETHER CUMULATIVE OR PARTICIPATING,
OR ON DIVIDENDS OR ASSETS, OR OTHERWISE
AS OF JUNE  30, 2014

NSP has no preferred stock
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NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY PAGE 1 OF 2
FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS OUTSTANDING AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
(Amounts are stated in thousands)

A brief description of each security agreement, mortgage, and deed of trust upon petitioner's property, showing 
date of execution, debtor, and secured party, mortgager and mortgagee and trustee and beneficiary, amount 
of indebtedness to be secured hereby and amount of indebtedness actually secured, together with any 
sinking fund provision.

Date Authorized
Bond of and

First Mortgage Bonds Rate Execution Outstanding

  Series due August 15, 2015 1.950% August 4, 2010 250,000$              
  Series due March 1, 2018 5.250% March 18, 2008 500,000$              
  Series due August 15, 2022 2.150% August 13, 2012 300,000$              
  Series due May 15, 2023 2.600% May 20, 2013 400,000$              
  Series due July 1, 2025 7.125% July 7, 1995 250,000$              
  Series due March 1, 2028 6.500% March 11, 1998 150,000$              
  Series due July 15, 2035 5.250% July 21, 2005 250,000$              
  Series due June 1, 2036 6.250% May 25, 2006 400,000$              
  Series due July 1, 2037 6.200% June 26, 2007 350,000$              
  Series due November 1, 2039 5.350% November 17, 2009 300,000$              
  Series due August 15, 2040 4.850% August 4, 2010 250,000$              
  Series due August 15, 2042 3.400% August 13, 2012 500,000$              
  Series due May 15, 2044 4.125% May 13, 2014 300,000$              
          Total 4,200,000$           

The name and address of the debtor and secured party are set forth below:

Debtor: Northern States Power Company
414 Nicollet Mall 
Minneapolis, Minnesota  55401

Secured Party: The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. 
2 North LaSalle Street
Suite 1020
Chicago, Illinois  60602
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PAGE 2 OF 2
NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS OUTSTANDING AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
Sinking Fund Requirements and Maturities

The annual sinking fund requirements of the Company are the amounts necessary to redeem on
October 1, 1% of the highest principal amount outstanding at any time for the following first 
mortgage bonds:  None

Scheduled maturities of those bonds not subject to sinking fund requirements are as follows:

Series due August 15, 2015, 1.95% In total Aug 15, 2015
Series due March 1, 2018, 5-1/4% In total March 1, 2018
Series due August 15, 2022, 2.15% In total Aug 15, 2022
Series due May 15, 2023, 2-3/5% In total May 15, 2023
Series due July 1, 2025, 7-1/8% In total July 1, 2025
Series due March 1, 2028, 6-1/2% In total March 1, 2028
Series due July 15, 2035, 5-1/4% In total July 15, 2035
Series due June 1, 2036, 6-1/4% In total June 1, 2036
Series due June 1, 2037, 6-1/5% In total June 1, 2037
Series due Nov 1, 2039, 5-7/20% In total Nov 1, 2039
Series due August 15, 2040, 4.85% In total Aug 15, 2040
Series due August 15, 2042, 3-2/5% In total Aug 15, 2042
Series due May 15, 2044, 4.125% In total May 15, 2044

Certain bonds may be redeemed prior to their scheduled maturity, at the option of the Company, in
accordance with redemption provisions specified for each bond.  Other bonds have provisions that
prohibit redemption prior to maturity.
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NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS OUTSTANDING AND INTEREST
PAID THEREON FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Amounts are stated in thousands)

The amount of bonds authorized and issued that exceed one (1%) percent of total debt giving the name of the
public utility which issued same, describing each class separately, and giving the date of issue, par value,
rate of interest, date of maturity and how secured, together with the amount of interest paid thereon 
for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.

All of the bonds listed have been issued by Northern States Power Company (Minnesota) and are secured by a
first mortgage on all of the fixed properties of Petitioner.

Date Date
of of         Interest for Year

Class and Series of Obligation Issue Maturity Par Value Rate Amount

First Mortgage Bonds:

  Series due August 15, 2015 8-11-10 8-15-15 250,000$      1.950% 4,875$         
  Series due March 1, 2018 3-18-08 3-1-18 500,000$      5.250% 26,250$       
  Series due August 15, 2022 8-13-12 8-15-22 300,000$      2.150% 5,644$         
  Series due May 15, 2023 5-20-13 5-15-23 400,000$      2.600% 10,400$       
  Series due July 1, 2025 7-7-95 7-1-25 250,000$      7.125% 17,813$       
  Series due March 1, 2028 3-11-98 3-1-28 150,000$      6.500% 9,750$         
  Series due July 15, 2035 7-21-05 7-15-05 250,000$      5.250% 13,125$       
  Series due June 1, 2036 5-25-06 6-1-36 400,000$      6.250% 25,000$       
  Series due July 1, 2037 6-26-07 7-1-37 350,000$      6.200% 21,700$       
  Series due Nov 1, 2039 11-17-09 11-1-39 300,000$      5.350% 16,050$       
  Series due Aug 15, 2040 8-11-10 8-15-40 250,000$      4.850% 12,125$       
  Series due Aug 15, 2042 8-13-12 8-15-42 500,000$      3.400% 14,875$       
  Series due May 15, 2044 5-13-14 5-15-44 300,000$      4.125% 10,828$       

          Total 4,200,000$    188,434$     
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NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
OTHER NOTES AND LONG-TERM DEBT OUTSTANDING AND INTEREST
PAID THEREON FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
(Amounts are stated in thousands)

Other notes and indebtedness with a maturity of more than one year, by class, together with the amount of interest paid
and thereon for the twelve months ending June 30, 2014.

Date Date Principal 
of of Outstanding                   Interest for Year

Class and Series of Obligation Issue Maturity at 06/30/14 Rate Amount
 Other Misc (1) Various Various 46                Various 0

          Total $46 $0

(1) Other Misc.: Public Improvements $45,933
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NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY

DIVIDENDS FOR THE FIVE PREVIOUS FISCAL YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

The rate and amount of dividends declared during the five previous fiscal years.

Cumulative Preferred Stock 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

    
   NSP has no preferred stock.

Common Stock

   NSP does not pay public common stock dividends.
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 COMPETITIVE AND NEGOTIATED SALES 

 

 Issuing large amounts of new securities can be accomplished through either 

negotiated or competitive underwritings.  An underwriting is an agreement on the 

part of an investment bank with an issuer to accept the risk of selling the securities in 

question.   

 The Company has used both methods to sell securities, however negotiated 

sales have been most prevalent.  A negotiated sale provides the company with the 

most timing flexibility during volatile market conditions.  The underwriters fees are 

known and consistent across the financial markets given the term and structure of the 

security.  The credit spread applied to the benchmark U.S. Treasury bond is based on 

recent spreads for other comparably rated companies and company specific issues.  

Market data and pricing information for similar transactions is readily available.  The 

company has found that a negotiated transaction adds more timing flexibility, is easier 

to execute, and is priced as favorably as a competitive bid.    

 Please see a brief description of the negotiated and competitive bid process 

below. 

 

Negotiated Sale 

 When a company seeks to sell an issue through the negotiated method it may 

contact many investment banks and invite them to present their credentials and 

proposals for handling the sale.  Often the company has well developed relationships 

with several banks and knows their record of service, distribution ability, financial 

expertise, secondary market making, capital and other factors that may be peculiar to 

the issuance.  Based on these considerations, the issuer will choose the investment 

bankers that they believe to be the best able to offer the desired level of service and 

underwriting capability at the lowest net cost.    
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 Once a company has selected the investment bank(s), the bank and the issuer 

work together to design and structure the issue.  The investment bank will then 

undertake a wide range and in-depth presale effort.  From this effort, investor interest 

is created and security prices can be developed.  In a strong market, it is common for 

the proposed utility bonds to be oversubscribed, which allows the underwriter to 

tighten the credit spread to achieve an optimum interest rate for the company while 

maintaining a solid investor base.  In a volatile market where there is less demand, 

less than 100% of the issue may be may be pre-sold.  The underwriter retains some 

risk in the negotiated sale because its customers are free to change their minds until 

the time of their purchase.     

 A negotiated sale provides the company with options for large bond offerings, 

innovative structure or security, and market volatility requiring timing flexibility.  

Because the market is real-time and transparent, the bond pricing and underwriting 

fees are competitive and consistent with other market transactions.  

  

Competitive Bidding 

 When a company determines that it will sell securities by competitive bid, 

bonds are advertised for sale.  The advertisement, by way of notice of sale, includes 

both the terms of the sale and the terms of the bond issue.  Banks bid on the bonds 

at a designated date and time as determined by the issuer.  The bonds are awarded to 

the bidder offering the lowest interest cost.  When a company has determined it will 

sell bonds by a competitive sale, it typically notifies the investment banking 

community of its intent to do so a few days prior to the opening of competitive bids. 

The investment bankers use this period to organize bidding syndicates. 

 Once the date for the taking of bids has been announced, communication 

between the company and investment banks is generally restricted to questions and 

answers about the bidding process and the company’s financial health.  The issuer 
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holds a due diligence meeting at which the bidding groups and underwriter’s counsel 

attend. 

 Because sales persons for the various underwriter groups are not assured of 

having the bonds to sell, they cannot spend much time either learning about the 

company or pre-selling the securities between the announcement of the bidding date 

and the actual bidding date.  Furthermore, even if a bidding firm attempted to do so, 

institutional buyers are not willing to listen in detail to the sales people because there 

is no assurance that the securities will be available from that underwriter until the 

competitive bid is awarded to a syndicate.  The risk of not having a firm market price 

is reflected in the underwriters’ bids.  Because of this and the transparency of real-

time market data, competitive bidding is much less common than in the past. 

 

Summary 

 There are times and conditions when either the competitive bidding process or 

a negotiated selling process should be selected to minimize the cost of selling 

securities.  The Company has used both methods to sell securities.  It is in the best 

interests of both the ratepayers and the shareholders of the issuer to minimize the 

total cost of security issuance.  It is management’s responsibility to use its best 

judgment to see that these interests are best served. 
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2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014

1st Quarter 1st 6 Months July August September October November December Total

Actuals 1) Actuals 1) Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

Cash Flows from Operating Activities [TRADE SECRET DATA BEGINS

 Net Income

 Depreciation and Amortization 

 Deferred Income Taxes and ITC

 AFUDC Equity

 Working Capital 

Net Cash Provided by operating activities 165,400 443,690 128,787 74,501 141,694 46,087 66,902 164,771 1,066,432

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

 Capital Expenditures (Incl AFDC Eq & Debt)

 Proceeds from insurance recoveries

 AFDUC Equity

 (Investments in) or repayments from Money Pool

 Other Investments

Net Cash Used for Investing Activities (316,648) (577,732) (92,038) (70,501) (140,706) (86,443) (67,162) (159,321) (1,193,903)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

 Change in Short-Term Debt

 Borrowing from or (repayments to) Money Pool

 Proceeds from Issuance of long-term debt

 Repayment of long-term debt

 Equity Infusion

 Capital Distribution to Parent

 Other (Issuance costs, etc.)

Net Cash by (for) Financing Activities 151,248 134,042 (36,749) (4,000) (988) 40,356 260 (5,450) 127,471

1) NSP-MN's financial results are published quarterly on

Form 10Q.  The 1st quarter and 1st 6 months 'Net cash

provided by operating activities' line, includes 'Net increase

in cash and cash equivalents' from the 10Q.

Capital Expenditures (Excluding AFDC)

TRADE SECRET DATA ENDS]
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Cash Flows from Operating Activities

 Net Income

 Depreciation and Amortization 

 Deferred Income Taxes and ITC

 AFUDC Equity

 Working Capital 

Net Cash Provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

 Capital Expenditures (Incl AFDC Eq & Debt)

 Proceeds from insurance recoveries

 AFDUC Equity

 (Investments in) or repayments from Money Pool

 Other Investments

Net Cash Used for Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

 Change in Short-Term Debt

 Borrowing from or (repayments to) Money Pool

 Proceeds from Issuance of long-term debt

 Repayment of long-term debt

 Equity Infusion

 Capital Distribution to Parent

 Other (Issuance costs, etc.)

Net Cash by (for) Financing Activities

1) NSP-MN's financial results are published quarterly on

Form 10Q.  The 1st quarter and 1st 6 months 'Net cash

provided by operating activities' line, includes 'Net increase

in cash and cash equivalents' from the 10Q.

Capital Expenditures (Excluding AFDC)

2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total

Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

[TRADE SECRET DATA BEGINS

78,192 94,568 89,234 91,797 (66,152) 97,375 119,796 14,354 83,165 279,075 122,828 129,694 1,133,926

(124,452) (81,892) (97,957) (98,106) (93,285) (81,124) (80,720) (80,733) (83,165) (660,145) (78,990) (74,812) (1,635,381)

46,260 (12,676) 8,723 6,309 159,437 (16,251) (39,076) 66,379 0 381,070 (43,838) (54,882) 501,455

TRADE SECRET DATA ENDS]
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Page 1 of 2$Millions 2013 2014
Project 2013 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014

Year-End Year-End Variance Projection YTD Actual Sept Thru Year-End Variance
Estimate Actuals as filed Through Year-End Estimate from prior

(a) (a) August 31st Estimate filing
Energy Supply – Total 118.0 116.7 -1.3 115.8 107.8 28.0 135.8 20.0

 - Wind -0.6 0.5 0.5 35.0 35.4 0.5 35.9 0.9
- Sherco environmental 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Black Dog Repowering 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Black Dog CT's 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Black Dog site remediation 1.9 1.3 1.3 3.4 0.9 0.7 1.6 -1.8
- Other Energy Supply 116.5 114.9 -3.1 77.4 71.5 26.8 98.3 20.9 (h)

Nuclear - Total 562.1 558.7 -3.4 311.9 125.4 207.9 333.3 21.4
  - Prairie Island Unit 2 Generator Replacement 158.3 158.9 0.6 4.2 4.2 -7.0 -2.8 -7.0
  - Prairie Island  LCM 30.3 28.0 -2.3 18.4 9.1 7.2 16.3 -2.1
  - Monticello Extended Power Uprate & LCM 142.1 153.7 11.6 (b) 0.0 3.1 -6.3 -3.1 -3.1
  - Nuclear fuel 92.4 89.9 -2.5 137.6 36.5 118.3 154.8 17.2 (i)
 - Other nuclear                                   139.0 128.1 -10.9 (c) 151.7 72.4 95.7 168.2 16.5

Distribution – Total 233.6 269.6 36.0 232.0 164.8 96.1 260.9 28.9 (j)
Gas 51.6 56.6 5.0 54.6 40.3 34.2 74.6 20.0
Electric 182.0 213.0 31.0 (d) 177.4 124.5 61.9 186.3 8.9

Transmission – Total 474.4 463.8 -10.6 336.3 230.0 131.2 361.1 24.8
   + CapX 2020 326.5 306.3 -20.2 (e) 185.0 158.7 66.9 225.6 40.6 (k)
   + Midtown Hiawatha Project 0.0 14.0 14.0 (f) 12.3 9.4 0.0 10.4 -1.9
   + Sioux Falls Northern 115kv Loop 0.0 5.5 5.5 14.0 5.6 0.0 15.4 1.4
   + Big Stone-Brookings 345 kv Line 0.6 0.7 0.7 3.6 0.7 2.4 3.1 -0.5
   + Southwest Twin Cities 11.5 10.1 10.1 (f) 10.4 0.3 1.8 2.1 -8.3 (l)
 - other transmission 135.8 127.1 -20.8 111.0 55.2 60.1 104.5 -6.5

Other 97.7 96.6 -1.1 90.8 52.9 40.3 93.2 2.4

Total – NSP-Minnesota 1,485.8 1,505.4 19.6 (g) 1,086.8 680.9 503.6 1,184.4 97.6 (m)

2013 Variance Comments
(a) 2013 as filed in Petition dated October 28, 2013 Docket No. E,G002/S-13-983. 
(b) MT EPU cost increases driven by increased Bechtel vendor resource costs, scope changes, higher NRC fees  and an extension of the outage
(c) Other nuclear cost variance primarily consists of  reductions to a number of smaller projects, primarily at the Prairie Island plant
(d) Distribution cost increases were driven by the June 2013 Minneapolis storm clean up
(e) CapX 2020 reductions driven by lower overall project cost estimates from partner Great River Energy for the Brookings project
(f) Midtown Hiawatha and South West Twin Cities variances result because these costs were part of "other transmission" in the previously submitted Attachment N
(g)Overall capital costs came in $19.6M (1.3%) higher due primarily to the Minneapolis storm in June and increases to the Monticello LCM/EPU project; partially offset
     by reductions to other nuclear projects and lower costs on the CapX 2020 Brookings project

2014 Variance Comments
(h) 2014 Energy Supply increase driven by a number of smaller emergent projects and the A.S. King waterwall replacement
(i) Nuclear cost increases are driven by an additional strategic purchase of uranium in 2014
(j) $28.9M increase in distribution is driven primarily by higher actual new business levels than assumed in the original budget 
(k) CapX 2020 increases are driven by a $30M increase on the Brookings project for costs to mitigate emergent galloping issues and higher right of way costs; 
     and a $10M increase on the Fargo project due to the acceleration of certain materials into 2014 due to uncertainty around delivery schedules
(l) The Southwest Twin Cities line project is experiencing permitting delays
(m) Overall, 2014 capital expenditures are $97.6M (9%) higher than budget due to higher gas and electric new business levels, increased transmission costs on
     the CapX 2020 Brookings and Fargo projects, and a strategic purchase of nuclear fuel



Planned Investments (Excluding AFUDC) Docket No. E,G002/S-14-___
ATTACHMENT  N

Page 2 of 2

$Millions 2015 - 2019

Project 2015 (a) Current 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Energy Supply – Total 706.8 673.6 103.7 154.5 142.2 141.2
- Sherco 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.5 23.6
- Black Dog CT's 0.0 1.0 2.8 53.9 39.4 3.7
- Black Dog site remediation 8.2 8.4 11.9 11.4 8.4 14.6
- Wind 611.0 574.3 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Other Energy Supply 87.6 89.9 88.8 89.3 92.8 99.4

Nuclear - Total 280.4 273.7 262.8 233.2 144.2 217.5
  - Prairie Island Unit 2 Generator Replacement 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
  - Prairie Island  LCM

50.9 52.6 18.2 0.2 0.0 0.0

  - Monticello Extended Power Uprate & LCM 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
  - Nuclear fuel 98.1 90.4 119.1 118.4 67.2 150.7
 - Other nuclear                                   131.4 130.7 125.5 114.5 77.0 66.8

Distribution – Total 263.6 291.7 307.8 291.3 317.2 328.9
Gas 67.0 83.4 88.8 69.9 91.9 100.0
Electric 196.6 208.3 219.1 221.4 225.3 228.9

Transmission – Total 240.5 286.3 206.9 194.6 172.7 190.0
   + CapX 2020 89.6 83.8 4.4 0.0 0.0 0.0
   + Midtown-Hiawatha Project 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
   + Sioux Falls Northern 115kV Loop 2.8 10.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
   + Big Stone-Brookings 345 kv Line 3.3 7.0 48.5 25.0 0.0 0.0
   + South West Twin Cities 2.2 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
 - other transmission 142.5 176.7 154.1 169.6 172.7 190.0

Other 78.5 98.8 108.7 100.1 71.8 74.3

Total – NSP-Minnesota 1,569.8 1,624.1 990.0 973.7 848.1 952.0

(a) 2015 as filed in Docket No. E,G002/S-13-983, Attachment N, Page 2 of 2.  

2015 Key Variances from 2015 Estimate in Docket No. E,G002/S-13-983
 1.  The 2015 estimate above of $1,624 is approximately $54 million greater than the $1,569.9 million forecast in Docket No. E, G002/S-13-983.
 2.  The $36M reduction in wind project spend is due to lower estimates of transmission costs for the Borders project
 3.  Increases to the Gas and Electric budgets are driven by continued upward pressure from new business and additional gas integrity costs
 4.  Higher costs on the Sioux Falls Northern Loop project were driven by increased costs related to the construction of a new substation and increases related to subsurface
     rock conditions
The forecast includes certain assumptions on project timing and approvals.  As a result, the forecast may change from time to time and actual results may vary from forecast.

Forecast as of September 2014
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